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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MBERE

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 Change
FET FET b))
Turnover SRR
Jewellery retail HKEZTE 19,942,531 14,861,040 +34%
Other businesses Hfth 7% 5,199,909 3,399,192 +53%
25,142,440 18,260,232 +38%
Profit attributable to equity holders ARAVERFAA
of the Company FEA 5 7 1,218,461 984,845 +24%
Basic earnings per share FREAREF 180.0 cents fli  145.5 cents Il +24%
Dividend per share TR
— Final - RHA 54.0 cents fli  45.0 cents ll +20%
— Full Year -2F 68.0 cents fll  55.0 cents fll +24%
Dividend payout ratio RS E 38% 38%
Equity attributable to equity holders RRRERFAA
of the Company FE{ R 7,934,900 7,006,969 +13%
Equity per share GiRER $11.7 T $10.4 7T +13%
Turnover Return on equity holders’ equity
v EEE BEBE AR
#5 .
2013 5199 25,142 %0
2012 3,399 18,260 20
2011 4513 17,158 18 17.3%
2010 3,440 11,705 16 A 12:4%
2009 3,540 9,463 14 B / \-/.
0 5000 10,000 15000 20,000 30,000 146% o 14.1%
HK$'|\/| 1 2 1 34 /0
W Jewellery retail ZKEZE | Other businesses H At %7 HEAT
10
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company 8
Year KABERFEAEERA 6
F1H
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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

Thanks largely to the demand
for gold on the part of
the mainland Chinese, the
Group's turnover and profit
for the year 2013 reached
new highs both in Hong Kong
and on the mainland. Total
turnover reached HK$25,142
million, and net profits after
tax HK$ 1,218 million.

For the year 2014, the outlook
for gold and jewellery remains
positive despite worries over
the slowing growth of the
Chinese economy, and the effect the reforms may have on the economic
scene as a whole. However, the performance of the Group relative to last
year is challenged two ways: a lower price of gold would mean a lower
turnover for the same amount of gold sold. On the other hand, as some
other sellers of gold, ostensibly in an effort to drive up turnover figures,
have been offering deep discounts on gold products since the end of
2013, there may be pressure on profit margin if they persist.

We do not think it makes sense to engage in discount contests. We
would rather refine further our focus on brand building, product
innovation, cost control, and rationalization of our inventory. While gold
products remain a staple, we will spare no efforts to drive the sales of
our gem-set and other jewellery.

| took over the chairmanship from my father CHOW Kwen Lim, who
stepped down in July 2013. He and his brothers CHOW Kwen Ling
and the late CHOW Kwen Yum devoted their entire working career
unflinchingly in service to Chow Sang Sang. The three together laid the
solid foundation on which the Group now flourishes. Their business
philosophy and work ethics we still hold dear.

| wish to convey, on my father’s behalf and on my own, our gratitude
to the generations of our customers, shareholders, employees and other
stakeholders for their staunch support bestowed on us over the years.

Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Chairman

Hong Kong
25 March 2014
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, aged 90, is a Non-executive Director of the
Company, the Honorary Chairman of the Group and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the elder brother of
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim. As a founder of the Group, Mr. CHOW served
as the Group General Manager from 1973 to 1986 and the Group
Chairman from 1973 to 1990. He was elected the Honorary Chairman
upon retiring as Chairman in 1990. He is well experienced in corporate
management.

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, BBS, MBE, JP, DSSc (Hon), aged 87, is an Executive
Director of the Company and a director of a number of subsidiaries
within the Group. He is the younger brother of Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling
and the father of Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing, the Chairman and
Group General Manager. As a founder of the Group, Dr. CHOW served
as the Group General Manager from 1986 to 1997 and the Group
Chairman from 1990 to 2013. He has been in the jewellery business for
over 60 years. Dr. CHOW was awarded Doctor of Social Science, Honoris
Causa by The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1998 and is an
Honorary Professor of the Fudan University and a member of the Board
of the Journal of Shunde Polytechnic. He is also an Honorary Citizen
of the cities of Guangzhou, Foshan, Changle, Lanzhou and Dunhuang,
PRC.

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun, MB, BS, DMRT, aged 80, is an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He has been with the Group for over 40 years. He is a
medical doctor in private practice in Hong Kong.

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing, BBS, MBE, JP, aged 67, is an Executive
Director of the Company, the Chairman of the Board, the Group
General Manager and a director of a number of subsidiaries within the
Group. He is the son of Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim. Mr. CHOW has been with
the Group for over 30 years, having been the Group General Manager
and the Chairman since 1998 and 2013 respectively. He is the Deputy
Chairman of the Council of the City University of Hong Kong, where he
is also the Chairman of the Board of Management of the Community
College of City University. Mr. CHOW is appointed by the Home Affairs
Bureau's to its Advisory Committee on Arts Development as well as the
Performing Arts Committee under the Board of West Kowloon Cultural
District Authority. He was made an Honorary Fellow of the Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts; and he serves as the Chairman of
Musica Viva Limited and a Director of the Board of The Hong Kong
International Film Festival Society Limited, both companies being not-
for-profit organizations. He is a member of the Shunde People’s Political
Consultative Committee.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing, aged 57, is an Executive Director of
the Company. He is a member of the Nomination Committee of the
Company and a director of a number of subsidiaries within the Group.
He has joined the Group for over 25 years. Dr. CHOW is the elder
brother of Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and the cousin of Mr. Vincent
CHOW Wing Shing. For community services in Hong Kong, Dr. CHOW
is a panel member of the Public Affairs Forum under the Home Affairs
Bureau, HKSAR. He is also an expert member of the “Managing World
Cities” Programme of the Faculty of Social Sciences, University of Hong
Kong. He is a former member of the Central Policy Unit of the Hong
Kong Government (2009-2011). Dr. CHOW also served in the Central
and Western District Fight Crime Committee (2009-2011). He is an
honorary member of the Hong Kong Fire Services Officers’ Mess and
the founding President of the Central and Western District Fire Safety
Ambassador Honorary Presidents’ Association of the Hong Kong Fire
Services Department. Dr. CHOW has been a voting member of the
Po Leung Kuk Advisory Board since 1997. Dr. CHOW is also a council
member of The Better Hong Kong Foundation and a member of the
Bauhinia Foundation Research Centre and the Hong Kong Strategy.

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel, MH, FCCA, FCPA (Practising), ACA,
CTA(HK), FHKIoD, aged 60, was an Independent Non-executive
Director and the Secretary of the Company until September
2004. He was re-designated as a Non-executive Director of the
Company on 28 September 2004. Mr. TING is a member of the
Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Company.
He is an independent non-executive director of seven other listed
companies in Hong Kong, namely Tong Ren Tang Technologies
Co., Ltd., Tongda Group Holdings Limited, JLF Investment Company
Limited, Computer And Technologies Holdings Limited, Texhong
Textile Group Limited, Dongyue Group Limited and China SCE
Property Holdings Limited. He is a member of the 9th, 10th and 11th
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, Fujian. Mr. TING
is an accountant in public practice and has more than 30 years of
experience in this field. Currently, he is the Managing Partner of Ting
Ho Kwan & Chan, Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam, GBS, OBE, JP, LL.B (Lond.) (Hons), aged 73, is a
Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 26 June 1995 and re-designated as a
Non-executive Director in September 2004. Mr. CHUNG is a solicitor
in practice. Apart from being a China-appointed Attesting Officer
and a Hong Kong Notary Public, he also holds key posts in various
organizations. He serves as a member on several advisory committees
of the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region,
and is also an independent non-executive director of two other listed
companies in Hong Kong, namely S E A Holdings Limited and Datronix
Holdings Limited.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing, aged 56, is an Executive Director of
the Company, the Group Deputy General Manager and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. Mr. CHOW has been with the
Group since 1984 (except 1988 to 1992) and has become the Group
Deputy General Manager since 1995. Mr. CHOW is the younger brother
of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and the cousin of Mr. Vincent CHOW
Wing Shing. He has experience in real estate in Canada. Mr. CHOW's
key responsibilities include the marketing of the Group’s jewellery
business in Greater China. He also acts as an Executive Committee
Member of the Diamond Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited, a
Governing Council Member of the Quality Tourism Services Association,
a member of the Hong Kong Tourism Board, a member of the Hong
Kong Trade Development Council’s Jewellery Advisory Committee, the
Vice-chairman of the Jewellery Industry Training Advisory Committee
of the Education Bureau, a Supervisory Committee member of the
Hong Kong Jewellers’ & Goldsmiths’ Association Ltd., a Sector/Subject
Specialist of the Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic and
Vocational Qualifications, a member of the Retail Trade Training Board
of the Vocational Training Council, a member of the Task Force on
Manpower Development of the Retail Industry of the Commerce and
Economic Development Bureau, an Executive Committee member of the
Hong Kong Retail Management Association and a nominated member of
the Hong Kong Brand Development Council. Mr. CHOW is a member of
the Guangzhou Municipal Tianhe District People’s Political Consultative
Committee.

Mr. LEE Ka Lun, FCCA, aged 59, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, and the chairman of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company.
He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company on 28 September 2004. Mr. LEE is an accountant by
profession and has over 25 years of experience in banking and auditing.
He was the Regional Deputy Chief Executive of Lloyds TSB Bank plc and
Regional Director — Finance and Operation of Lloyds TSB's operations
in Asia for over 15 years and has extensive experience on corporate
banking, private banking, treasury, operations, IT developments and
general management. He is also a responsible officer approved by the
Securities and Futures Commission and serves as an independent non-
executive director of three other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely
Yuexiu Property Company Limited, REXLot Holdings Limited and Chong
Hing Bank Limited (“Chong Hing"”). Mr. LEE is also a director of Yuexiu
Financial Holdings Limited, a holding company of Chong Hing.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. LO King Man, FRSA, FHKU, UFHKPU, FHKAPA, JP, MBE, SBS, BBS,
aged 76, is an Independent Non-executive Director, a member of the
Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee
of the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 28 September 2004. Following a career in
higher education management, Mr. LO held appointments as Director
of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts during 1993 to 2004
and as Principal of the Canton International Summer Music Academy
established by the Guangdong Government during 2004 to 2009. His
public service included vice-chairmanship of the former Urban Council
and membership of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Basic
Law Consultative Committee, Examination Authority, Broadcasting
Authority, Vocational Training Council and Arts Development Council.
He has served on governing boards of numerous educational and
cultural organizations. Mr. LO is a Court Member of the University of
Hong Kong ("HKU"), a member of various committees of HKU Council
and a council member of the Centennial College, an affiliate to HKU.
Mr. LO is also the Director-general of Musica Viva Limited. He is an
independent non-executive director of another listed company in Hong
Kong - Sing Lee Software (Group) Limited.

Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung, OBE, JP, aged 68, is an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 17 December 2012. Mr. LAU is a qualified
electrical engineer, and a member of The Institution of Engineering
and Technology, United Kingdom, and with a postgraduate degree of
Master of Science from the University of Surrey, England. He has more
than 30 years of management and marketing experience, particularly
in the textile and apparel field. Mr. LAU is the managing director of
The Polyfabrics (Hong Kong) Limited. He was appointed as a member
to vice-chairman of Urban Council from 1978 to 1995. Mr. LAU was
also appointed as a member of various committees, boards, and
panels, namely Textiles Advisory Board, Trade and Industry Advisory
Board, Administrative Appeals Board, Air Transport Licensing Authority,
Appeal Board Panel (Town Planning), Board of Review (Inland Revenue
Ordinance), Broadcasting Authority, etc. He also served as a Council
Member of the University of Hong Kong from 1985 to 1997. Mr. LAU is
active in several charitable organizations and in Chiu Chow community
associations.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Theodore TAM Shing Chi, CPA (Aust.), CPA, MBA, aged 55, is the
Company Secretary of the Company and the Group’s Chief Financial
Officer. Mr. TAM joined the Group in 2009 and has over 30 years of
experience in finance, accounting and management. Mr. TAM is a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and
the CPA Australia. He holds a Master Degree in Business Administration
from the Melbourne University, Australia. Mr. TAM's experiences
covered a variety of industries including auditing, business advisory
services with one of the Big Four accounting firms in Hong Kong as well
as the Regional Chief Financial Officer of one of the top three marketing
communication services companies in Asia Pacific.

Ms. Susan MAK Wei Yee, FCCA, CPA, aged 57, is the General Manager
of Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited. Ms. MAK joined the Group
in 2001 and has over 35 years of experience in accounting, banking
and finance. Ms. MAK is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants.

Mr. LAU Hak Bun, aged 61, is the Group’s Director of Sales
Operations. Mr. LAU has been with the Group for over 40 years. He is
well-experienced in sales management. Apart from managing the sales
operations in Hong Kong and Macau, Mr. LAU is also responsible for the
Group’s operation in Mainland China. He also serves as a Vice-chairman
of The Kowloon Pearls, Precious Stones, Jade, Gold and Silver Ornament
Merchants Association and a Director of General Affairs of the Hong
Kong Jewellers” & Goldsmiths' Association Ltd.

Ms. Sandra SHEK Tsang, aged 44, is the Group's Brand Director
for “Chow Sang Sang”. Ms. SHEK is responsible for overseeing the
development of the branding, product development and marketing.
Prior to joining the Group in 2013, she was the General Manager of
various international jewellery and accessories brands. Ms. SHEK has
over 20 years of sales operation and marketing experience in China.

Ms. Carol WONG May Chun, aged 50, is the Group’s Brand Director
for "Emphasis Jewellery”. Ms. WONG joined the Group in 2004
and is responsible for Emphasis Jewellery’s total branding, including
product development, marketing, as well as channel development and
management. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. WONG held key posts in
various internationally-renowned fashion and accessories brands, and
has extensive experience in brand management and marketing, with
major focus on developing Asia Pacific markets.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview

The dominant themes in 2013 must have been the slowing down of the
Chinese economy, the credit tightening and the anti-corruption drive
ordered by the new administration in Beijing. Together they have caused
overall slackening in consumption and the luxury sector was particularly
hit hard.

The gyrations of the gold price and the reactions of consumers,
however, added some major highlights to the otherwise dull picture. As
reported before in the first half of 2013, the Group recorded substantial
increase in the sales of gold products due to the sharp drops in the gold
price in April and June. Subsequent swings in the price did not deter
consumers, not on the mainland nor in Hong Kong, rather they seemed
to have heightened enthusiasm for gold purchases throughout the
remainder of the year.

Visits to Hong Kong by mainlanders rose by more than 16% over 2012.
The visitors were the main drivers of the gold rush there.

Compared with 2012, the stock market in Hong Kong had had a year of
increased activities and investor interest. Market turnover rose 15% and
a total of 110 stocks made IPO.

The Group's total turnover rose 38% to HK$25,142 million, and profits
rose by 24% to HK$1,218 million.

The Group's business scope and model have not changed. During 2013
it had continued its expansion of its sales network of jewellery shops
in Mainland China, Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan. Its precious metal
wholesale operation, as well as its securities and futures brokerage, each
make small contributions to overall profits.

Jewellery Retail

As the major contributor to the total turnover and profits of the Group,
jewellery retail registered a turnover of HK$19,943 million, or 79% of
the total. Operating profit rose to HK$1,350 million, a 21% increase.

In terms of contribution to turnover, Hong Kong and Macau made 62%,
increasing from last year's 61%, the Mainland operation’s share was
37%, decreasing from last year's 38%.

Hong Kong and Macau

Largely because of the gold rush, turnover jumped by 36% to
HK$12,363 million. However, spending on high-priced items was only
slightly higher than last year. Same store growth in turnover reached
33%.

The shop network was bolstered by one new store in V-City, Tuen
Mun, one in Mongkok and one in Jordan. In Tseung Kwan O, a store
was enlarged and its former Rolex and Tudor counters have been
transformed into a boutique that is interconnected with the jewellery
store.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Jewellery Retail (continued)

Hong Kong and Macau (continued)
Capital expenditure was HK$73 million. Shop rental expenses increased
by 24%.

Mainland China
The mainland stores recorded a total turnover of HK$7,451 million,
rising 32% above that of the prior year. Same store growth was 20%.

At the end of 2013 there were 296 shops on the mainland, the net
result of opening 32 new shops and closing 10. New on the roster of
cities with shops are Yancheng, Jiangsu; Huzhou, Zhejiang; Datong,
Shanxi; Xingtai, Hebei; Weifang, Shandong; lJinzhou, Liaoning; and
Wuhu, Anhui.

Along with the fitting of those new shops, 35 existing shops were
renovated. Capital expenditure, inclusive of the cost of the works at the
new plant in Shunde, amounted to HK$199 million.

The new plant in Shunde started production in July. Capital works had
been mostly completed and paid for. Ramping of production capacity is
on track, with recruitment and training of new workers being the main
challenge.

Taiwan

Taiwan's economy has been under pressure as its exports suffered from
the global downturn generally and from competition with Korea in
particular.

Nevertheless, thanks to an increase of gold products in the merchandise
mix, turnover recorded an increase of 6%. One shop was closed but two
new shops were added. Four shops were refitted.

Wholesale of Precious Metals

Turnover rose 54% as the sale of 1-tael gold nuggets were largely
diverted from the jewellery stores to this unit in order to take advantage
of its lower operating cost. However, trading of platinum and its related
metals continued to slacken.

Securities and Futures Broking

With the stock market being more animated during the year, total
turnover increased by 17%. Income from financing clients’ participation
in IPO increased notably.

Upgrading of the trading systems continues on track.

Investments

Properties

The Group holds various properties that are being used for offices, shops
and factories. Rental income from investment properties amounted to
HK$10 million, less than 1% of the Group's turnover.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Investments (continued)

Properties (continued)
The sale of the piece of commercial property located in Mawei, Fujian,
was successfully completed in the second half of the year.

Shares in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“"HKEC")

Since 2000 the shares of HKEC resulting from the reorganization of the
then exchanges have been held with no plan for disposal. The holding,
4,953,500 shares, remained unchanged from the start to the end of the
year. The unrealized gain on the holding amounted to HK$640 million,
compared to HK$652 million in 2012.

Finance

Financial Position and Liquidity

The Group generates strong recurring cashflow from its jewellery
business and continues to enjoy a solid cash position. As at 31
December 2013, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of HK$1,009
million (2012: HK$674 million). Cash is mostly held in Hong Kong dollar
or Renminbi and deposited in leading banks with maturity dates falling
within one year.

The Group was well supported by over HK$5,996 million in banking
facilities including bank borrowings and bullion loans, out of which
HK$999 million are committed facilities. As at 31 December 2013, total
unutilized banking facilities was HK$4,114 million (2012: HK$4,052
million).

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had total bank borrowings and
bullion loans of HK$1,166 million and HK$693 million respectively,
most of which were unsecured according to Group policy. All the debts
are repayable within three years. The gearing ratio was 23%, based
on total bank borrowings and bullion loans of HK$1,859 million as a
percentage of total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
of HK$7,935 million. The current ratio of the Group was 3.5.

The Group manages risk of credit cost and availability by several
means: cultivating relationship with a large number of lending banks;
diversifying the funding sources by engaging a number of local and
overseas banks; putting some loans on a term basis; and fixing interest
costs on loans as appropriate. The Group had 17% of its bank loans
at fixed rate as at 31 December 2013, increased from 8% as at 31
December 2012.

As at 31 December 2013, outstanding derivatives on the books were
mainly bullion contracts for hedging the bullion price exposure. The
management monitors the hedging policy closely and the hedging level
of the Group is approximately 40% of the total gold inventories.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Finance (continued)

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Group's assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses are mostly
denominated in Hong Kong dollar, Renminbi and US dollar. As such, the
risk is easily manageable and slight. Simultaneously, the Group maintains
an appropriate level of foreign currency borrowings for natural hedge to
minimize the foreign exchange exposure. As at 31 December 2013, the
borrowings denominated in US dollar and New Taiwan dollar amounted
to US$40 million and NT$121 million respectively.

Charge on Assets and Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2013, certain items of properties of the Group with
a net carrying value of HK$192 million (2012: HK$174 million), and
listed equity investments of HK$323 million (2012: HK$330 million)
were pledged to secure banking facilities granted to certain subsidiaries
of the Company.

Details of the contingent liabilities of the Group as at 31 December
2013 are set out in note 38 to the financial statements.

Human Resources

The Group maintains its long-established performance-based remuneration
policies. Training has been provided to new and existing staff at a pace
commensurate with the expansion of the networks in all territories.

At year-end, the total number of employees was 7,379, with 5,406
(73%) on the mainland.

To date no option has been granted under the Company’s share option
scheme. Details of the scheme can be found in note 35 to the financial
statements.

Outlook

Relying just on self-purchase with little gifting, high-priced items are
bound to move slower than in previous years.

According to the Chinese almanac, the year of the horse in 2014 is an
auspicious year for weddings. With gold price at a relatively low level,
demand for gold and gold products is expected to be robust. However,
with gold price about 25% down from 2012, growth in turnover can
hardly be expected to be stellar. For the two months ended February
2014, jewellery retail turnover was flat comparing to 2013, despite a
16% increase in gold quantity sold, and a 23% increase in total sales
count. Non gold jewellery grew 9%, with China outperforming Hong
Kong.

In order to attract more sales and to improve the margin, the Group'’s
strategy is to rely on product innovation and lowering of costs, and to
avoid discounting as far as possible.

Expansion of the network on the mainland will resume pace of about 50
new shops a year. In Macau, during the first half a new store will open
in Galaxy, and in Hong Kong, one in Mongkok.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Its
subsidiaries are active in the fields of the manufacture and retail of
jewellery, wholesale of precious metals, and securities and futures
broking. Details of the principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out
in note 20 to the financial statements.

Results and Dividends

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2013 and the state
of affairs of the Company and the Group as at that date are set out in
the financial statements on pages 34 to 133.

An interim dividend of HK14.0 cents per ordinary share was paid on
26 September 2013. The Directors recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK54.0 cents per ordinary share in respect of the year to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on 25
June 2014.

Five-year Financial Summary

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as
extracted from the audited financial statements and reclassified as
appropriate, is set out on page 14 of this report. This summary does not
form part of the audited financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Five-year Financial Summary (continued)

Results

£

Turnover
Jewellery retail
Other businesses

Operating profit
Share of profits of
associates, net

Profit before tax
Income tax

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the

Company

Non-controlling interests

Assets, Liabilities and Non-controlling Interests

BE  AERFERRRER

Total assets
Total liabilities

Non-controlling interests

EED
KETE
Hi %%

EiF
B
B B

FREN

JE(EAN -
LN Fos
BAA
SRR R

REE
aaE
SRR R

LERBRE(E)

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t-BLEFE

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET AT
19,942,531 14,861,040 12,645,000 8,265,447 5,922,590
5,199,909 3,399,192 4,513,286 3,439,844 3,540,846
25,142,440 18,260,232 17,158,286 11,705,291 9,463,436
1,510,159 1,217,488 1,417,785 970,738 770,011
1,828 4179 1,983 3,262 1,428
1,511,987 1,221,667 1,419,768 974,000 771,439
(288,428) (232,853) (303,423) (202,062) (180,795)
1,223,559 988,814 1,116,345 771,938 590,644
1,218,461 984,845 1,097,983 762,112 576,335
5,098 3,969 18,362 9,826 14,309
1,223,559 988,814 1,116,345 771,938 590,644

As at 31 December

W+=A=+-H

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TET TET AT
11,341,983 10,425,555 9,679,107 8,017,895 5,995,676
(3,323,509)  (3,342,482)  (3,242,571)  (2,265,697)  (2,012,082)
(83,574) (76,104) (81,059) (59,575) (47,922)
7,934,900 7,006,969 6,355,477 5,692,623 3,935,672
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Charitable Contributions

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions totalling
HK$315,000.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment Properties

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in notes
15 and 16 to the financial statements, respectively. Further details of
the Group's properties are set out on pages 134 to 136 of this annual
report.

Share Capital

There were no movements in either the Company’s authorized or issued
share capital during the year.

Share Option Scheme

Details of the share option scheme of the Company are set out in note
35 to the financial statements.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Redemption or Sale of Listed Securities of the Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or
sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 36(b) to the financial statements and
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2013, the Company's reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the provisions of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981, amounted to HK$2,003,772,000, of
which HK$365,537,000 has been proposed as a final dividend for the
year.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Major Customers and Suppliers

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the total sales for the year. Purchases
from the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for 71% of the total
purchases for the year and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein amounted to 20%.

None of the Directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which to the knowledge of the Directors own more than
5% of the Company's issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in
the Group's five largest suppliers.

Directors

The Directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive Directors:

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun*

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam

Mr. LEE Ka Lun*

Mr. LO King Man*

Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung*

* Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling shall retire at the forthcoming annual general
meeting (the “2014 AGM") pursuant to his appointment letter with the
Company and Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing, Mr. LEE Ka Lun and Mr. LO
King Man shall retire by rotation at the 2014 AGM pursuant to bye-law
99(B) of the Company’s bye-laws. All the retiring Directors are eligible
for re-election at the 2014 AGM.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management up to the
date of this report are set out on pages 4 to 8 of this annual report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors’ Service Contracts

No Director proposed for re-election at the 2014 AGM has a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as detailed in note 41 to the financial statements, no Director
had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of
significance to the business of the Group to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

Directors’ Interests in Shares

As at 31 December 2013, the interests of the Directors in the issued
share capital of the Company or its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
"SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

Long positions:

EE2REEH

BR-_Z-MERRBFAEG LERSE
REF  HEERRATLARANAR
—FREABECEERERINMA L
PRFFA A -

EERNENzER

PRSI 41 FraFsh - SESENF
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KREIEEHINEI2 EARRBETRIELZA
MARTREE: - IARE EMBEITAESEST
BERZFHRESTA([ZEFA ) KER
ARBIRBBHAERSGMERDA(HR
ARz  SEERALRHEMR
BOEE (T & R(EH R EHAINEXVER)
BETRAR 2ERNT ¢

BE:

Number of shares held

BREE
Percentage of
the Company's
Personal Family Corporate Trustee issued share
Name of Directors interest  interest interest interest Total capital
BARRERA
Esps BARE FEEz DR EEARS sy REEAH
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling AELEE - - 53,909,932 " - 53,909,932 7.96
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim REREL - - - 136,271,595 % 136,271,595 20.13
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun RmEEE 1,320,000 - - - 1,320,000 0.20
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing KB 5E4 - - - 136,271,595 % 136,271,595 20.13
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing FHmEE 19,711,680 70,398 ® 21,000,000 42,000,000 % 82,782,078 12.23
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing ARKEE 7,681,104 52,800 ¥ - 74,616,000 82,349,904 1217

Please refer to the explanatory notes in the section headed “Substantial
Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares and Underlying
Shares”.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the
Directors had registered an interest or short position in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations that was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352
of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debentures

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any Director or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to
acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2013, the interests of those persons in the issued
share capital of the Company as recorded in the register of interests
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO
were as follows:

Long positions:

Name Capacity

B E47)

Everwin Company Limited Beneficial Owner
BERFAA

The Capital Group Companies, Inc.  Interest of Controlled Corporations
REEH AR R

Happy Inc. Beneficial Owner
BERFAA

Happy Family Limited Beneficial Owner

RERERRADA BERFAA

Top Fit Investments Limited Beneficial Owner
ERFAA

Schroders Plc Investment Manager
REEEA

Notes:

53,909,932 shares in the Company were held by Happy Family Limited,

in which Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and his spouse, who passed away on 18
January 2014, owned 40% of the equity interest. Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling
and his late spouse were deemed to have interests in the 53,909,932

shares in the Company.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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B

RZZE—=F+-A=+—8 " BEGE
REFEEHINE 33615 RRARATREZ
BaafMaNEE AR TE%ﬁk$A
TN

S5
Percentage of the
Number of Company's issued
shares held share capital
{ERD BB RIT
BEREE e
120,000,000 ¥ 17.73
81,652,300 12.06
66,000,000 9.75
53,909,932 7.96
42,000,000 @ 6.20
40,864,447 ® 6.04
Wit
m)ﬂ%%%ﬁiﬁE"T%ﬁﬁ
53,909,932 i i 17 - %i&ﬁ@a
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares (continued)

)

136,271,595 shares in the Company were held by a discretionary trust
of which Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing were
among the beneficiaries. The trustee of the trust was Cititrust (Cayman)
Limited, which held the interests in the Company through the following
companies:

Name of companies
NTEE

Everwin Company Limited
Golden Court Limited

Accordingly, Cititrust (Cayman) Limited was deemed to have interest in
the 136,271,595 shares. Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing
Shing and his spouse were deemed to have interests in the 136,271,595
shares in the Company.

70,398 shares and 52,800 shares in the Company were held by the
respective spouse of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and Mr. Winston CHOW
Wun Sing.

21,000,000 shares in the Company were held by Speed Star Holdings
Limited, a company beneficially owned by Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
and his spouse.

42,000,000 shares in the Company were held by Top Fit Investments
Limited, a company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust of which
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing were
the beneficiaries. The trustee of the trust was HSBC Trustee (Cook
Islands) Limited and, accordingly, it was deemed to have interests in the
42,000,000 shares in the Company.

32,616,000 shares in the Company were held by CWS Holdings Limited, a
company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust of which Mr. Winston
CHOW Waun Sing is the founder and one of the beneficiaries. The trustee
of the trust was UBS TC (Jersey) Ltd. and, accordingly, it was deemed to
have interests in the 32,616,000 shares in the Company.

Accordingly, Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and his spouse were deemed
to have interests in the 63,070,398 shares and 82,711,680 shares in the
Company respectively. Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and his spouse were
deemed to have interests in the 74,668,800 shares and 82,297,104 shares
in the Company respectively.

The Capital Group Companies, Inc. through its subsidiaries, namely Capital
Guardian Trust Company, Capital International, Inc., Capital International
Limited, Capital International Sarl and Capital Research and Management
Company held 6,110,000 shares, 6,980,000 shares, 3,680,000 shares,
8,630,000 shares and 56,252,300 shares in the Company respectively, and
was accordingly deemed to be interested in the respective shares held by
the aforementioned companies.

Schroders Plc through its subsidiaries, namely Schroder Investment
Management Limited, Schroder Investment Management (Singapore)
Limited and Schroder Investment Management (Hong Kong) Limited
held 144,000 shares, 22,559,000 shares and 18,161,447 shares in the
Company respectively, and was accordingly deemed to be interested in
the respective shares held by the aforementioned companies.
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FERRRAMATRRORBERS 2
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—HRREEREFE AL 136,271,595 %
Bl - AEEB I RAXKEEREFR
# A ° Cititrust (Cayman) Limited AZ{Z
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No. of shares held
FFREH

120,000,000
16,271,595

B, - Cititrust (Cayman) Limited 148 /4
H136,271,595 IR gz - AEREL -
FEXR AR EBRBHRE ARG AR
136,271,595 A A {425

Bk EEREAAKLESAZERED B
AR 70,398 % & 52,800 B & {5 ©

Speed Star Holdings Limited# & A& 2 7
21,000,000 LR 7 + #% 72 7] et [E AR B8 A
REABRBERHES o

Top Fit Investments Limited % & & 2 &
42,000,000 fx 17 Z AR —BEE
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, no person, other
than the Directors of the Company whose interests are set out in the
section “Directors’ Interests in Shares” above, had registered an interest
or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that
was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

Connected Transactions

Connected transactions entered into by the Group during the year,
which also constitute exempted continuing connected transactions as
defined in Chapter 14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), are disclosed in note 41 to
the financial statements.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained the
prescribed public float under the Listing Rules throughout the year and
up to the date of this report.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the 2014 AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Chairman

Hong Kong
25 March 2014
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance Practices

The Group as a whole strives to adhere to the highest standards of
transparency, accountability and corporate governance, balancing and
protecting the interests of shareholders, customers and employees. The
Company has complied throughout the year 2013 with the applicable
code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (the “Code”) as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”), except for the derivations from code provisions
A2.1, A6.7 and E.1.2 of the Code and which are explained in the
relevant parts of this report.

The Board

Board composition

The Board comprises eleven Directors, including four Executive Directors
("ED"), three Non-executive Directors (“NED") and four Independent
Non-executive Directors (“INED"). In addition, a list containing the
names of the Directors and their roles and functions is available on the
websites of the Group and the Stock Exchange.

Chairman and Group General Manager

Code provision A.2.1 of the Code stipulates that the roles of chairman
and chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by
the same individual.

Following Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim'’s retirement as the Chairman, Mr. Vincent
CHOW Wing Shing was appointed Chairman of the Board on 1 July
2013 and is now both the Chairman and the Group General Manager of
the Company.

Although the roles of chairman of the board and chief executive are
not separately held by different persons, the Board considers that
the present board structure provides the Group with strong and
consistent leadership and allows for effective and efficient planning and
implementation of business decisions and strategies.

Independence of Directors

Save for the relationships disclosed in the biographical details set out
on pages 4 to 7 of this annual report, the Directors do not have family,
material financial, business or other relationships with one another.

The Company has received from each INED written annual confirmation
of their independence as required under the Listing Rules and therefore
the Board considers all INEDs to be independent.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board (continued)

Re-election of Directors

All NEDs (including INEDs) are appointed for specific terms of not
more than three years, all Directors are also subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years and are subject to re-election in
accordance with the Company’s bye-laws and the Code.

Directors’ liability insurance

Appropriate liability insurance, the coverage of which is reviewed
annually, has been arranged to indemnify the Directors’ risk exposure
arising out of corporate activities.

Securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the Company’s code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions. Directors are reminded on a regular
basis of their obligations under the Model Code.

All Directors have written to confirm that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year.

Employees who have access to inside information of the Group are also
subject to compliance with written internal guidelines that follow the
Model Code.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board (continued)

Directors’ continuous professional development

Directors have continuously been updated on major developments of
the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and upkeep of good corporate governance practices.

During the year, the Directors participated in the activities including the
following:

>
mR
¢
off

=3¢ )

EFCHRERER
ARBFENESRUAMLETHRINA
EREERTELERBER I EHNER
DHEREEETRRBREFEFRERTMR -

FRNEF2EFEZXRREHOT

Participation in Continuous Professional Development Activities

SHEBRERERED
Reading Attending trainings/briefings/seminars
regulatory or giving talks relevant to the Group's
Name of Directors updates business and directors’ duties
HERNEE SEERAREEERESREL
BEps REEH B/ R/ AR RER
Executive Directors: BITES:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim RAEREL v/ /
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing RAREE / /
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing RHREE / v/
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing FAMEE / /
Non-executive Directors: FUTES:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling AEREE v/ /
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TRIBRE v/ v/
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam EMmEL / /
Independent Non-executive Directors: BUFHTES:
Mr. LEE Ka Lun PHRBEE / /
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun RRBEE v/ /
Mr. LO King Man ESEXEE v/ v/
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung fERE v/ /
Roles and Responsibilities of the Board EEZgAERER
The Board assumes responsibility for leadership and control of the EERRERENEEARE - HETE
Group. It determines the overall strategic direction and management BEBRUAMNRERARE BEEEXNEE

objectives, oversees significant operational and financial matters and
ensures a framework of risk controls is in place.

The Company has provided to each Director a Directors’ Manual, which
includes the statutory obligations, duties and responsibilities for being a
director. The Directors’ Manual is updated from time to time to reflect
the latest developments in those areas.

Internal guidelines with continuing updates in areas on the Company’s
and the Directors’ obligations under the Listing Rules, and the latest
developments or material changes on ordinances, rules or regulations
are provided to Directors from time to time.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board (continued)

The Board has delegated day-to-day operations to management, who
is responsible for implementing the Group’s business strategies and
managing the daily business operations under the leadership of the
Chairman/Group General Manager and the Group Deputy General
Manager, both of whom are EDs.

Management support

All Directors were provided with monthly updates on the Group’s
business, operations, and financial matters as well as timely information
that may have affected the Group's businesses. Comprehensive Board
papers are prepared and distributed quarterly to Directors to keep them
informed.

Directors have free access to management for additional information, as
and when required and may solicit independent professional advice at
the Company's expenses.

Board Committees

The Board is supported by three committees, namely Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee, whose respective
terms of reference are available on the websites of the Group and the
Stock Exchange.

Audit Committee

The principal role is to monitor the integrity of the Group’s financial
statements, oversee the Group's financial reporting systems, internal
control and risk management procedures and the relationship with
the external auditors. Members possess appropriate professional
qualifications, accounting or management expertise as required under
the Listing Rules.

In 2013, the Committee reviewed the Group's accounting principles and
practices, development in accounting standards and associated impacts
on the Group, risk management issues, audit findings, compliance,
strategy summary and financial reporting matters, and the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control system. The Committee discussed the
above matters, where appropriate, with management and external
auditors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Board Committees (continued)

Remuneration Committee

Its responsibilities include reviewing and making recommendations to
the Board for approval on the remuneration policies and packages for
Directors and senior management.

The remuneration of Directors consists of a basic annual fee with
additional payments for serving on Committees. It is not set individually.
EDs receive additional pay packages by virtue of their positions in
management.

During the year, the Committee reviewed and made recommendations
on the remuneration package of Directors and senior management, staff
bonus scheme, as well as Directors’ fees.

Nomination Committee

Its responsibilities include reviewing the structure, size and composition
of the Board, assessing the independence of INEDs, making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-appointment
of directors and determining the policy for nomination of directors.
In carrying out the responsibility for identifying suitably qualified
candidates to become members of the Board, the Committee gives
adequate consideration to the board diversity policy. Its aim is to ensure
that the Board is appropriately constituted with a balance of knowledge,
skills and experience.

During the year, the Nomination Committee reviewed the Board's
combination and a board diversity policy and made recommendation to
the Board for the adoption of the board diversity policy of the Company.

The Board adopted the board diversity policy in August 2013. The
Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of diversity of Board
members. It endeavours to ensure that the Board has a balance of skills,
experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the requirements
of the Group's corporate strategy. All Board appointments are based on
meritocracy, and candidates are considered against objective criteria,
having due regards for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

Selection of candidates is based on a range of diversity perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional qualifications, skills, knowledge and
regional experience. The ultimate decision is based on the merits and
contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Attendance Record of Directors and Committee Members

The attendance record of each Director at the Board and Board
Committee meetings and the general meeting of the Company held in

2013 is set out as follows:
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EERZEERECHELE

EEFHER_T—ZFRTZARAE
2008 EFZEeeaBRRAEL

ER=N1

BT

Attendance/Number of Meetings

EELEREBIRY
Annual
Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Name of Directors Board Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee Meeting
BEpe ) ERZEE HMEEE REZEE RREFAS
Executive Directors: HTEE:
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing KRS 4
Chairman and Group General Manager IEEEE LR 44 - - - 11
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BEREL 3/4 - - - 0/1
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing RSN BE 4/4 - - 7N 171
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing AL E
Group Deputy General Manager £ER0E 3/4 - - - 11
Non-executive Directors: FHTES:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling BEREHE
Honorary Chairman EREER 3/4 - - - on
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TRERE 4/4 212 22 - /1
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam B E 4/4 212 2/2 1" 17
Independent Non-executive Directors: BIFHTES :
Mr. LEE Ka Lun PRERE
Chairman of the three Committees CHZEREZEE 414 2/2 2/2 1 11
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun RmBEE 4/4 22 bY) 11 /1
Mr. LO King Man ESXEE 4/4 212 22 171 /1
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung A EEEE 4/4 22 bY) 11 T
- The Director is not a member - EFEUHIME

Directors who are considered having conflict of interests or material
interests in proposed transactions or contemplated issues are required to
abstain from voting on the relevant resolution.

Under code provision E.1.2 of the Code, the chairman of the board
should attend the annual general meeting. Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, who
stepped down as Chairman of the Company in July 2013, was unable
to attend the annual general meeting of the Company held on 30 May
2013 (the “2013 AGM") due to health reasons.

Under code provision A.6.7 of the Code, the INEDs and other NEDs
should attend general meetings and develop a balanced understanding
of the views of shareholders. Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling was unable to
attend the 2013 AGM due to other commitments.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Governance Functions

The Board of Directors is responsible for determining the policy for the
corporate governance of the Company and keeping up to date with the
latest requirements of the Code and the Listing Rules.

Apart from adopting the board diversity policy in 2013, the Board
also reviewed the Company's corporate governance policies and
practices, training and continuous professional development of directors
and senior management, the Company's policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.

Financial Reporting

Directors’ responsibilities

The Board of Directors, through its Audit Committee, is responsible for
overseeing the preparation of the Group's financial statements which
give a true and fair view of the Group’s state of affairs, results and
cash flows in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards.

External auditors

The reporting responsibilities of the Group’s independent external
auditors, Ernst & Young, on the Group's financial statements are set out
in the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 32 and 33 of this annual
report.

The Board is satisfied with the audit fees, process and effectiveness
of Ernst & Young and has recommended their reappointment as the
Company's external auditors at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
The services provided by Ernst & Young and the associated fees thereof
for 2013 were as follows:

Audit e
Taxation %
Others Hh
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Internal Control

The Board is responsible for ensuring that adequate internal controls
are in place to safequard the Group’s assets and manage risks. Policies
and procedures are designed for providing reasonable assurance
against material misstatement or loss and managing risks of failure in
operational systems and achievement of the Group’s objectives.
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Major internal controls currently in place within the Group included the
following:

PEEREZLTEADBEL AL TE
E

J An Internal Audit team conducts reqular audits of different aspects

of the operations and reports any findings to the Audit Committee

All inventory movements are properly recorded and reconciled, and
verification and cross-checking with source documents procedures
are in place

Policies are set to cover the integrity of trading practices,
safekeeping of customer assets, and credit control for the securities
and futures broking business and wholesale of precious metals

Major or material connected transactions of the Company require
pre-approval of INEDs

Business plans are prepared annually. Income and expenditure are
subject to regular budgetary review

Information access is managed on a need-to-know basis.
Guidelines and procedures are in place to protect personal data
and to ensure the integrity of communication systems
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The Board and the Audit Committee have reviewed the Group's internal
control system for the year ended 31 December 2013, with reference to
the internal audit reports and the representations made by management
and concluded that adequate and effective internal controls are being
maintained. The annual review also considers the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting function, and their training programmes and budget.
There were no significant areas of concern identified during the year.

Constitutional Documents

During the year, there was no change in the Company’s memorandum
of association and bye-laws. A copy of the latest consolidated version
of the memorandum of association and bye-laws is available on the
websites of the Group and the Stock Exchange.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate and Social Responsibilities

Business ethics

The Group is committed to a high standard of business ethics and
integrity. Code of conduct defining the employees’ ethical standards
and the Group's non-discriminatory employment practices have been
adopted and guidelines are posted in the Group's intranet for ease of
access by all staff.

Employees

The Group recognizes that human capital is a key asset. Therefore,
the Group places emphasis on development and retention of staff
and commits to offer a healthy and safe working environment to
employees. Guidelines on enhancing safety consciousness are in place
for compliance and reference by employees. The Group also conducts
training both in Hong Kong and in the Mainland, using in-house
and external resources as appropriate. Programmes are offered on a
variety of subjects, falling mainly into the categories of sales skills and
management technique, and pitched at different levels of experience
and expertise.

Aside from basic salary, employees are rewarded with performance-
based bonuses. Fringe benefits such as paid vacation leave and
insurance are commensurate with local practices and legal requirements.
Individual performance is assessed annually within a uniform framework,
which is applied to all territories and is based on openness and
objectiveness. The Company has adopted a share option scheme on
7 December 2010, which serves as an incentive to attract, retain and
motivate talented eligible employees, including directors. Details of the
share option scheme are set out in note 35 to the financial statements.
It is the Group's policy to abide with best practice principles, to hire the
most suitable person for the job with competitive emoluments and to
motivate staff with incentives and positive reinforcement.

Environmental protection

The Group’s commitment statement together with a comprehensive
list of tips on environmental protection, are posted on the Group's
intranet for easy access and reference by all staff. Staff members are
required not to put shark fin on the menu for all company entertaining,
and are asked to do the same for personal consumption. Employees
are encouraged to reduce use of paper and electricity, and recycle
paper and toner cartridges. Wherever feasible packaging are made
of biodegradable material and designed to provide residual use to
consumers.

Contributions to the community
The Group provided different types of support to educational, cultural
and charitable organizations in Hong Kong, Mainland China and Taiwan.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate Communication

Shareholder communication

The Board recognizes the importance of good communication with
the Company's shareholders and other stakeholders. A shareholders’
communication policy with the objectives of ensuring a transparent
and timely communication with shareholders and other stakeholders
via various means, has been established. The general meetings of the
Company provide a forum for communication between the Board and
the shareholders. The chairman of the Board as well as the chairman of
the three Committees and other members of the respective committees
are available to answer questions at the general meeting of the
shareholders.

Investor communication
Aside from annual reports and interim reports, the Group disseminates
timely information on its websites to investors and consumers alike.

Management also attends meetings with financial analysts and fund
managers from time to time. These meetings allow management to
maintain close contact with investors which facilitate their understanding
of the Group's strategies and operations.

Internal communication

The Group's staff members are linked by the Group’s intranet for
prompt sharing of information. Regular meetings of staff members from
Hong Kong, Mainland China and Taiwan are held to share and discuss
issues on achieving the Group’s strategic objectives, actual operational
practices, local rules and regulations and compliance practices.

Shareholders’ Rights

Shareholders shall have the right to request the Board to convene a
special general meeting (“SGM") of the Company. Shareholders holding
in aggregate of not less than one-tenth (10%) of the paid-up capital of
the Company may send a written request to the Board of the Company
to request for an SGM.

The written requisition, duly signed by the shareholders concerned,
must state the purposes of the meeting and must be deposited at the
Company's registered office for the attention of the Company Secretary.

The Company would take appropriate actions and make necessary
arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would be responsible for
the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in accordance with the
requirements under Section 74 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981
(the "Companies Act”) once a valid requisition is received.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Shareholders’ Rights (continued)

The following shareholders are entitled to put forward a proposal (which
may properly be put to the meeting) for consideration at a general
meeting of the Company:

(@) any number of members representing not less than one-twentieth
(5%) of the total voting rights of the Company on the date of the
requisition; or

(b)

not less than 100 members holding shares in the Company.

The requisition specifying the proposal, duly signed by the shareholders
concerned, together with a statement of not more than 1,000 words
with respect to the matter referred to in the proposal must be deposited
at the Company’s registered office for the attention of the Company
Secretary. The Company would take appropriate actions and make
necessary arrangements, and the shareholders concerned would
be responsible for the expenses incurred in giving effect thereto in
accordance with the requirements under Sections 79 and 80 of the
Companies Act once valid documents are received.

As regards, proposing a person for election as a director, please refer to
the procedures available on the website of the Group.

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board in
writing through the Company Secretary at 27/F, 9 Wing Hong Street,
Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon, Hong Kong (email: ir@chowsangsang.com).
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

e

Ernst & Young ZXKB TR ERE AT
EY& i 22/F, CITIC Tower BERPRAEE 15
7 1 Tim Mei Avenue FIERE 22 12

Central, Hong Kong

To the shareholders of
Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Chow Sang
Sang Holdings International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 34 to 133, which comprise
the consolidated and company statements of financial position as at
31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

Tel EFE: +852 2846 9888
Fax fEHE.: +852 2868 4432
ey.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B BE R &

Auditors’ Responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2013, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
25 March 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS REBRER
Year ended 31 December 2013 BHE-T—=F+-A=1—HILFE
2013 2012
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
BisE THET FAT
TURNOVER =E 2] 5
Jewellery retail KETE 19,942,531 14,861,040
Other businesses HAib 5% 5,199,909 3,399,192
25,142,440 18,260,232
Cost of sales SHERA (20,934,908) (14,827,905)
Gross profit EF 4,207,532 3,432,327
Other income HAhUg A 96,532 86,308
Selling and distribution costs HERDHER (2,402,578) (1,942,566)
Administrative expenses TRER (436,908) (375,210)
Other gains, net Hitlzs - A 77,748 55,791
Finance costs i ER 7 (32,167) (39,162)
Share of profits of associates, net FEIEBEE R EE A - FE 1,828 4,179
PROFIT BEFORE TAX KRB AR R 6 1,511,987 1,221,667
Income tax Frig#i 11 (288,428) (232,853)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FEREA 1,223,559 988,814
Profit attributable to: EEER
Equity holders of the Company ARABERFAA 12 1,218,461 984,845
Non-controlling interests IR R R 5,098 3,969
1,223,559 988,814
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ZAARIERIEHE AEN
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY BRER 14
Basic ER 180.0 cents 1l 145.5 cents fli
Diluted s 180.0 cents 1l 145.5 cents fli

Details of the dividends payable and proposed for the year are disclosed FEEREMN REBIRIRE 25107534 K
in note 13 to the financial statements. FI3PREE -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2013

FEZERER

HE-_E——F+-A=+—HILEE

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:

Changes in fair value of
available-for-sale investments

Exchange differences on translation

Net other comprehensive income to be
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods, net of tax

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR

Total comprehensive income
attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Non-controlling interests

FRER
Hth2E W

HATHEN I BERER

ZIER :

R
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bE 5 =R

MEFHIRIL 2 BRI EAM AT BE

BHOEERERL
Hith 2 E et #58

FREZEBRBLE

BE2HKSAE :

ARAESEFEA
FFERRR R R

2013 2012

Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Pl TERT TET
1,223,559 988,814

22 (12,099) 37,487

123,324 27,685

111,225 65,172

1,334,784 1,053,986

1,327,314 1,050,250

7,470 3,736

1,334,784 1,053,986
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

‘%i%A

BRI T

As at 31 December 2013 R_E—=F+=A=+—H
2013 2012
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt FTER FETT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y% - s R 15 779,281 663,440
Investment properties "EYF 16 234,740 208,420
Prepaid land lease payments B LA ERIE 17 13,939 13,833
Intangible assets BREE 18 271 271
Other assets Hib&E 19 198,160 167,300
Investments in associates REEE N R ZIRE 21 23,162 21,645
Available-for-sale investments At HHERE 22 659,228 671,327
Deferred tax assets BREFIAEE 33 16,986 16,056
Total non-current assets BIEREEE 1,925,767 1,762,292
CURRENT ASSETS hREBEE
Inventories FE 23 6,866,394 6,602,021
Accounts receivable e BR R 24 741,470 707,838
Receivables arising from securities EHREBERL
and futures broking EEZRUERR 24 223,320 181,675
Prepayments, deposits and BNEIE - Rek
other receivables H b FE U BR X 25 163,902 132,003
Investments at fair value through BATEERE
profit or loss BB KRE 26 15,810 12,128
Derivative financial instruments ESRITA 30 10,785 2,303
Tax recoverable ] U [a] B 78 130 543
Cash held on behalf of clients REFHERS 27 385,532 350,885
Cash and cash equivalents RehERBEE 27 1,008,873 673,867
Total current assets BREBEE 9,416,216 8,663,263
CURRENT LIABILITIES hRBAE
Accounts payable J_EHEEW\ 28 155,116 176,868
Payables arising from securities and e MRERL
futures broking EXVEMER 28 426,916 383,866
Other payables and accruals H BRI
fEZtIRE 29 616,079 512,181
Derivative financial instruments TEEmIA 30 = 8
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FFERITER 31 681,822 764,314
Interest-bearing bank borrowings ErRBEER
arising from securities and EX R
futures broking ﬂ%%ﬁx 31 30,000 30,000
Bullion loans EeBEE 32 693,184 501,030
Tax payable FER IR 114,864 229,843
Total current liabilities BrREaE 2,717,981 2,598,110
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEETE 6,698,235 6,065,153
TOTAL ASSETS LESS BEERREBEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES 8,624,002 7,827,445
CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION REMBRRE

As at 31 December 2013 RN-ZE—=F+=-A=+—8H
2013 2012
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B FET FETT
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FHERITER 31 454,009 606,298
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFRIBEE 33 151,519 138,074
Total non-current liabilities BIERBEE 605,528 744,372
Net assets BEEFE 8,018,474 7,083,073
EQUITY s
Equity attributable to equity AARERFAA
holders of the Company FEE R
Issued capital BEEITERAR 34 169,230 169,230
Reserves fE 36(a) 7,765,670 6,837,739
7,934,900 7,006,969
Non-controlling interests R IR R 83,574 76,104
Total equity R 8,018,474 7,083,073
CHOW Kwen Lim BAEE Vincent CHOW Wing Shing B
Director o Director BE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2013

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Leasehold
land and
buildings

Issued Share revaluation
capital premium reserve

HELHER

BRITRE RIEE BFEHGRE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FitzE TR TR TR
At 1 January 2012 R-ZE——F—F—H 169,230 1,051,502 338,760
Profit for the year FERHEF - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year: EREM P EKE -
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale AHEHEREZAT
investments BEZE = - -
Exchange differences on translation B = = = =
Total comprehensive income for the year ERN2ERGEE = - -
Transfer from retained profits BERB R = = -
Release upon disposal of a property & — TR KRR = = (3,161)
Dividends declared and paid during the year ERNERRANRE 13 - - =
At 31 December 2012 R_ZE——F+=-f=1—H 169,230 1,051,502* 335,599*
At 1 January 2013 R-B—=£-A—A 169,230 1,051,502 335,599
Profit for the year ERER - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year: FREMEEKE :
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale AHEREZAT
investments BlEE = = =
Exchange differences on translation ERER = = =
Total comprehensive income for the year FRZAKRER = = -
Transfer from retained profits BHRBEN = - -
Dividends declared and paid during the year ERNERRANRE 13 = = =
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=F+—-fA=1—H 169,230 1,051,502* 335,599*
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$7,765,670,000 (2012: HK$6,837,739,000) in the

consolidated statement of financial position.
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GEEREEHX
HE-_Z—=F+-A=+—RALEE

KRAREEAEAEE
Difference
arising from
Investment  acquisition of Exchange Non-

revaluation  non-controlling fluctuation Reserve Retained controlling Total
reserve interests reserve funds profits Total interests equity

BB R R
REEMFE RBEEECER HNEREFE REE REER Rt FERRRER mER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THEL THEL THET THET TEL TEL TET

Note 36(a)
Hi5E 36(a)

631,713 4,897 269,425 120,053 3,769,897 6,355,477 81,059 6,436,536
- - - - 984,845 984,845 3,969 988,814
37,487 = = = = 37,487 = 37,487
- - 27,918 - - 27,918 (233) 27,685
37,487 - 27,918 - 984,845 1,050,250 3,736 1,053,986
- - - 24,276 (24,276) - - -
- - - - 3,786 625 - 625
= = = = (399,383) (399,383) (8,691) (408,074)
669,200* 4,897* 297,343* 144,329 4,334,869* 7,006,969 76,104 7,083,073
669,200 4,897 297,343 144,329 4,334,869 7,006,969 76,104 7,083,073
- - - - 1,218,461 1,218,461 5,098 1,223,559
(12,099) - - - - (12,099) - (12,099)
- - 120,952 - - 120,952 2,372 123,324
(12,099) - 120,952 - 1,218,461 1,327,314 7,470 1,334,784
- - - 37,643 (37,643) - - N
- - - - (399,383) (399,383) - (399,383)
657,101* 4,897* 418,295* 181,972* 5,116,304* 7,934,900 83,574 8,018,474

@ S E R B ARG A TSI R 2 R A 7,765,670,000 8T (=F——4F : 6,837,739,000/57T) °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GERERER

Year ended 31 December 2013 BHE-T—=F+-A=1—HILFE
2013 2012
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B &E THEx FAT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES KZX(RHERE
Profit before tax B A1 ) 1,511,987 1,221,667
Adjustments for: FHEE
Finance costs B%ER 7 32,167 39,162
Share of profits of associates, net [EIEBE R RSN - FE (1,828) (4,179)
Interest income S UA 6 (29,589) (15,741)
Dividend income from listed investments LB 2 lREWA 6 (16,567) (19,829)
Dividend income from unlisted investments FELETIRE 2BEMA 6 (1,462) (423)
Net loss on disposal of items of property, HEME - #EREE
plant and equipment BE¥ES 6 6,698 6,927
Net loss/(gain) on disposal of derivative HETE LT EF
financial instruments Bia/ (W) 6 (29,191) 11,396
Net loss/(gain) on bullion loans designated as TEE}%}WE\EF{E@JE@%
at fair value through profit or loss JESBREEFER/
(Mezs) 6 (211,324) 48,291
Net fair value gain on investment properties KEME 2 NFEE
G 6 (38,013) (37,703)
Net fair value gain on bullion loans BEREATEBEIERE
designated as at fair value through profit ZESBEENATER
or loss T 6 (4,061) (18,362)
Net fair value gain on investments at fair BRATEEIEREZ
value through profit or loss BEMNATEE
FU R 6 (3,682) (2,355)
Net fair value loss/(gain) on derivative MTEeMmIE 2 AFEE
financial instruments — transactions not FER/ (kR - TFE
qualifying as hedges HAERLZH 6 (8,594) 8,006
Gain on dissolution of an available-for-sale fR ﬁ( IE—H#HjETxﬁz
investment 6 = (1,077)
Gain on disposal of an investment property Hjﬁ—lﬁixﬁqt@%ZW 6 (11,745) =
Depreciation ne 6 167,443 139,501
Amortization of prepaid land lease payments — ##HTEF T EFIAE 6 298 291
Impairment of accounts receivable FEUER TR 6 1,263 -
Impairment of receivables arising from BRNPEREES Y
securities and futures broking, net J@ISZEEITMITE FE 6 53 287
Write-down of inventories W FEEER5E
to net realizable value 2,077 155
1,365,930 1,376,014
Increase in inventories FEZEm (203,589) (372,917)
Increase in accounts receivable JE W BR 3k 2 3 i (26,997) (108,567)
Increase in receivables arising from securities  F& NS LELE 2 IR
and futures broking BR R 2 N (41,698) (42,282)
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, NG R &é&ﬁﬁﬁ}ﬂ&
deposits and other receivables BRRZRD,/(32m) (27,160) 103,872
Increase in cash held on behalf of clients REPZHERSZEM (34,647) (50,529)
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable FETBRZ 23, (R ) (15,907) 106,579
Increase in payables arising from securities E’éﬁ&ﬁ;ﬁ%i«%ﬂﬁi,ZﬁH
and futures broking BRFR. 23800 43,050 87,367
Decrease/(increase) in derivative financial //T_’{%mﬁIEZ/DZ’J L/ (3240)
instruments 29,191 (11,396)
Increase in other payables and accruals Hih AR RERIER 2
bl 121,120 22,450
Cash generated from operations LEFTSIE & 1,209,293 1,110,591
Interest received B U FH 8 29,171 15,328
Interest paid ERHE (166) (17)
Hong Kong profits tax paid ERNEBNER (250,518) (34,600)
Elsewhere taxes paid Eﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂlﬁ%ﬁlﬁ (139,525) (101,367)
Net cash flows from operating activities CEEBEZREREFHE 848,255 989,935
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GERERER

Year ended 31 December 2013 BE_Z—=F+_A=+—HLFE
2013 2012
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
By aE TET TET
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZBHZHEHE
Purchases of items of property, BEYE HER
plant and equipment LEIEE (279,858) (266,927)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HEME - HERFREEE
plant and equipment FTiSRIA - 37
Proceeds from disposal of an investment HE— BB EFSRE
property 23,438 8,544
Proceeds from dissolution of an available-for- A —IE Rt B EXRE S
sale investment B QL] - 1,556
Increase in other assets Hih & E 2380 (30,860) (29,687)
Dividends received from associates G EYNET ) 371 371
Dividends received from listed investments B iR ER S 16,567 19,829
Dividends received from unlisted investments 2 U3E TR ERE 1,462 423
Net cash flows used in investing activities REEBAMAZRENEFE (268,880) (265,854)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES BEZBRERE
New bank loans HILIRITE 1,807,386 1,663,913
Repayment of bank loans EERITEN (2,042,167)  (1,985,958)
New bullion loans MEESEEE 2,137,662 1,371,467
Repayment of bullion loans BEELEiER (1,734,284)  (1,287,516)
Interest paid BRFE (28,806) (36,594)
Dividends paid BT E (399,383) (399,383)
Dividends paid to a non-controlling BN —KKME A EFEERERR
shareholder of a subsidiary 85 - (8,691)
Net cash flows used in financing activities RE RSB R RS FE (259,592) (682,762)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH ReRERFEZEMFE
EQUIVALENTS 319,783 41,319
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year Béi%}]zi%& Hfﬁﬁ 673,867 630,968
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net ~ SMNEBEXREFHTE - HE 15,223 1,580
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF RE#AZHRERZRARE
YEAR 1,008,873 673,867
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND REeRERREEFTIM
CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances Be RRITER 27 975,833 617,103
Non-pledged time deposits with original FHEEIE A DR
maturity of less than three months when = ARz R T 5
acquired ez 27 33,040 56,764
1,008,873 673,867
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2013

BRI T

R_E—=F+=A=+—H

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Interests in subsidiaries

CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments
Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other payables and accruals
Tax payable

Total current liabilities

NET CURRENT LIABILITIES
Net assets

EQUITY

Issued capital

Reserves

Total equity

CHOW Kwen Lim
Director

BER
ES

FRBEE

NI UNGIPA: 3
RBEE

BNRIE
RekZERAE
BRBEE

REAE
HitEARR KB IRE
FEREIR
BRBEE
REBEEFE
EEFE
i
BEITHA
et

BER

Note
B e

20

25
27

34
36(b)

Vincent CHOW Wing Shing

Director

2013
HK$'000
FTHERT

3,225,757
290

3,194
3,484
4,586

151

4,737
(1,253)

3,224,504

169,230
3,055,274

3,224,504

KX
ES

2012
HK$'000
TET

2,943,329
290
2,600
2,890
3,925
67

3,992

(1,102)

2,942,227

169,230
2,772,997

2,942,227
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.1

Corporate Information

Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the Company
is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

o manufacture and retail of jewellery
o wholesale of precious metals
o securities and futures broking

Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for investment properties, certain buildings classified
as property, plant and equipment, bullion loans, derivative financial
instruments and certain equity investments which have been measured
at fair value as further explained in note 2.4 to the financial statements.
These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar (“HK$") and
all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except when otherwise
indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013. The financial statements
of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the
Company, using consistent accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the equity holders of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets, liabilities and equity as
well as income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control described in the accounting policy for subsidiaries
below. A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss
of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognizes (i) the assets
(including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary, (i) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity; and recognizes (i) the fair value of the
consideration received, (i) the fair value of any investment retained and
(iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's share
of components previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate, on the
same basis as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities.

2.1

AEER
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iz Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.2

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for the first
time for the current year’s financial statements:

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11
and HKFRS 12
Amendments

HKFRS 13

HKAS 1 Amendments

HKAS 19 (2011)

HKAS 27 (2011)

HKAS 28 (2011)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20

Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption
of Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards — Government Loans

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and
HKFRS 12 - Transition Guidance

Fair Value Measurement

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of
Financial Statements — Presentation of [tems
of Other Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefits

Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a
Surface Mine

Annual Improvements 2009 — 2011 Cycle
issued in June 2012

Other than as further explained below regarding the impact of HKFRS 13
and amendments to HKAS 1, the adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs
has had no significant financial effect on these financial statements and
there have been no significant changes to the accounting policies applied
in these financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.2

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures (continued)

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRSs are as
follows:

(a)

HKFRS 13 provides a precise definition of fair value and a single
source of fair value measurement and disclosure requirements for
use across HKFRSs. The standard does not change the circumstances
in which the Group is required to use fair value, but rather
provides guidance on how fair value should be applied where its
use is already required or permitted under other HKFRSs. HKFRS
13 is applied prospectively and the adoption has had no material
impact on the Group's fair value measurements. As a result of the
guidance in HKFRS 13, the policies for measuring fair value have
been amended. Additional disclosures required by HKFRS 13 for
the fair value measurements of investments properties and financial
instruments are included in notes 16 and 43 to the financial
statements.

The HKAS 1 Amendments change the grouping of items presented
in other comprehensive income (“OCI"). Items that could be
reclassified (or recycled) to profit or loss at a future point in time
(for example, exchange differences on translation of foreign
operations, net movement on cash flow hedges and net loss or gain
on available-for-sale financial assets) are presented separately from
items which will never be reclassified (for example, the revaluation
of land and buildings). The amendments have affected the
presentation only and have had no impact on the financial position
or performance of the Group. In addition, the Group has chosen to
use the new title “statement of profit or loss” as introduced by the
amendments in these financial statements.

2.2
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.3

Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that
have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial statements:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7 and
HKAS 39 Amendments

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 (2011)
Amendments

HKFRS 14

HKAS 19 (2011)

Amendments

HKAS 32 Amendments

HKAS 36 Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 21

Annual Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Annual Improvements
2011-2013 Cycle

exceptions

Financial Instruments®

Financial Instruments (Hedge Accounting and
amendments to HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7 and
HKAS 39)°

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011) — Investment Entities'

Regulatory Deferral Accounts®

Amendments to HKAS 19 (2011) Employee
Benefits — Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
Contributions®

Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities'

Amendments to HKAS 36 Impairment of
Assets — Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets'

Amendments to HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
— Novation of Derivatives and Continuation
of Hedge Accounting'

Levies'

Annual Improvements 2010 - 2012 Cycle
issued in January 2014°

Annual Improvements 2011 — 2013 Cycle
issued in January 2014

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with certain

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016
No mandatory effective date yet determined but is available for adoption
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.3

Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable
to the Group is as follows:

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of phase 1 of a
comprehensive project to entirely replace HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement. This phase focuses on the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Instead of classifying financial assets
into four categories, an entity shall classify financial assets as subsequently
measured at either amortized cost or fair value, on the basis of both
the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. This aims to
improve and simplify the approach for the classification and measurement
of financial assets compared with the requirements of HKAS 39.

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions to HKFRS 9 to address
financial liabilities (the “Additions”) and incorporated in HKFRS 9 the
current derecognition principles of financial instruments of HKAS 39.
Most of the Additions were carried forward unchanged from HKAS 39,
while changes were made to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss using the fair value
option (“FVQ"). For these FVO liabilities, the amount of change in the fair
value of a liability that is attributable to changes in credit risk must be
presented in OCI. The remainder of the change in fair value is presented
in profit or loss, unless presentation of the fair value change in respect
of the liability’s credit risk in OCl would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. However, loan commitments and financial
guarantee contracts which have been designated under the FVO are
scoped out of the Additions.

In December 2013, the HKICPA added to HKFRS 9 the requirements
related to hedge accounting and made some related changes to HKAS
39 and HKFRS 7 which include the corresponding disclosures about risk
management activity for applying hedge accounting. The amendments
to HKFRS 9 relax the requirements for assessing hedge effectiveness
which result in more risk management strategies being eligible for hedge
accounting. The amendments also allow greater flexibility on the hedged
items and relax the rules on using purchased options and non-derivative
financial instruments as hedging instruments. In addition, the amendments
to HKFRS 9 allow an entity to apply only the improved accounting for own
credit risk-related fair value gains and losses arising on FVO liabilities as
introduced in 2010 without applying the other HKFRS 9 requirements at
the same time.

2.3
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.3

Issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its entirety. Before this
entire replacement, the guidance in HKAS 39 on impairment of financial
assets continues to apply. The previous mandatory effective date of
HKFRS 9 was removed by the HKICPA in December 2013 and a mandatory
effective date will be determined after the entire replacement of HKAS 39
is completed. However, the standard is available for application now. The
Group will quantify the effect in conjunction with other phases, when the
final standard including all phases is issued.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 include a definition of an investment entity
and provide an exception to the consolidation requirement for entities
that meet the definition of an investment entity. Investment entities are
required to account for subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss in
accordance with HKFRS 9 rather than consolidate them. Consequential
amendments were made to HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011). The
amendments to HKFRS 12 also set out the disclosure requirements for
investment entities. The Group expects that these amendments will not
have any impact on the Group as the Company is not an investment entity
as defined in HKFRS 10.

The HKAS 32 Amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off” for offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities. The amendments also clarify the application of the offsetting
criteria in HKAS 32 to settlement systems (such as central clearing
house systems) which apply gross settlement mechanisms that are not
simultaneous. The amendments are not expected to have any impact on
the financial position or performance of the Group upon adoption on 1
January 2014.

The HKAS 36 Amendments remove the unintended disclosure requirement
made by HKFRS 13 on the recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit
which is not impaired. In addition, the amendments require the disclosure
of the recoverable amounts for the assets or cash-generating units for
which an impairment loss has been recognized or reversed during the
reporting period, and expand the disclosure requirements regarding
the fair value measurement for these assets or units if their recoverable
amounts are based on fair value less costs of disposal. The amendments
have had no impact on the financial position or performance of the
Group.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly or
indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when the Group
is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
the investee (i.e., existing rights that give the Group the current ability to
direct the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority of the
voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant
facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an
investee, including:

(@)  the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the
investee;

(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and
() the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s statement of
profit or loss to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company'’s investments in subsidiaries that are not classified as held for
sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has a long term interest of
generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it
is in a position to exercise significant influence. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee, but is not control or joint control over those policies.

The Group's investments in associates are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at the Group’s share of net assets under
the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses. The Group’s
share of the post-acquisition results and other comprehensive income of
associates is included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
consolidated other comprehensive income, respectively. In addition, when
there has been a change recognized directly in the equity of the associate,
the Group recognizes its share of any changes, when applicable, in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity. Unrealized gains and losses
resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates are
eliminated to the extent of the Group's investments in the associates,
except where unrealized losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture
or vice versa, the retained interest is not remeasured. Instead, the
investment continues to be accounted for under the equity method. In all
other cases, upon loss of significant influence over the associate or joint
control over the joint venture, the Group measures and recognizes any
retained investment at its fair value. Any difference between the carrying
amount of the associate or joint venture upon loss of significant influence
or joint control and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds
from disposal is recognized in profit or loss.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of
the cost of the business combination over the Group's interest in the net
fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated retained profits

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 30 Business Combinations in 2001, goodwill arising on
acquisition was eliminated against consolidated retained profits in the
year of acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains
eliminated against consolidated retained profits and is not recognized in
the statement of profit or loss when all or part of the business to which
the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to
which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its investment properties, bullion loans, derivative
financial instruments and certain equity investments at fair value at the
end of each reporting period. Fair value is the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for
the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most
advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value
of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account
a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair value measurement (continued)

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement is observable,
either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on
a recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorization (based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as
a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required (other than inventories, deferred tax
assets, financial assets, investment properties and goodwill), the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is
the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit's value in use and
its fair value less costs of disposal, and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case
the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognized only if the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to
the statement of profit or loss in the period in which it arises, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether
there is an indication that previously recognized impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognized impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of
that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortization) had
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of such an impairment loss is credited to the statement of profit or loss
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for
in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a)

or

the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family and
that person:

(i

(ii)

(iif)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is @ member of the key management personnel of the Group
or of a parent of the Group;

the party is an entity where any of the following conditions applies:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

the entity and the Group are members of the same group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other
entity);

the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third
party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the
Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a); and

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of
the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

24 FESHBEBE(E)

AT — AR AEAEE R

BB RALTHZALZEERR
B mazAL:

BEAL
T35
&
(a)
(i)
(i)
(iii)
%
(b)

HAEBERAEGEIHL
PR

HAEEHRBEATEN
5

RAEERAEEBAFZ
TREEAR

ZHRER MERMATEEE
==

(i

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

ZEBRAKERF—%E
ZKBRE
—ERASER(ES—
ERZBLE WEBAA®
RAMBAR) 2= AT
HEERT
ZERLAKERRA %=
EZRERT
—ERBRE=EIZAEAR
A Ma—RBRAZFE=%
ZBERE]
ZERRIAEESAREE
BRENEROER MR
REkENEE

%%%%(%ﬁ%Ai%

@) Praplz AL B2 E
ﬁﬁék%%ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁ‘
u/< E\EALZ‘ )

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2013
2013 4 ¥}



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the statement of profit or loss in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the
expenditure for a major inspection is capitalized in the carrying amount of
the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognizes
such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates
them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost
or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:

Freehold land and construction in
progress
Leasehold land and buildings

Not depreciated

Over the shorter of the lease
terms and 2.5%

Plant and machinery 10% to 30%

Leasehold improvements,
furniture, fixtures
and equipment

Motor vehicles

10% to 33%
30%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual
values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant part
initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognized in the statement of profit or loss in
the year the asset is derecognized is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under construction, which
is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated.
Cost comprises the direct costs of construction during the period of
construction. Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate
category of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for
use.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

The transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16
Property, Plant and Equipment have been adopted for property, plant and
equipment stated at valuation. As a result, those assets stated at revalued
amounts based on revaluations which were reflected in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 1993 have not been revalued
by class at the end of the reporting period. On disposal of a revalued
asset, the relevant portion of the leasehold land and buildings revaluation
reserve realized in respect of the previous valuations is transferred to
retained profits as a movement in reserves.

For a transfer from owner-occupied properties to investment properties,
the related revaluation surplus is retained in the leasehold land and
buildings revaluation reserve and remains there until the subsequent
disposal or retirement of the property, where by that time the revaluation
surplus is transferred to retained profits.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in leasehold land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease for a property
which would otherwise meet the definition of an investment property)
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than for
use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties
are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the statement of profit or loss in the year in
which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the year of
the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-occupied properties,
the deemed cost of a property for subsequent accounting is its fair
value at the date of change in use. If a property occupied by the Group
as an owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the
Group accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated
under “Property, plant and equipment and depreciation” up to the
date of change in use, and any difference at that date between the
carrying amount and the fair value of the property is accounted for as a
revaluation in accordance with the policy stated under “Property, plant
and equipment and depreciation” above.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition
at cost. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently amortized
over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset
with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

The Group's intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to trade
on or through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) and Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited (the “Futures
Exchange”), have indefinite useful lives and are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortized. The useful life of an intangible asset
with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change
in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured as the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset and are recognized in the statement
of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets
remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Where the
Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable
under operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are
charged to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at
cost and subsequently recognized on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included in the
cost of the leasehold land and buildings as a finance lease in property,
plant and equipment.

24

TESHBERE(H)
B EE (BRI

TERIEE A2 B & ENRFER A A
AE - BVEAEZERFHIIERE
RAER - AARFH BV EEARE
AERKEF RS  YRZEVEE
BRETREEFERE - AARAER
FHZ BV EEZBHEFRNEHTER
ELNEEMBFEERFElRZ -

AEBBVEAETINSEBEAHA
RBABERAR (R REBEEHER
SRERRDR(HRAETI S 21
A AERAERFRURSFRMER K
RRSELBMBEEREND - ZFE
WMEEYTTIN#E - ARREH B
BEZAERFHRSFENE - NEE
ERACEAFHFEREFETE - 1
A - AAERFH AL RRER
FHENARARFHNE -

TBRABVEEMELREBZHERS
HEFRAFMEERANEEENE X
R BHERZEERARERAER

KERY

HEBERARE AL R LEREAND
IRENEBAZELD - NEEHNE
B o MEAKEALHEAR  AEERE
RN TEHEERREFRDEEN
REEROT 2 RKEES NERERAH
ATABEIRA o 5 AREARBAR -
REEHOT 2 ENESINRKBHEA
ZAEMEE - ABEREZESMNMERERA
B o

REBN 2 BN LB E N SRR IHRRA
P - WRERABSEEBLF S
R BHESEMET S KR ALHE
DRETE D 2ERHEESRFARE
T KRBT - JIEME - MERRE
ZHEME -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

55/

ANNUAL REPORT 2013
2013 4 ¥}



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, and available-for-
sale financial assets, as appropriate. When financial assets are recognized
initially, they are measured at fair value plus transactions costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets, except in the case of
financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on
the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

(@)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments as defined by HKAS 39. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial
position at fair value with net changes in fair value recognized
in the statement of profit or loss. These net fair value changes
do not include any dividends on these financial assets, which are
recognized in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

(b)  Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes
fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortization is included in other income
in the statement of profit or loss. The loss arising from impairment
is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

(@

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity investments. Equity investments
classified as available for sale are those which are neither classified
as held for trading nor designated as at fair value through profit or
loss.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains or
losses recognized as other comprehensive income in the investment
revaluation reserve until the available-for-sale financial assets
are derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss, or until the available-
for-sale financial assets are determined to be impaired, when
the cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from the investment
revaluation reserve to the statement of profit or loss. Interest and
dividends earned whilst holding the available-for-sale financial
assets are reported as interest income and dividend income,
respectively and are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as
other income in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be
reliably measured because (i) the variability in the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment
or (ii) the probabilities of the various estimates within the range
cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating the fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell
its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term are still
appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable to
trade these financial assets due to inactive markets, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets if management has the
ability and intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future or
until maturity.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category,
the fair value carrying amount at the date of reclassification
becomes its new amortized cost and any previous gain or loss on
that asset that has been recognized in equity is amortized to profit
or loss over the remaining life of the assets using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortized cost and
the maturity amount is also amortized over the remaining life of the
asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of
a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e., removed
from the Group's consolidated statement of financial position) when:

J the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and
to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the
asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the
Group continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the
Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognizes
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset have an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications
that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization
and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Financial assets carried at amortized cost

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the Group first assesses
whether impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence
of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and
for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not
included in a collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the
effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an
allowance account and the loss is recognized in the statement profit or
loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans
and receivables together with any associated allowance are written off
when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has
been realized or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss
increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment
was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the statement of profit or loss.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on
an unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at fair value because its
fair value cannot be reliably measured, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets
are not reversed.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

For available-for-sale financial assets, the Group assesses at the end of
each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that an asset or
a group of assets is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortization) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognized in the statement of profit or loss, is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognized in the statement for profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale, objective
evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of an investment below its cost. “Significant” is evaluated against
the original cost of the investment and “prolonged” against the period
in which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there
is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognized in the statement
of profit or loss — is removed from other comprehensive income and
recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed through the
statement of profit or loss. Increases in their fair value after impairment
are recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, or loans and borrowings, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case
of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification as follows:

(a)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by
the Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Gains or losses on liabilities
held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
The net fair value gain or loss recognized in the statement of profit
or loss does not include any interest charged on these financial
liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value
through profit or loss, including bullion loans, are designated at the
date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in HKAS 39 are
satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognized as well as through the effective interest rate
amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortization
is included in finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those
contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to
make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. A financial guarantee contract is recognized initially
as a liability at its fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period; and (ii) the amount initially recognized less,
when appropriate, cumulative amortization.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying amounts is recognized
in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as bullion contracts
and interest rate swaps, to hedge its bullion price risk and interest
rate risk, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are
carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the
fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are
taken directly to the statement of profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and, in the case of work in
progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of production overheads. Net realizable value is
based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred
to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.
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2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Provisions

A provision is recognized when a present obligation (legal or constructive)
has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable that a future
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognized for a
provision is the present value at the end of the reporting period of the
future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to
items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss,
either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,
taking into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences,
except:

. when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition
of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, when the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it
is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences,
the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized,
except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
differences arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred tax assets are
only recognized to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are
reassessed at the end of each reporting period and are recognized to the
extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the
following bases:

(a)

from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that the
Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold;

from the rendering of services, in the period in which such services
are provided;

commissions and brokerage income on dealings in securities and
futures contracts, on the transaction dates when the relevant
contract notes are executed;

rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest
method by applying the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset;

dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
has been established; and

income from the sale of investments at fair value through profit
or loss and available-for-sale investments, on the transaction dates
when the relevant contract notes are executed.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken at the end of the
reporting period is permitted to be carried forward and utilized by the
respective employees in the following year. An accrual is made at the end
of the reporting period for the expected future cost of such paid leave
earned during the year by the employees and carried forward.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ relevant income and are charged
to the statement of profit or loss as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund.

The Group's employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group's employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group when the
employee leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting fully, in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in Mainland
China and Taiwan are required to participate in central pension schemes
operated by the respective local municipal governments. These subsidiaries
are required to contribute 6% to 21% of their payroll costs to the central
pension schemes. The contributions are charged to the statement of
profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
respective central pension schemes.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds, and they are expensed in the
period in which they are incurred.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the Directors are recognized as liabilities when
these dividends have been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the
Company’s memorandum of association and bye-laws grant the Directors
the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends
are recognized immediately as a liability when they are proposed and
declared.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

2.4

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar, which is
the Company’s functional and presentation currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the
financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded by the entities in the
Group are initially recorded using their respective functional currency rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences
arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in
the statement of profit or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain
or loss arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at fair
value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change
in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference on the item whose fair
value gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive income or profit
or loss is also recognized in other comprehensive income or profit or loss,
respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and an associate
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the end of the
reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated
into the presentation currency of the Company at the exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their statements of
profit or loss are translated into Hong Kong dollar at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences
are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the
component of other comprehensive income relating to that particular
foreign operation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollar at the
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollar at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

Significant Accounting Judgements and Estimates

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and their
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management
has made the following judgments, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements:

(@)  Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor
The Group has entered into property leases on its investment
property portfolio. The Group has determined, based on an
evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, that it
retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.

(b)  Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment
property, and has developed criteria in making that judgement.
Investment property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of the other
assets held by the Group. Some properties comprise a portion
that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes. If these portions could be
sold separately or leased out separately under a finance lease, the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could
not be sold separately, the property is an investment property only
if an insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is
made on an individual property basis to determine whether ancillary
services are so significant that a property does not qualify as an
investment property.

FTESF AR

EEEBANRRARE W REREY
BWA RX BERABZZHHE
HEEM B FEARS R B ERERALE
HHIET - fhEt RBRR o WA R
THEL - FlaLsl R RARI T ELZE
EFAERAEFHEAABZER -

H

FERAEE 2 & HRR - RS RfEt 2
HIESN  ERBEHTIHMBREDHE
RERFEERN I -

(@) HEEHLFAE - FEBERLEA
AEBIERERENEEAER
ZOEERL - XAEERBHZER
B R BRI E R 2 FHEEE
HARBZEREGSEROE LY
EZHMEEARBREER

(b) KEYFHEEHYRZZE

AEBBHENEZLBREEND
% URABHEHETER - RE
WETDFERRE 2 L EIE AT
BEIMELDE - Bt A&H
EE—MERDABBIUNAEE
IRt EETRRERE - Rt
ME— O FERIE & HERE
ATHE - BZ—H D RELERHE
EmBIRBERAETHAE © it F
BOBYLHESREREROE
B AEBERZES @A
B o RSO TABILLE -
REEESMES mIRBHIET
BREZAN TR - BRAMETA
FItEREME - BEEECHERNY
RELHE - AETEREERE
REBAERNEZNENTAS
EREME AR

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

©

ANNUAL REPORT 2013
2013 4 ¥}



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

Significant Accounting Judgements and Estimates (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.

(@)

(b)

(©

Fair value of an unlisted equity investment

The Group’s unlisted equity investment has been valued using the
income capitalization method. This valuation requires the Group
to make estimate about the capitalization rates and hence they
are subject to uncertainty. The fair value of the unlisted equity
investment as at 31 December 2013 was HK$18,480,000 (2012:
HK$18,196,000). Further details are included in note 22 to the
financial statements.

Estimation of impairment of receivables

The Group determines the impairment of accounts receivable,
receivables arising from securities and futures broking and other
receivables based on objective evidence of impairment and
historical loss experience of the respective individual balances of
the counterparties. If the financial condition of its debtors was
to deteriorate so that the actual impairment loss might be higher
than expected, the Group would be required to revise the basis of
making the allowance and its future results would be affected.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgement
is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future
taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. Further
details are contained in note 33 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

&

Significant Accounting Judgements and Estimates (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

(d)

(e)

(")

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at the end of each reporting period.
Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for impairment annually
and at other times when such an indicator exists. Other non-
financial assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators
that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment
exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. The calculation of the fair
value less costs of disposal is based on available data from binding
sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction of similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the asset or
cash-generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Measurement of fair value of investment properties

Investment properties are carried in the statement of financial
position at their fair value. The fair value was based on valuation on
these properties conducted by an independent firm of professionally
qualified valuers using property valuation techniques which involve
making assumptions on certain market conditions. Favorable or
unfavorable changes to these assumptions would result in changes
in the fair value of the Group's investment properties and the
corresponding adjustments to the gain or loss recognized in the
statement or profit or loss.

Net realizable value of inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimation costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal. These estimates are based on the current market condition
and the historical experience in selling goods of similar nature.
It could change significantly as a result of changes in market
conditions. The Group reassesses the estimation at the end of each
reporting period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

Operating Segment Information

For management purposes, the Group is organized into business units
based on their products and services and has four reportable operating
segments as follows:

(@)  the manufacture and retail of jewellery segment produces jewellery
products for the Group's retail business and operates retail stores
mainly in Hong Kong, Macau, Mainland China and Taiwan;

(b)  the wholesale of precious metals segment trades precious metals to
wholesale customers;

(c)  the securities and futures broking segment provides brokering and
dealing services for securities and futures; and

(d)  the other businesses segment comprises, principally, the investment
in properties for their rental income and capital appreciation
potential, and other jewellery related businesses.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating segments
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resources allocation
and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on
reportable segment profit, which is a measure of adjusted profit before
tax. The adjusted profit before tax is measured consistently with the
Group's profit before tax except that certain dividend income and share of
profits of associates, net are excluded from such measurement.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the
selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then prevailing
market prices.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

4,

Operating Segment Information (continued)

Year ended
31 December 2013

Segment revenue

Sales to external
customers

Intersegment sales

Reconciliation:
Elimination of
intersegment sales

Segment results
Reconciliation:
Dividend income
Share of profits of
associates, net

Profit before tax

4. REIBERE)

Manufacture Wholesale Securities
and retail  of precious and futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total
RERE kA ] BHER Hit
REE #a HERRL Ed ] st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FTHERT FTHERT THExT TERT
BE-2-=f
+=A=+-AH
LFE
2 #B Uk i
HETINRER
19,942,531 5,001,239 35,065 163,605 25,142,440
MR 3H & 167,062 489,265 - 2,944 659,271
20,109,593 5,490,504 35,065 166,549 25,801,711
i
HEHAEHE
(659,271)
25,142,440
DHEELE 1,350,266 68,496 15,375 58,313 1,492,450
A
PR EHA 17,709
FEIEHEE R AR T -
FE 1,828
BRBLAT & A 1,511,987
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

4.  Operating Segment Information (continued)

Year ended
31 December 2013

Other segment
information

Interest income

Dividend income

Net fair value gain on
investment properties

Net fair value gain on
bullion loans
designated as at
fair value through
profit or loss

Net fair value gain on
derivative financial
instruments —
transactions not
qualifying as hedges

Net fair value gain on
investments at fair
value through profit
or loss

Net gain on bullion loans

designated as at fair
value through profit
or loss
Net gain on disposal of
derivative financial
instruments
Gain on disposal of an
investment property
Net loss on disposal of
items of property,
plant and equipment
Depreciation
Amortization of prepaid
land lease payments
Impairment of accounts
receivable
Impairment of
receivables arising
from securities and
futures broking, net
Write-down of
inventories to net
realizable value
Finance costs
Capital expenditure

HE-Z-=
—A=t+-
LLEE

Hittp HER

ﬂ%%k
BUA
&é%%Z NTFEE
FE
EERERTER
AERECERR
EENATER
FU

PTEERMIAY
D EEF S
- MIRHHESR
ZR5

BAVEEITERE
ZBREMRTEE
U

EEREANTEER
ERE ETBE
BF et

HENE SR A
s

HE—REENE
2 Wk

HEME Bk
REBEBFER

nE

AN LIEE
KB

FEW R E

BAROEEEEE
2 RN R SRS -
M

MHFEZEER
FE

WBER
BARMERX

Manufacture
and retail
of jewellery

HELE
REE
HK$'000
FB7

(13,254)

(4,061)

(8,573)

(205,661)

(28,780)

6,585
164,615

298

1,263

1,217
30,426
277,441

Wholesale
of precious
metals
B4R
R
HK$'000
TET

(3)

(21)

(5.663)

(411)

860

RESBER(H)
Securities
and futures Other
broking businesses
BHER Hity
HELL XK
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FTET
(16,274) (58)
(320) -
- (38,013)
(3,682) -
- (11,745)
113 -
2,383 445
53 -
1,741 -
2,417 -

Total
it

HK$'000
TER

(29,589)
(320)

(38,013)

(4,061)

(8,594)

(3.682)

(211,324)

(29,191)

(11,745)
6,698
167,443
298

1,263

53

2,077
32,167
279,858
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4,

Operating Segment Information (continued)

Year ended
31 December 2012

Segment revenue

Sales to external
customers

Intersegment sales

Reconciliation:
Elimination of
intersegment sales

Segment results
Reconciliation:
Dividend income
Share of profits of
associates, net

Profit before tax

4. REIBER(R)

Manufacture Wholesale Securities
and retail of precious and futures Other
of jewellery metals broking businesses Total
RERLE BEeB EFHER HAth
REE #E HEga i et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBIL FHAIL FHBIT FHT FHEL
BE-E-=F
+=A=t-—H
LEE
a6
HETINREP
14,861,040 3,244,203 29,987 125,002 18,260,232
A EDEHE - 212,274 - 3,112 215,386
14,861,040 3,456,477 29,987 128,114 18,475,618
FEE
HIEAEPHE
(215,386)
18,260,232
DERE 1,113,950 32,101 6,770 44,727 1,197,548
3957 -
R S A 19,940
FEIGEEE A AR A -
HE 4,179
B 254 il A 1,221,667
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4,

Operating Segment Information (continued)

Year ended
31 December 2012

Other segment
information

Interest income

Dividend income

Net fair value gain on
investment properties

Net fair value gain on
bullion loans
designated as at
fair value through
profit or loss

Net fair value loss on
derivative financial
instruments —
transactions not
qualifying as hedges

Net fair value gain on
investments at fair
value through profit
or loss

Net loss on bullion loans
designated as at fair
value through profit
or loss

Net loss on disposal of
derivative financial
instruments

Net loss/(gain) on
disposal of items of
property, plant and
equipment

Gain on dissolution of
an available-for-sale
investment

Depreciation

Amortization of prepaid
land lease payments

Impairment of
receivables arising
from securities and
futures broking, net

Write-down of
inventories to net
realizable value

Finance costs

Capital expenditure

HEMA

BEMA

BRENFZAFEE
e

HEREBEAFER
AEBEZESE
EENATEE
F s

TESRMTAZ
N EERER
- MR EMESR
ZR5

BAFEEERE
BB RTEE
s

HEARATRE
EREESE
e

HENA LRI
iR

HEME - #ERk
RIBBRFER
/(Wegs)

B —EAHLER
&z W

e

BERNLEE

A

ErRMERLESE
ZEWERTORE -
#E

M S 2R ER
#E

BHER

BARMERX

Manufacture
and retail

of jewellery
KBRS
REE

HK$'000
TART

(4,561)

(18,362)

7,612

48,080

9,648
6,937

136,915

291

38,646
264,540

Wholesale
of precious
metals
ka
#E
HK$'000
TAET

394

211

1,748

155

4. REIBERR)

Securities
and futures
broking
EHER
HK$'000
FHET

(11,149)
(312)

(2,355)

(10)

2,109

287

512
2,387

Other
businesses
Hith

E
HK$'000
TET

(1,077)
477

Total

st
HK$’'000
TAT

(15,741)
(312)

(37,703)

(18,362)

8,006

(2,355)

48,291

11,396

6,927

(1,077)
139,501

291

287

155
39,162
266,927

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 6
AEESEBRBRAERRA

ANNUAL REPORT 2013
2013 4 ¥}
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PR S AR

4.  Operating Segment Information (continued)

(a)

(b)

Geographical information

Revenue from external customers

Hong Kong and Macau

Mainland China
Taiwan

The revenue information above is based on the locations of the

customers.

Non-current assets

Hong Kong and Macau

Mainland China
Taiwan

The non-current asset information above is based on the locations
of the assets and excludes available-for-sale investments and
deferred tax assets.

Information about major customers

The turnover from the Group's largest customer amounted to less
than 10% of the Group's total turnover for the current and prior

years.

8 JRF
o B 3

D ek
=S

&8RP
B A

L ik
A/=

(b)

4. REIBERE
(@) HBEEH
HE FHKEFWat
2013 2012
HK$"000 HK$'000
TERT THET
17,561,531 12,501,901
7,452,315 5,636,946
128,594 121,385
25,142,440 18,260,232

EitER B R T IRE PR & B

k)

HRGEE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THET
757,931 687,002
461,224 352,775
30,398 35,132
1,249,553 1,074,909

LisERBEEB R REEME
WweEn  WABRA{HERE

RERBIREE °

FREEEFZEH

RAFER LFEREAKERA
RPZEXRIEARBREEEY

DI 10% ©
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS MR M EE

5.  Turnover 5. HEH
Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances BEEEFANEMBRED « X HITHEE
for returns, trade discounts and value-added tax; commission on securities ERGEHERZEETE  BFkPE
and futures broking and gross rental income earned during the year. REBSWARERS A -
Revenue from the following activities has been included in turnover: BT E/52 IEE
Group
r&EE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERx FHET
Sale of goods EmiHE 25,097,733 18,220,751
Commission on securities and futures broking BHERBELLHES KA 35,065 29,987
Gross rental income BESWA 9,642 9,494
25,142,440 18,260,232
6.  Profit before Tax 6. BRBIADEF
The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting): AEBZBRBADEFE MR, (GTA) -
2013 2012
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
By sE THER FHT
Cost of inventories sold HERA 21,173,346 14,768,063
Write-down of inventories to net realizable value* M7 & E [ & 5R F(& * 2,077 155
Depreciation nE 15 167,443 139,501
Amortization of prepaid land lease payments B LA E R 17 298 291
Operating lease payments in respect of leasehold Eﬁﬁfﬁgiﬂﬂ)}%%b—z
land and buildings: RERAN
Minimum lease payments RIEEERNRK 637,384 527,028
Contingent rents g AEE 53,368 35,070
690,752 562,098
Auditors’ remuneration ZEEE & 3,466 3,401
Employee benefit expense**(excluding EERMAZ ** (TR
Directors’ remuneration (note 8)): E=M< (HS)) -
Wages and salaries IERF® 1,045,437 832,892
Pension scheme contributions RIS E BN 137,588 107,981
Less: Forfeited contributions W ERIAEER (128) (70)
Net pension scheme contributions RIS EIHRFHE 137,460 107,911
1,182,897 940,803
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Profit before Tax (continued)

6.  BRBIATER (B)

Note
B zE
Impairment of accounts receivable FEWBRFRIE 24
Impairment of receivables arising from securities ~ #E#& M EERLLEL 2 BUKIER
and futures broking, net A FE 24
Gross rental income on investment properties REME 2 BHS WA
Less: Direct operating expenses B AIRER R 2 1A
(including repairs and maintenance) MEERCERT
arising on rental-earning investment (BREHEERRE)
properties
Net rental income on investment properties BEMEZRS WA FE
Net fair value gain on investment properties’ BREMEZ AFEEFKRE" 16
Net fair value gain on bullion loans designated EERERATFEAEIERE
as at fair value through profit or loss® EeBRENRTER
Fast
Net fair value loss/(gain) on derivative financial TESRMIAZAFEES
instruments — transactions not qualifying as B8,/ (k) - f‘?/m\iﬂl
hedges’ EEZRD!
Net fair value gain on investments at fair value BATEBEICREBEZRENRT
through profit or loss’ BEFUE"
Net loss/(gain) on bullion loans designated TaE%Tﬁ’R?FEJEEJEﬁZE
as at fair value through profit or loss” BREEFBR/(KE)"
Net loss/(gain) on disposal of derivative financial ﬁ’%ﬁ&fﬁ%ﬂlﬂ%féﬂé/
instruments” (Mezs)"
Net loss on disposal of items of property, plant HEME « #ERZEEE
and equipment FEE
Gain on disposal of an investment property” HE—ERENMEZ KE
Gain on dissolution of an available-for-sale R IR EREZ
investment W
Interest income FLSBA
Dividend income from listed investments ETREZRERA
Dividend income from unlisted investments FEMEEZRBWA
Foreign exchange differences, net PN ERE - FE
k. This balance is included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated *
statement of profit or loss.
*x The employee benefit expense included an amount of HK$3,285,000 (2012: * %

HK$2,909,000) paid to a Director’s family members as employee remuneration.

statement of profit or loss.

These balances are included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated

These balances are included in “Other gains, net” on the face of the consolidated

statement of profit or loss. The purpose of the above bullion transactions entered
into by the Group is to manage the Group’s bullion price exposures. Such loans
and contracts did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting.

2013 2012

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FEL

1,263 =

53 287

(9,642) (9,494)

2,217 1,218

(7,425) (8,276)

(38,013) (37,703)

(4,061) (18,362)

(8,594) 8,006

(3,682) (2,355)

(211,324) 48,291

(29,191) 11,396

6,698 6,927

(11,745) =

= (1,077)

(29,589) (15,741)

(16,567) (19,829)

(1,462) (423)

(11,306) (20,148)

ItEHRBEEREBEE LIHENA]
n:p °

EERFBYBESN T RBS2RE

KEEAEEME 24 53,285,000 T
(ZF—=% :2,909,000/7T) °

WEEHE
w  FE]FR o

HEERETHEEA RS

BEGABREREMHE MY

BEH%E]EEXZM

Fo REBFYV FESBRHEEE

AEE BT BERRR

E £ A
&%15

AT & B EEHRIE < (RIT
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Finance Costs

An analysis of finance costs is as follows:

Interest on bank loans and ARAFAZH
overdrafts wholly repayable BB ZRITER
within five years T3 2 ) F S

Interest on other loans wholly repayable BARAFANEEEEL
within five years HiESRAOF S

The analysis shows the finance costs of bank loans, overdrafts and other
loans, including term loans which contain a repayment on demand clause,
in accordance with the agreed scheduled repayment dates set out in
the relevant loan agreements. For the years ended 31 December 2013
and 2012, the interest on bank loans, overdrafts and other loans, which
contain a repayment on demand clause, amounted to HK$6,389,000 and
HK$16,433,000 respectively.

Directors’ Remuneration

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

Fees e

Other emoluments: Hitnfi < :
Salaries and allowances e o2/
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B RERBIEEL

Pension scheme contributions RIKEET B

HBER
MBERZHWWT
Group
A58
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$’'000
TET TET
32,001 38,995
166 167
32,167 39,162

IPMBREFTET BIREMBER
(BREEREREBEERZEHER) 28
BER NBRBEEBEEFBENEAGT
ErEEHPFE - BHE-_E—=FK
—E-—_F+-A=+-HIEE" B
SREKREERAZBITER BXR
HiE 52 F 85 5l %6,389,000 7% T &
16,433,000/ 7T °

ExMe

REEAHARZMBRAFES LA
AT EMARRN D REB R RHEDIFE 161 15
ZHRE  AEEZEEMERENT

Group

A58
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT
3,270 2,982
8,738 6,707
2,040 1,943
84 80
10,862 8,730
14,132 11,712
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8. Directors’ Remuneration (continued)

An analysis of the remuneration paid and payable to the Directors during
the year is as follows:

8. EEM<(A)

FRENRENTEE M IWT

Discretionary

bonuses Pension
Salaries and paid and scheme
Fees allowances payable  contributions Total
\ BAREA Bihs
ne FeRER WA MR CHS
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT TERT TET TR TERT
2013 —2-=f
Executive Directors: HITES:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim AERET 305 3,381 - - 3,686
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing kA & & 305 2,620 1,050 - 3,975
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing [EAR B 300 291 70 15 676
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing A BEE 250 2,104 920 69 3,343
1,160 8,396 2,040 84 11,680
Non-executive Directors: FYTES :
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling AESHKE 250 342 - = 592
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TRELE 300 - - - 300
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam BhMEE 300 - - - 300
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun* BRMENEE A * 300 - - - 300
Mr. LEE Ka Lun* ERBEEAE 360 - - - 360
Mr. LO King Man* BRXEES 300 - - - 300
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung* B EERAE 300 - - - 300
2,110 342 - - 2,452
3,270 8,738 2,040 84 14,132
2012 —E--f
Executive Directors: HITES:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim BEREL 360 1,530 107 - 1,997
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing  Blsk Ak % 4 250 2,522 959 = 3,731
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing EbaEs 300 291 65 15 671
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing ~ BA R ESE 250 2,022 812 65 3,149
1,160 6,365 1,943 80 9,548
Non-executive Directors: FYTES:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling FELRAE 250 342 = = 592
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TRELE 300 - - - 300
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam BIMEE 300 - - - 300
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun* BRIm e e & * 300 - - - 300
Mr. LEE Ka Lun* TREEE 360 - - - 360
Mr. LO King Man* BRXEE* 300 - - - 300
Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung*"  ZI3z#Es% 4+ 12 = = = 12
1,822 342 = = 2,164
2,982 6,707 1,943 80 11,712
* Independent Non-executive Directors * By kS TESE

Mr. Stephen LAU Man Lung was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company with effect from 17 December 2012.

# E A ERZEARNDABLIENT
EE mH-_T-——F+-A+ttAHi#
A o
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10.

Directors’ Remuneration (continued)

There were no other emoluments payable to the Independent Non-
executive Directors during the year (2012: Nil).

There was no arrangement under which a Director waived or agreed to
waive any remuneration during the year (2012: Nil).

Senior Management’s Remuneration

The number of senior management whose remuneration fell within the
following bands is as follows:

HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000

Five Highest Paid Employees

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year included
three (2012: two) Directors, details of whose remuneration are set out in
note 8 above. Details of the remuneration for the year of the remaining
two (2012: three) non-Director, highest paid employees are as follows:

Salaries and allowances e oA
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B RERBIEBEA

Pension scheme contributions RIRES IR

1,000,001 %L % 1,500,000 % 7T
1,500,001 7L £ 2,000,000 % 7T
2,000,001 87T % 2,500,00078 7T
2,500,001 87T 3,000,000 87T
3,500,001 & 7T % 4,000,000 /8 7T

10.

ESHE(8)
FRALTEEMHERNTBUFNTES

(ZF—ZF %)

FREEYEFTLEMRELREHEE
AMEeHRH(ZT——F: F) -

BREBEAEME

MENFATEMNBREBAEZARK
m

Number of senior

management

SREBABAY

2013 2012
- 1
1 1
2 1
1 1
1 1
5 5

LEREHMES

FRAAKELRERFHERRE =4
(Z2-—Z%F WMB)EF HF4AM:
BEHER RTS8 REEEBMA
(ZF——%: ZR)RSFMFEZER
FAMEERIT

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THET
4,773 6,702
2,003 2,515
238 335
7,014 9,552
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

10.

1.

Five Highest Paid Employees (continued)

10. LEBESHHES(E)

The number of non-Director, highest paid employees whose remuneration MENFUATEz 2 FHMNEEERE
fell within the following bands is as follows: ZAEWT :
Number of employees
BEAZ
2013 2012
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 % 7T % 3,000,000 7T = 2
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 %7 Z 3,500,000 %8 7T 1 =
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 %L £ 4,000,00078 70 1 1
2 3
Income Tax 1. FiE#H
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2012: EEFMEHNIBRERNREBES 2G5
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during JEERRFATE165% (ZBE——4%F :
the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at 16.5% ) B\ o Efib 3 1= B SR &% F 2 &
the rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates. BN EAEBN R LB R AR 2 BAR
Group
S 4|
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
Current — Hong Kong KH - B
Charge for the year FARIEA 165,565 120,487
Underprovision/(overprovision) in prior years BEFERETR(BEEE) (931) 173
Current — Elsewhere ARE - Eofthi [
Charge for the year FANTIE 110,927 103,085
Underprovision/(overprovision) in prior years BEFERETIR REEE) (84) 9
Deferred (Note 33) B (P 7E 33) 12,951 9,099
Total tax charge for the year FANRIBAE 288,428 232,853
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PR S AR

1.

12.

Income Tax (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax charge applicable to profit before tax at the
statutory rate for the jurisdiction in which major operating subsidiaries of
the Group are domiciled to the tax charge at the effective tax rate is as
follows:

11. FBHGE)
TREANSEFELENRB D REMAL
FTE AlAE R A E R R E W ERARG
BAnaf 2 BHiE  UAMREEHRFE

Profit before tax

Tax charge at the Hong Kong statutory tax rate
of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%)

Difference in tax rates applied for specific
provinces or enacted by local authorities

Adjustments in respect of current tax of previous
periods

Profits and losses attributable to associates

Estimated income not subject to tax

Estimated expenses not deductible for tax

Effect of withholding tax at 5% or 10% (2012:
5% or 10%) on the distributable profits of the
Group's subsidiaries established in the
People’s Republic of China

Tax losses utilized from previous periods

Estimated tax losses not recognized

Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate

B TR

Group

REH
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
BREL AT A 1,511,987 1,221,667

BEBEEME16.5%

(ZZ——F :16.5%):TEHE 249,478 201,575
ERAREEEA DK

EMEACHEER 25,995 30,202
FLUATEHAR 2 BiTE(E

RERRE (1,015) 182
HEREERRZBE (302) (690)
BRI 2 HEHRA (25,170) (19,576)
BN A 25,915 7,946
BASENPEARLIE

B2 T AR Z Al 5k

HH5% 8 10% (ZF——4F :

5% 3% 10% )T ETRIRF 2 & 13,972 12,584
AR 2 BiaE R (834) (349)
AR HET T IBE 1R 389 979
BASEEEREGTE 2HIE 288,428 232,853

The Group's share of tax charge attributable to associates amounting
to HK$74,000 (2012: HK$67,000) is included in “Share of profits of
associates, net” on the face of the consolidated statement of profit or
loss.

For companies operating in Mainland China, Taiwan and Macau,
corporate income taxes have been calculated on the estimated assessable
profits for the year at the rate of 25% (2012: 25%), 17% (2012: no
assessable profit) and the maximum progressive rate of 12% (2012: 12%)
respectively.

Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the Company

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2013 includes a profit of HK$681,660,000
(2012: HK$201,135,000, excluding the final dividend income for the year
ended 31 December 2011 from its subsidiary of HK$332,000,000) which
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.

REEE(GH L DR FIE A 74,0008 7T
(ZZE——%:67,000/8T) CRSHE
RABERE [ EEBEDANER - FE]
q: o

RRPBAL - AEKREEZARM
= LEMBHNRENZ GRS
A DRI 25% (ZF——4F : 25%) -
17% (Z2—=F : ERRWEHM) 2
ER12%(ZE——F :12%) 250 &
B EATE o

12, ARREHEFEE ABGERT

HE-E—=F+-H=+—RHIEE "
AREESIS A ARRGA BRI BIEARF]
B ®mE N2 —TE 575 681,660,000 78 7T
(ZZ — Z % :201,135,00078 ("~ &
BHE_Z——F+_A=+—HIHF
EHENBRAIRE 2 RBRE KA
332,000,000587C)) °

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

ANNUAL REPORT 2013
2013 4 ¥}



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

ek

14.

Dividends

Dividends recognized as distribution during
the year:
Final dividend for 2012: HK45.0 cents
(2011: HK49.0 cents)
per ordinary share
Interim dividend for 2013: HK14.0 cents
(2012: HK10.0 cents)
per ordinary share

Dividends proposed after the end of the
reporting period:

Final dividend for 2013: HK54.0 cents
(2012: HK45.0 cents)
per ordinary share

REABRIRBEZRE

TR ZFREIKRE
LA A45.071L

“R-=FhHRE
L@ 14.0 70
(ZZE——%F : 10.08l)

REEMRRERBZRE

—E=FREES
FEEA 54.0 B
(ZZ——%F : 45.0%8)

13. RE

2013 2012

HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT THET

304,614 331,691

94,769 67,692

399,383 399,383

365,537 304,614

The proposed final dividend for 2013 was recommended after the end
of the reporting period and has not been recognized as a liability at
the end of the reporting period, and it is subject to the approval of the
Company s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Earnings per Share Attributable to Equity Holders of the Company

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amount is based on the
profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company of
HK$1,218,461,000 (2012: HK$984,845,000), and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares of 676,920,000 (2012: 676,920,000) in issue
during the year.

The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue during the
current and prior years.

"R ZFRIREZRBBRERREHRR
KEBRE  TRRBEPRERRA
& REGRRRBERREFETZ R
BERE LHE - TAEE -

14. FLAREBHEAERGESRERN

BREABFNSBEDEERNRND A E
= A A EIEE F1,218,461,0007 T
(ZF — — 4 :984,845,000/8 T ) & &
A B 1T N #E F 39 % 10 676,920,000 A%
(ZZ——%F : 676,920,000 i% ) @At
:é o

AEERAFER LEROERTEEE
SRR B
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

15. Property, Plant and Equipment

Group
S L]

As at 31 December
2013

At 31 December 2012

and 1 January 2013:

Cost or valuation
Accumulated
depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2013,
net of accumulated
depreciation

Additions

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year

Transfers

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2013,
net of accumulated
depreciation

At 31 December 2013:

Cost or valuation
Accumulated
depreciation

Net carrying amount

W=E—=%-F—-H"
NRZ:nE

AE
e
ERFTERE

a8
B A%

RZF-=F
+=A=+-R"
Nk 2:E

R=F-=F
+ZA=t-8:
KA fEE
ZiE

BEFE

15. W% BEBRRE

Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
Freehold Construction land and Plant and  fixtures and Motor
land in progress buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles Total
BENE
KX BEL BE KB HR
REL HRIRE I8 &2 Rk RERRE RE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TER TER
20,520 83,735 372,900 50,640 632,391 9,468 1,169,654
- - (105,232) (27,595) (368,549) (4,838) (506,214)
20,520 83,735 267,668 23,045 263,842 4,630 663,440
20,520 83,735 267,668 23,045 263,842 4,630 663,440
- 86,302 - 30,638 161,669 1,249 279,858
- - - (1,105) (5,593) - (6,698)
- - (18,014) (9,808) (137,654) (1,967) (167,443)
- (171,222) 171,222 - - - -
(515) 1,185 3,975 469 4,921 89 10,124
20,005 - 424,851 43,239 287,185 4,001 779,281
20,005 - 548,531 79,118 758,054 10,799 1,416,507
- - (123,680) (35,879) (470,869) (6,798) (637,226)
20,005 - 424,851 43,239 287,185 4,001 779,281
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BB EMRE
15.  Property, Plant and Equipment (continued) 15. W% > MEKREE)
Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
Freehold  Construction land and Plantand fixtures and Motor
land in progress buildings machinery equipment vehicles Total
HEME
XA MELTH wE £E- G-
FiETi EEIR REF SE RERGE AE ai
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TEx TR TR T T T
As at 31 December ~ R=B-—%
2012 +ZA=1-H
At 1 January 2012: W-E-—%-f-H:
Cost or valuation KA (EE 19,735 13,025 371,737 37,459 476,249 7,371 925,576
Accumulated RitiE
depreciation - - (90,952) (21,208) (270,844) (3,927) (386,931)
Net carrying amount FHFE 19,735 13,025 280,785 16,251 205,405 3,444 538,645
At 1 January 2012, e Sy Rl =i
net of accumulated  HIB23HHTE
depreciation 19,735 13,025 280,785 16,251 205,405 3,444 538,645
Additions NE = 69,782 430 13,632 180,182 2,901 266,927
Disposals e - - - (2) (6,852) (110) (6,964)
Depreciation provided ~ FRTEEKE
during the year - - (14.171) (6,893) (116,798) (1,639) (139,501)
Exchange realignment ~ [E¥ 5% 785 928 624 57 1,905 34 4333
At 31 December 2012, R-Z——%
netof accumulated ~ +-F=+-H
depreciation B ZiHE 20,520 83,735 267,668 23,045 263,842 4,630 663,440
At 31 December 2012: R-Z——%
+=A=1+-H:
Cost or valuation KA fE{E 20,520 83,735 372,900 50,640 632,391 9,468 1,169,654
Accumulated ZithE
depreciation - - (105,232) (27,595) (368,549) (4,838) (506,214)
Net carrying amount FHFE 20,520 83,735 267,668 23,045 263,842 4,630 663,440

Certain of the Group's leasehold land and buildings were revalued on
31 December 1993 by Knight Frank & Kan, independent professionally
qualified valuers. The leasehold land and buildings were revalued on an
open market, existing use basis. Since 1995, no further revaluations of the
Group's leasehold land and buildings have been carried out, as the Group
has relied upon the exemption, provided under the transitional provisions
of HKAS 16, from the requirement to carry out future revaluations of its
property, plant and equipment which were stated at valuation at that
time.

AEEETHELMEEFTR-NAN=F
TZA=T-REBUEESERAER
ERENETER ZFHELHRET
BRERBRGEARADEELESR - £%
B-ANAFRRELSERF 16
RZBRGETE T 2% - BAYAER
BEFIRZME  BBERREETRRE
o BEBAEBELHRETEEE
fiy o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

15.

Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Had these leasehold land and buildings been carried at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation, their carrying amount would have been
approximately HK$22,757,000 (2012: HK$24,301,000).

The freehold land of the Group is situated outside Hong Kong.

The Group's leasehold land and buildings included above are held under

the following lease terms:

As at 31 December 2013

At cost:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

At 1993 valuation:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

As at 31 December 2012

At cost:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

At 1993 valuation:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

R=-Z-=%+=-B=+—A8

AR
RHHELD
REIAE A

B—NN=Fh(E
=MD
REIAE A

R-B-—Z-f+-A=1—H

A
BN
REIE A

B—N=F(E:
RHHED
REIAE A

As at 31 December 2013, certain of the Group's leasehold land and
buildings with an aggregate net carrying amount of approximately
HK$50,700,000 (2012: HK$54,600,000) were pledged to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group (notes 31 and 32).

15. W% HEBERFEE)

W5 EMRE - i RIETFIAFE £ AR R
SHTESIER - HBRE{EX) /4 22,757,00055 T
(ZZ——% :24,301,000/87T) °

AEBNKAERE T NE R o

AEE L 2 HET I RETETFIES

#A
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
5B Hitib & &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx TET TET
666 3,970 4,636
35,014 250,687 285,701
35,680 254,657 290,337
600 - 600
257,594 - 257,594
258,194 - 258,194
293,874 254,657 548,531
666 4,075 4,741
35,014 74,951 109,965
35,680 79,026 114,706
600 = 600
257,594 = 257,594
258,194 = 258,194
293,874 79,026 372,900

R_EBE—=F+_A=+—H8  Kx&H
A& T 48 BR ¥ {2 4950,700,0007% 7T
(ZF— % :54,600,00087T) 2 HE
i REFERR - BREEME KRR
TEEEER(HE3 R32) -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

16.

Investment Properties

®—A—B2 &M
e
AFEERL RS

Carrying amount at 1 January
Disposal
Net gain from a fair value adjustment

Rt-A=t—RZKmEE

Carrying amount at 31 December

The Group's investment properties are held under the following leases:

Long term leases: RETEA -
Hong Kong N5

Medium term leases: HRERFEAY
Hong Kong B
Elsewhere Hofh 30 [

The management has determined that the investment properties consist
of two classes of asset, i.e., properties held in Hong Kong and properties
held outside Hong Kong, based on the nature, characteristics and risks
of each property. The Group's investment properties were revalued on
31 December 2013 based on valuations performed by DTZ Debenham
Tie Leung Limited, independent professionally qualified valuers, at
HK$234,740,000.

The investment properties are leased to third parties under operating
leases, further details of which are included in note 39(a) to the financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s investment properties with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$141,000,000 (2012: HK$119,000,000)
were pledged to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group
(notes 31 and 32).

Further particulars of the Group's investment properties are included on
pages 134 to 136.

16.

REME
Group
o S |
2013 2012
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BiaE TET FET
208,420 179,261
(11,693) (8,544)
6 38,013 37,703
234,740 208,420
AEEZBREBEMERTIEOFE -
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$’'000
THET TET
1,070 870
223,040 186,030
10,630 21,520
234,740 208,420
ERECRBEREYEZINLE FHRAE

BETKEMEREWNEEE NGB
BEZMERRBEBBEINGEZWE -
R_E—=F+-_A=+—H ' £5£E
z&ﬁm%mmm@%/\%ﬂug
MBERTERARETZHEERA
234,740,000 7T °

REREMEAREROATE =% - #
— IR EHR P BREMFE39@) A

—E+-A=1— EI ZLKEILA
Hﬁ@#@ﬁ 141,000,000/ L( =2 ——4F :
119oooooo,%rz)z&@%%fﬁfﬁﬂi
AAREEFE-RRTEEEERNE
31%32) e

ARAASERENK ZAMFERNE
134Z136H ¢
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

16.

Investment Properties (continued) 16. BREWME(E)
Fair value hierarchy DNEEEER
All investment properties were classified under Level 3 in the fair FERENEAPERATBESR LK
value hierarchy. During the year, there were no transfers of fair value A= o FARRI—EFH — 2 FLEITF
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers into or out EBEETEEY  TEEASELRR= -
of Level 3. The Group has assessed that the highest and best use of its AEEEFEEME R AxERGHE
properties did not differ from their existing use. HBBFAETES R
Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorized within Level 3 of PEEANFEBESRZBAIN=A2NFE
the fair value hierarchy: B2 A8 -
Properties Properties
held in  held outside
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
REBER REBEIH
ZE BEZME et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FTERT TERT
Carrying amount at 1 January 2013 RZE—=F—F—HZ
FHEE 186,900 21,520 208,420
Disposal HE - (11,693) (11,693)
Net gain from a fair value adjustment RiEE=EHEANATEE
recognized in profit or loss AR F e 37,210 803 38,013
Carrying amount at 31 December 2013 RZTE—=F+-A=+—8H
ZHRHEE 224,110 10,630 234,740
Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used and the key inputs ATRR-Z—=F+-A=+—BRE
to the valuation of investment properties as at 31 December 2013: M GEMERGERN R EEHER 25
a5 -
;A
Valuation Significant Range
techniques unobservable inputs (weighted average)
fRERM BERBUBEYE EHE (MEFH)
Properties held in Hong Kong Market comparison method Price per square foot HK$5,000 to HK$47,000
(HK$8,000)
REBRBLYF 5L BA SFHRER 5,000 87T % 47,0008 7T
(8,0007%7T)
Property held outside Hong Kong ~ Market comparison method Price per square foot HK$200
RBEBFINGE 2 W% TIE L BUE BEARER 200787

A significant increase/decrease in the price per square foot would result
in a significant increase/decrease in the fair value of the investment
properties.

The investment properties are valued by the market comparison method
having regard to comparable sales transactions as available in the
relevant market. The valuations take into account the characteristic of the
properties which included the location, size, floor level, year of completion
and other factors collectively.

BEHREBAELA THRESBRE
MEZ DFEEREEM B o

WAMENSEBBENS LY M BRWE
RP1% - ATIBHEORR T - (HE
B RME TS - RS A 8
B RIFHREMEE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

17.

18.

Prepaid Land Lease Payments

Carrying amount at 1 January
Amortization
Exchange realignment

Carrying amount at 31 December

Current portion included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

Non-current portion

R—A—BZEREE

i

B 5 R
Rt-A=t—RZKmEE

ATARNFE - BER
HioERER 2 RB D

FREEBD

The leasehold land is situated in Mainland China and is held under a

medium term lease.

Intangible Assets

Trading rights

Cost at 1 January and 31 December,
net of accumulated amortization

At 31 December:
Cost (gross carrying amount)

Accumulated amortization

Net carrying amount

R5E

Rn—A—Bk+=-B=+—HB2
BRAS 0Bk Rt
W+t-B=+—8:
A (BREAE)
R

REHE

Upon the adoption of HKAS 38, trading rights have been considered to
have indefinite lives because they are expected to contribute to the net
cash flows of the Group indefinitely, which are not amortized.

17.

18.

AN BERE

Group

o S |
2013 2012
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BiaE TET FET
14,127 14,305
6 (298) (291)
413 113
14,242 14,127
(303) (294)
13,939 13,833

HE + i R B A R 2 IR A0 5%
Ao

BYEE
Group
AEH
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TET
271 271
524 524
(253) (253)
271 271

RNEB R ENEIBRE - BT
ARBATEBERBBIA LD
- WO R AEA R (R
#e
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

19,

20.

Other Assets 19. HtEE
Group
FEE
2013 2012
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET FET
Cost of membership for a seat at The Chinese SRELHH([REEHS])
Gold and Silver Exchange Society (“CGSE") @R 1,500 1,500
Deposits with the Stock Exchange: REEZ TR S
Compensation fund BEES 293 293
Fidelity fund ERES 250 250
Stamp duty deposit ENiERiR® 150 150
Contributions in cash to the Central Clearing and RPREERSZTWRGRERES 2
Settlement System Guarantee Fund BEER 250 250
Admission fee paid to Hong Kong Securities BRRREEERATZ
Clearing Company Limited AEEH 250 250
Deposit with The HKFE Clearing Corporation REBRERERRRAZ
Limited e 1,659 1,655
Rental deposits* HEES * 193,808 162,952
198,160 167,300
* The rental deposits are related to office properties and retail shops leased by the * EHAEBZRAETREEEBLYME
Group (note 39(b)) and the majority of the terms of the lease arrangements are 39(h)) 2 HHERER S KB HEHNEH
over one year. Included in this total is an aggregate amount of approximately BiE—F - Hh 44945 82,000,000/8 7T
HK$82 million (2012: approximately HK$40 million) relating to operating leases (ZZ——4% : #740,000,000/8 ) B—4F
expiring within one year. The Directors are of the opinion that such deposits are NI Rl - EER 5 REBR
of a long term nature on the basis that the related leases are expected to be VBN B EEN 2 EE 5
renewed upon their respective expiry dates. Accordingly, the Directors consider it SEBREME - At EERAEBI
appropriate to classify such deposits as non-current assets. ERENEAERBEE -
Interests in Subsidiaries 20. RHBARZER
Company
ERAH
2013 2012
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THExT THET
Unlisted shares/investments, at cost LMD ARE - A 1,085,873 1,085,873
Due from subsidiaries B B8 22 B R 3K 2,139,884 1,857,456
3,225,757 2,943,329
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have WEBATIRZH T EEE e R EET

no fixed terms of repayment.

B o

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2013

AEESEBRBRAERRA

2013 4 ¥}



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

20.

Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/

20.

Nominal value of
issued ordinary

TAKI B 2 R 2 i (]
MEARZEFBENT

Percentage
of equity

)

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and business registered capital the Company activities
B#T
R/ EE BERE YN
28 REEME AR A E 1R RET DL TEEB
Direct Indirect
HE L3
Acclaim Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$600,000 - 100 Investment holding
HEEAR A EBERRRS 600,000 T REZR
Chow Sang Sang Bullion Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
Dealers Limited
BAEESHERDA BB 5,000,000 7T REZR
Chow Sang Sang (China) People’s Republic HK$1,500,000,000 - 100 Sale of jewellery
Company Limited* of China/
Mainland China
BEE(FR)EEERDF * REARAME,  1,500,000,00077T REHE
H B A3
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Dormant
Commodities Limited
EEEREmBRAR] BB 5,000,000 % 7T iR
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Sale of corporate
Corporate Gift Limited gift products
BEECEERERAR B8 1,000,000 % 7T TEEmEE
Chow Sang Sang Diamond People’s Republic RMB10,000,000 - 100 Diamond polishing
(Guangdong) Co., Ltd.** of China/
Mainland China
BEEER(ER)BRAR mEARAME, 10,000,000 TARYE BRTE
B A3
Chow Sang Sang Diamond People’s Republic US$10,000,000 - 100 Diamond trading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.* of China/
Mainland China
BAEEEA(LE)BRAR* REARILTE, 10,000,000 7T EBREE
A3
Chow Sang Sang Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 - 100 Group financing
BAEERBERLDR BB 15,000,000 %7 SERE
Chow Sang Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Futures broking
BELHEERAR B 5,000,000 7T e
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

20.

Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

20.

Nominal value of
issued ordinary

KB D R 2 i ()

Percentage

of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and business registered capital the Company activities
B#1T
B3/ wE ZERE/ YN g
8 REEbE o i AR A< 1B REBDL TEXEH
Direct Indirect
HE Gk
Chow Sang Sang Holdings (BVI) British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 - Investment holding
Limited
BEEEEE(REERARES) REER RS 50,000 % 7T REER
BRAT
Chow Sang Sang Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$250 - 100 Investment holding
AEEEBRBRRA i 2507 7T REER
Chow Sang Sang Industrial People’s Republic HK$12,180,000 - 100  Property investment
(Fuzhou) Co., Ltd.* of China/
Mainland China
BEEEE(BMN)BRAR hEARKME, 12,180,000 7T WERE
HE A
Chow Sang Sang International Hong Kong/ HK$2 - 100  Property investment
(Shunde) Limited Mainland China
B4 B (JBZ) R AR B,/ HENM 287 MERE
Chow Sang Sang Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100 Investment holding
BAEEREERAR BB 2,500,000 7T REZR
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
(China) Co. Ltd.
BEEKEERT(PE)ER AT RBER RS 17T REER
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Provision of
(China) Limited marketing services
and
investment holding
BEERE(PE)ARAH B 18T RETIHH E R
K gk
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Company Hong Kong HK$30,000,000 - 100 Manufacture and
Limited retail of jewellery
BEERBESTAERRAA B 30,000,000 7T KERERTE
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic HK$275,307,500 - 100 Manufacture and
(Foshan) Co., Ltd.* of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
FIEERE (BIL)BRDA * hEARAME, 275,307,500 7T REHERHE
R A,

2013 4 ¥}
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

20. Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

20.

Nominal value of
issued ordinary

KB 2 R 2 i ()

Percentage
of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and business registered capital the Company activities
B#1T
B3/ wE ZERE/ YN g
8 REEbE o i AR A< 1B REBDL TEXEK
Direct Indirect
HE Gk
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Pte Ltd Singapore SG$2 - 100 Dormant
s 2T S
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic HK$21,400,000 - 100 Manufacture and
(Shaanxi) Co., Ltd.* of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BEEKRESTT(RA)ERAR * hE ARAME,/ 21,400,000 77T RESBERHE
HEI A
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic RMB70,000,000 - 70 Manufacture and
(Shandong) Co., Ltd.** of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BAEEKE(LUR)BERAR ** REARIEME, 70,000,000 TARE RESBERHE
HEI A
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin Islands/ US$50,000 - 100 Sale of jewellery
(Taiwan) Limited Taiwan
EEEARETRHERRA] KEBERRES/ 50,000 7T KEHE
Chow Sang Sang Manufacturing British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
International Limited
[EE A B R AR A A RBER RS 17T REER
Chow Sang Sang Nominees Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100  Provision of nominee
services
BEEREABRAF BB 1,000,000 77T REAIERS
Chow Sang Sang Property Netherlands Antilles/ US$30,000 - 100  Property investment
Holdings N.V. Hong Kong
Gl Rl i e 30,0003 7T MERE
Chow Sang Sang Properties Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 - 100  Property investment
BAELEBEERERAF BB 10,000,000 7T MERE
Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 - 100 Securities broking
EEEBSFBRAR] BB 10,000,000 % 7T EERE )
Emphasis Jewellery Company Limited Macau MOP25,000 - 100 Retail of jewellery
HBEmIABEFRAR ) 25,0002 7T KETE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR S AR

20.

Interests in Subsidiaries (continued) 20, RHMBARZHEZ(E)
Place of Nominal value of Percentage
incorporation/ issued ordinary of equity
registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and business registered capital the Company activities
BRI
B/ EE EERE YN
2B REEME AR A EE REE DL TEXB
Direct Indirect
HE L3
Fullink Developments Inc. British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Dormant
KRERRES 137 Tme
Tsin Chuk Kam Manufactory Ltd. British Virgin Islands/ US$100,000 - 100 Processing of
Mainland China jewellery
TREZERER QA REERREHS 100,000 7T KEMT
B A,
World Commercial Sales Company Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 - 100 Wholesale of
Limited precious metals
HERABTERAF BB 2,500,000 77T BEoBIE
338.Net Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Dormant
B 28T Tme
B These companies were registered as wholly-foreign-invested enterprises under the * HEARDBEREARLNEZEZM

law of the People’s Republic of China.

*x The company was registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise
under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

Incorporated during the year

ZERIEHRELE

o RRADREBREARKNBEERZEMZ

FHEEREDRT] o

! RERZEMAL
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PR S AR

21. Investments in Associates

21. REELATZRE

Group
FEE

2013 2012

HK$'000 HK$'000

TEx FET

Share of net assets EIFRE 23,162 21,645

Particulars of the associates are as follows: i NG A= = N

Percentage
Place of of ownership
Particulars of incorporation/ interest

issued shares held/ registration attributable Principal

Name registered capital and business to the Group activities
e RITRE B3/ EE AE@FRG

=8 AR A REKE EEEDL TEEH

Foo Sang Enterprises Ordinary shares Hong Kong 36.63 Property

Company Limited of HK$100 each investment

EEBXERAA BREE100/87T BB MERE

ZERR
Qingdao Kang Hua RMB7,440,000 People’s Republic 32.00 Processing
Diamond Co., Ltd.* of China/ of diamonds
Mainland China
EEREERERAA 7,440,000 TARH ¢$AE§?%@ EAMT
Gl

The above companies are not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or
another member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

* The company was registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise *

under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

The above associates are indirectly held by the Company and have been
accounted for using the equity method in these financial statements.

The following table illustrates the aggregate financial information of the

Group's associates that are not individually material:

Share of the associates’ profits for the year, net  fE/&
[EEBE AR 2 E MR ETE A

Share of the associates’ total comprehensive
income, net

Aggregate carrying amount of the Group's
investments in the associates

FRRFWHHEEL KB N EBITE
E it 2ok BB & 2 Al &

KATDREDEARKABERER 2
PINEHABAT -

B AR AR AR - EARY
BREAEREES R -

TREFIFERNERNAEERE LN Z

AEBERBERRCRE ZREAE

ELITEER -
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
AFENET - FE 1,828 4,179
1,828 4,179
23,162 21,645
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22.

Available-for-sale Investments

FEELMBRHRKRE - BmE*

Listed equity investments in Hong Kong,
at market value*

FEMBRMIKE  BRVEE
FEMBHERE - BRA

Unlisted equity investment, at fair value
Unlisted equity investments, at cost

The above equity investments were issued by corporate entities.

During the year, the gross loss in respect of the Group’s available-for-
sale investments recognized in other comprehensive income amounted to
HK$12,099,000 (2012: gain of HK$37,487,000).

The above investments consist of equity securities which have no fixed
maturity date or coupon rate.

As at 31 December 2013, certain unlisted equity investments with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$260,000 (2012: HK$260,000) were
stated at cost because there is a wide range of possible fair value
measurements so that the Directors are of the opinion that their fair value
cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not intend to dispose of
them in the near future.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group's listed equity investments with a
carrying value of HK$323,250,000 (2012: HK$329,500,000) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group (note 31).

* On 6 March 2000, under the Schemes of Arrangements of the Stock Exchange and
the Futures Exchange and pursuant to the Exchanges and Clearing Houses (Merger)
Ordinance, the Group received 6,223,500 shares of HK$1.00 each in Hong Kong
Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEC"), six exchange trading rights in the
Stock Exchange and one exchange trading right in the Futures Exchange as a
consideration for the cancellation of its six shares held in the Stock Exchange and
one share held in the Futures Exchange. As at 1 January 2013 and 31 December
2013, the Group held 4,953,500 shares of HKEC, five exchange trading rights in
the Stock Exchange and one exchange trading right in the Futures Exchange.

AHEERE

Group

rEE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$°'000
TERT FET
640,488 652,871
18,480 18,196
260 260
18,740 18,456
659,228 671,327

Ll iR EREEERET -

FRNEEREMZARERRAZAE
Erl R E 818 412,099,000 0
(ZZ——% : 3 537,487,000/87T) °

A e mERE e S B %
ZRAES -

MNZZB—=F+-A=1+—0 " BRAHA
ZAFEENEFNIBERS  EERA
| S EEATER HERAE
260,000 7L(=F — =4 : 260,000/ 7T.)
ZETIHRETRHZE THIREK AT o
AEBEENT AARENEZERE -

M-Z—=F+-A=+—R0 K~&£EI
k5 % & Bk ™ {8 323,250,000 7 7T
(ZZF— — 4 : 329,500,000 7T ) {E &
o AREERE—RBITEEEER
(B5E31) °

@ R-ZFETE=AXE  BREXFHRE
BRI (A KB ZROEHTE - AEE
DEEBRGREEMARAAER
Ffr1) 6,223,500 B2 B AR E B 1.00 T2 R
7 NMEBRARFER AR S
- DR RERRARE 2SR D &
ERRFHAZ—BRBRD - RZT—=F
—A-BR-TE-—=ft+-A=+—-8"
AEBIFAFBERFT4,953,500 % - A
EBRARHER— AR HHE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BB R E M
23. Inventories 23. RFE
Group
&M
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FAT
Goods held for sale BESHEZEm 6,866,394 6,602,021
24. Accounts Receivable/Receivables arising from Securities and 20, EWER BHERUEELEEZ
Futures Broking FE WL BR X
Jewellery retail KE2E
The Group's sales are normally made on a cash basis. Credit card AEBHE-RURERS - HEEMR

receivables from financial institutions in respect of retail sales are aged
within one month. There are wholesale customers who have been given

credit periods within 60 days.

Wholesale of diamonds

The Group normally grants credit periods of up to 60 days to its trade

customers.

Wholesale of precious metals

The Group's wholesale of precious metals is normally conducted on a cash

basis.

Securities and futures broking

Securities deals are settled two days after the trade date, and futures
deals are normally settled on a cash basis.

Trade and credit card receivables
Impairment

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from securities and
futures broking conducted in the
ordinary course of business:

Cash clients

Clearing houses

Clients for subscription of securities
Loans to margin clients

Impairment

Receivables arising from securities and
futures broking

Total accounts receivable and receivables
arising from securities and futures
broking

FEWE 5 K= A RIRK
BE

FEHARK

B BEBTS %%&Hﬁiéi,i&?
B 2 RWURAR

HeRP

EEFT

RBEHEP
HREFER

BUE

C

BHRERCES 2 BRISRK

FEMBRFR N 8 5 R E 840
B 2 EYUR B

B BEE 2 RRER IR RR DR
—fEA - RERFEFERHEATHAZ
BRERH -

BRA R
AEE-RABSEPRICRRNRS
RNTH -

BBt

FEEZECBHE-—RUFERSH
%* REHGAEMAGEE  MBPEE
ﬂxufﬁ EE o

Group
A%E

2013 2012

HK$'000 HK$'000

TEx FET

742,733 707,838

(1,263) =

741,470 707,838

57,476 52,799

12,599 6,189

33,100 -

120,843 123,332

224,018 182,320

(698) (645)

223,320 181,675

964,790 889,513
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24,

Accounts Receivable/Receivables arising from Securities and
Futures Broking (continued)

Apart from the receivable balances arising from securities and futures
broking which bear interest at commercial rates, the balances are non-
interest-bearing.

The movements in provision for impairment of accounts receivable due
from a customer arising from jewellery retail operations are as follows:

At 1 January R—A—H

EHRREER(ME6)

Impaired losses recognized (note 6)
At 31 December W+-—B=+—8H

The movements in provision for impairment of receivables arising from
securities and futures broking are as follows:

At 1 January R—A—H

Impairment losses recognized (note 6) BRRREEE(MEe)
Impairment losses reversed (note 6) BREEREEE(fEe)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—8

Included in the above provision for impairment of accounts receivable and
receivables arising from securities and futures broking is a provision for
individually impaired receivables of HK$1,961,000 (2012: HK$645,000) with
a carrying amount before provision of HK$1,961,000 (2012: HK$645,000).
Such provision was determined after taking into account the ageing of
the respective account receivable balances, the creditworthiness of the
debtors, their repayment history and their historical write-off experience.
Only a portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered.

24.

BUERBERAERLEER

FE AR ()
BRREEGR R EF ISR ES
BRI - CERE /RS -

RETEXBEL RN BEFERZ
BERBEEMT

Group
FEE
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$'000
THERT TET
1,263 -
1,263 =
EBH NG R EE 7 RART R A R
BEBMT
Group
FEE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FAT
645 358
70 310
(17) (23)
698 645

FREREREELARRERLELEY
FEWEFRERERBEERE AR
U BR 045 451,961,000/ TH(Z B —— 4 -
6450008 ) HBEHBHERE A
1,961,000/ (= F——4 : 645,000/67T) °
BRABEBEE RS BRERRERR G S 2R
iR BISAZEE  HEZEFLHENE
EMERSREET - BHR KBS E
WEEW\"
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24.

Accounts Receivable/Receivables arising from Securities and
Futures Broking (continued)

An ageing analysis of the accounts receivable and receivables arising from
securities and futures broking not impaired at the end of the reporting
period, based on the due date, is as follows:

Not yet due K Hf

Within 30 days past due BH30 BN
31 to 60 days past due #H31E60H
61 to 90 days past due #H61Z290H
Over 90 days past due BHIHER 90 H
Loans to margin clients* HFREFER*
Clients for subscription of securities’ REFHRF

The loans to margin clients are secured by the underlying pledged securities,
repayable on demand and bear interest at commercial rates. No ageing analysis
is disclosed as, in the opinion of the Directors, an ageing analysis is not
relevant in view of the nature of the business of securities margin financing.
As at 31 December 2013, the total market value of securities pledged as
collateral in respect of the loans to margin clients was HK$409,606,000 (2012:
HK$315,807,000).

Included in the margin clients accounts receivable balance as at 31 December
2013 was an amount of HK$334,000 (2012: HK$310,000) receivable in respect
of securities transactions undertaken for the account of an officer of a subsidiary.
The maximum amount outstanding during the year was HK$413,000.

Clients for subscription of securities of HK$33,100,000 (2012: Nil) are due when
the corresponding allotment result of the related securities has been announced
and bear interest at commercial rates.

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large
number of diversified customers for whom there was no recent history
of default. Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record with
the Group. Based on experience, the Directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and
the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

BUERBERAERLEER
FE AR ()

RIBEHR - BRRE 2 YRR N &
B ERILEL 2 BN WE@JH’HEIZ
SRR DT -

Group

i 3]
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FET
722,423 676,525
83,464 75,325
2,990 7,009
862 3,985
1,108 3,337
810,847 766,181
120,843 123,332
33,100 -
964,790 889,513

@ FEEFEFNBHEC ERESELE
BERERKEEREBERKGE - &
REFHAREEESHE  EFRAR
BONMIEERATR  MEBRBR&EDN -
RZE—=%+=-A=+—H ' B@HF
EXFPERUESEREERR BT
{& /409,606,000 7T(= T — = 4
315,807,000787T) °

R-B-—=f(+-_A=+—-HB2FREF
ﬁ%%“#ﬁma%%% e oy

ERBECEFENELRARSRE
uﬁz z HIE334,0008 L(ZFE—=F:
310,000%7T) - FAZERAEESEA
413,000%7TC °

# R B E ST P 2331000008 7T
(ZZ—=F : T)IRBBER 2 BER
BERNMEEE - WIRHEEHRES -

ABALERERBEREAEY ER
ARERRCE . DRE P AR - CRMEERE
ZEWERSFES BN EBEE RIFEE
B B R PR - REEER - AR 7§$
RRENEEERYBEAEE -
MAEE AT 2HKE - WﬁﬁﬁM#ﬂ
BRIELRERE -
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25.

26.

27.

Prepayments, Deposits and Other Receivables

Prepayments
Deposits
Other receivables

BRARE  BEREMERRRK

Group Company

rEH b N/N
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx T FEx FAL
B RIE 121,403 92,048 290 290
b 31,181 29,667 = =
H Y AR 3R 11,318 10,288 = -
163,902 132,003 290 290

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial
assets included in the above balances relate to receivables for which there

was no recent history of default.

Investments at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Listed equity investments in Hong Kong, & L mikHIEE -

at market value

B

The above equity investments were held for trading and issued by

corporate entities.

Cash and Cash Equivalents/Cash held on behalf of Clients

An analysis of cash and cash equivalents is as follows:

Cash and bank balances

Non-pledged time deposits
with original maturity of
less than three months
when acquired

Cash and cash equivalents

T EERERRICRE - 23E Ll
BB M BEERIRYBETENLCERL
FEMR -

BRAVEETEREB2RE
Group
S 3
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
15,810 12,128

LRBHRETIFEEERS  YhbE
ERHT-

ReRERAE REFRERS
ReRFRREZOMMT :

Group Company
EH b NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FRET FHET FTET FEL
B& RIBITER 975,833 617,103 3,194 2,600
Frs R 8 H
PR=@EAZ
SR T BiTE 3R
33,040 56,764 = =
Re LERES 1,008,873 673,867 3,194 2,600
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MRS R

27.

28.

Cash and Cash Equivalents/Cash held on behalf of Clients
(continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances of
the Group's subsidiaries operating in Mainland China denominated
in Renminbi (“RMB"”) amounted to RMB502,018,000 (approximately
HK$642,934,000) (2012: RMB189,262,000 (approximately
HK$235,423,000)). The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies,
however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorized to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates. Short term time deposits are made for three-month periods, and
earn interest at the respective time deposit rates. The bank balances are
deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

The Group maintains segregated trust accounts with licensed banks to
hold securities and futures clients’ monies arising from its normal course
of business. The Group has classified the clients’ monies as “Cash held
on behalf of clients” under the current assets section of the consolidated
statement of financial position and recognized the corresponding accounts
payable to the respective clients on the grounds that the Group is liable
for any loss or misappropriation of the clients’ monies. The Group is not
allowed to use the clients’ monies to settle its own obligations.

Accounts Payable/Payables arising from Securities and Futures
Broking

PR HRAR

Accounts payable

ERREBTEFRMEEL

Payables arising from securities and

futures broking conducted in the EA 2 ERER
ordinary course of business:
Cash clients Re®gpP
Margin clients HERP
Clearing houses EE
Payables arising from securities and EFRPERRBEEY
futures broking JFEfTAR X

R RRKE %&Hﬂ,@f,@ﬂ
EXZRNEREE

Total accounts payable and
payables arising from securities and
futures broking

27.

28.

REeRSERE REFFERE(H)

RBERR AEBEPBEAMLE
ZHEBRRAIMARBASEMN  HER
R 17 17 2% /A502,018 OOOEAEM( #
642,934,000 T )(=Z & — = F:
189,262,000 7T A & #(#49235,423,000
BIL))c AREREARABRAREME
B SR AR AR B A 2 ONEE B 16101
NAEE  EERNEEERT  AEEE
R BERERETINEEL 2 RITHAR
BRRAHMER -

RTREBEE ARTERNELZ A
KEREFIE - REMERER 2 ERER=
@A - WikEREHMERRAE - R1T
FRENMEER MO BN EHLE
AT

AEERFRIRITRRBIULETRP - A
FHEFINEEPINEBRBEL 2N
B AEEEBUERPFED BREA
MBRRRARRDEERT Z[AEP
BERE ] UTREAEER LRFHA
ZENBRRIBR . EEMERRENT
HEEPERN - ARBETARATF A
BEKEZE -

BAER BFRAERLEER
FEA% AR

Group

FEE
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT TET
155,116 176,868
374,315 352,189
49,301 29,618
3,300 2,059
426,916 383,866
582,032 560,734
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28.

Accounts Payable/Payables arising from Securities and Futures

Broking (continued)

An ageing analysis of the accounts payable and payables arising from
securities and futures broking as at the end of the reporting period, based

on the due date, is as follows:

Within 30 days 30

(including amounts not yet due) (BEAZHEE)
31 to 60 days 31260H
Over 60 days H#@iB60H

Cash clients accounts payable”
Margin clients accounts payable*

ENRETPRR"
B R E PR *

Included in the cash clients accounts payable arising from dealing in securities
conducted in the ordinary course of business is an amount of approximately
HK$328,247,000 (2012: HK$309,881,000) representing those clients’ undrawn
monies/excess deposits placed with the Group. As at 31 December 2013, the
cash clients accounts payable included an amount of HK$6,987,000 (2012:
HK$5,585,000) in respect of securities transactions undertaken for the accounts of
certain Directors. The cash clients accounts payable are repayable on demand and
bear interest at commercial rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion
of the Directors, an ageing analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of the
business of dealing in securities.

The margin clients accounts payable are repayable on demand and bear interest
at commercial rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the
Directors, an ageing analysis is not relevant in view of the nature of the business
of securities margin financing.

28.

FEA% 8RR ()

ERERBERPERLEER

RBRERR - BFNEREREZRAELL
EEZENERFRIERM A 2 Kk DT

T
Group
FEE
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT TET
156,955 177,415
752 291
709 1,221
158,416 178,927
374,315 352,189
49,301 29,618
582,032 560,734
#

BREERFEBTETEFEEELL
FERHIR & P BR 3 N4 328,247,000 8 7T
(ZF——%:309,881,000/8T) A%Z
BERRASE 2 RRIGIE/BINEIT
Be WR-E—=F+=-A=1+—H"
ENBeEFENBREAETESRR
FPETREH R H 2 76,987,000 T
(=% — — 4 :5,585,000/8 7t ) » JEfS
e BRPFEREAREXRRREERKREE
BHE - BRBEHFESERME  EF
RABRINMERTK  WEBBRR
DI o

R FFRE P RIANEREEE KRS
XGEHAE - ERNBLARGEEB L
g EERRRERIMEBTA  RER
BRECD ©
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29.

30.

Other Payables and Accruals

Accruals fEFHIER
Other payables H A TR R
Customer gold deposits EFES®

The Group provides gold deposits services to its customers. Under this
arrangement, customers deposit physical gold with the Group and can
withdraw the same units of gold together with a fixed amount of fee on
the maturity date. The customer gold deposits arrangement is estimated
based on the fair value of gold deposits outstanding as at the end of the
reporting period. The basis of estimation is reviewed on an ongoing basis
and revised where appropriate. As at 31 December 2013, gold deposits
from customers also included approximately 4,800 (2012: 4,800) taels of
gold from certain management personnel of the Group.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Assets BE
Bullion contracts E2BAYN
Liabilities =L
Interest rate swaps == 8

The bullion contracts are stated at their fair values. The interest rate swaps
were stated at their fair values at the end of the prior year. The above
transactions involving derivative financial instruments are conducted with
financial institutions with obligations rated grade “A" or above or top
bullion trading companies.

The aggregate contractual amount of the bullion contracts was
HK$406,862,000 (2012: HK$414,509,000) and the aggregate notional
amount of the interest rate swaps at the end of the prior year was
HK$8,000,000.

The purpose of the above contracts and swaps entered into by the Group
is to manage the Group’s bullion price and interest rate exposures. Such
contracts and swaps did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting.

29.

30.

HitEN R R ERHE B
Group
i L]
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
86,096 97,869
470,444 328,357
59,539 85,955
616,079 512,181

AEERMERFPRETERY - REME
B REMALEFEATS  RESAT
REMREN s 2 ETHRER - BFF
SRHEDERNRERR 2 TS ATE
EfEhfhE o Bt EESRER - Y&
BEEELRE] RZZ—=F+=4
=t+—H EFEENBEASEETE
BABZEFEEH4800M(ZE— & :
4,800/) °

fTEemI A
Group
S 3
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET
10,785 2,303
- 8
EEBANEARNTEEIE -REFE

RN BREAFEEIR - Ly
EUTESRIAZR S ESREE(E
B RETERIAIREA L) HTERE
EBESH N

ELBANZANEELES
406,862,000 T(= & — = F:
414,509,000 7C) * M EFE R Z FI=
1B Hy 2 2 FE S (E A 8,000,000 °

AEERIY LA IEfEEEERE
BzEcBEBEMNERR - ZFAHOR
B AR EIN GBI IR o
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31. Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings/Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings
arising from Securities and Futures Broking

Group
A%

Current

Portion of term loans from
banks due for repayment
within one year

- unsecured
- secured

Current portion of bank
loans due for repayment
within one year

— unsecured

Portion of term loans from
banks due for repayment
after one year which
contain a repayment on
demand clause*

- secured

Non-current

Non-current portion of
bank loans due for
repayment within a
period of:

More than one year
but less than two
years — unsecured

More than two years
but less than five
years — unsecured

*

or on demand.

RE

RERTAR—FR
HEMERZBNE
HER

- ERA
- BER

AR —EAEIMEE
SRR
5

- IR

RERITER—FK
HMEEERRR
EREE BT
DEHER*

- HER

FRE

AR T IR B
EEZBTERY
FRBHS

—FUE
BORmE
- EEA

RIEA L
BORAF
- B

For the purpose of the above analysis, the loans are classified as current interest-
bearing bank borrowings and analyzed into bank loans repayable within one year

FERITER BERMELREEZ
A RBRITER

2012

Contractual

interest
rate Maturity HK$'000
BRI E 28R TAT

%
1.5-27 2013 70,656
15-1.8 2013 170,000
240,656
1.7-27 2013 503,658
1.8 2014 50,000
794,314
1.7-27 2014 442,954
24-217 2015 163,344
606,298
1,400,612

RETERDN  BEERESEARY
FRRTERLES N ARRN —FARE
EREEZREERRITEN -
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Sl

Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings/Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings 31.

arising from Securities and Futures Broking (continued)

Ignoring the effect of any repayment on demand clause and based on
the maturity terms of the loans, the interest-bearing bank borrowings are
repayable:

Within one year or on demand —FRFIREK

In the second year F-FRN

In the third to fifth years, inclusive E=FEZERFN
(BEERME)

The interest-bearing bank borrowings, including the term loans repayable
on demand, are carried at amortized cost. None of the portion of the term
loans due for repayment after one year which contain a repayment on
demand clause and that are classified as current liabilities is expected to
be settled within one year.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s banking facilities amounted to
HK$3,169,232,000 (2012: HK$3,844,401,000), of which HK$1,165,831,000
(2012: HK$1,400,612,000) had been utilized at the end of the reporting
period. Certain of the banking facilities amounting to HK$730,500,000
(2012: HK$830,500,000) are secured by certain assets of the Group as
disclosed in notes 15, 16 and 22 to the financial statements.

All of the banking facilities, including bullion loans (note 32), are subject
to the fulfillment of covenants relating to certain of the Group's financial
ratios, as are commonly found in lending arrangements with financial
institutions. If the Group was to breach the covenants, the drawn down
facilities would become repayable on demand. In addition, certain of the
Group's term loan agreements contain clauses which give the lender the
right at its sole discretion to demand immediate repayment at any time,
irrespective of whether the Group has complied with the covenants and
met the scheduled repayment obligations.

The Group regularly monitors its compliance with these covenants, up
to date with the scheduled repayments of the term loans and does not
consider it is probable that the bank will exercise its discretion to demand
repayment so long as the Group continues to meet these requirements.
Further details of the Group’s management of liquidity risk are set out in
note 44(a). As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, none of the covenants
relating to drawn down facilities had been breached.

The carrying amounts of the bank loans at the end of the reporting period
are denominated in the following currencies:

Hong Kong dollar 7BIT
United States dollar e
New Taiwan dollar A

HEBTER RBERPELELEE
SEBTERGE)
W%Eﬂﬁ%TEi%%Z B ENE
RZEHER - FFERTEREEED
T
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHT
711,822 744,314
339,078 492,954
114,931 163,344
1,165,831 1,400,612
AERTER(BREEREEZEHE
H) IR E HR AT o TR RN —F
BRIBEEEBIRELERERRNA
@ﬁ@AEZﬂ%E%%ﬁ%WfEW%
AZZ—=F4+_-RA=+—H" 4%
B 2 3B171z §% 53,169,232,0007%8 7T
(=2 — — 4 : 3,844,401,000/8 7T ) -
Hd1,165,831,0008 t(Z T — —F :
1,400,612,000/8 T ) R EHI R B
F e & T #RT{E 5% 730,500,000 % 7T
(=Z——4 : 830,500,000 8T ) LA AR &
ERMBREMT15 16 R2BR2E
TEEERER -
MERTEREBEESBREEMNE
RNEXEEREETHBLE 57
RARESREBITY 2 EERH - AL
EERGZ  MIEREEBERERE
& o Lo mEEZ“TE%%%%%@
S48 T HGR AR A 2 R IBRE R 2k
EE%ZM& T AEBEEBETH
&Eﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁo
AEBETHERZBEER A S EH
ERHETREHA BN WHRBA
EAEBBRETZERT - RIIHTE
TRERERERLEEER - FEAAEE
%Eﬁ@éﬁ@@Zﬁ—iﬁ%ﬁmmﬁ
44a)c NZE—=FR=_FT——F+=A
=+—R ALETEENEHDAEE
2 -
BITEFRBERRZEEEATIES
REBA
Group
REH
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FET
824,243 848,980
310,152 516,720
31,436 34,912
1,165,831 1,400,612
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32.

Bullion Loans

Bullion loans EBREE

— unsecured - EIH

— secured - GHEA
Bullion trading facilities EeBRHEE
Contracted interest rate BHF =
Original maturity [REIEAR

The amounts represented borrowings from banks or top bullion trading
companies and the amounts payable are pegged with bullion prices.

As at 31 December 2013, certain of the bullion loan facilities amounting
to HK$200,000,000 (2012: HK$200,000,000) are secured by certain assets
of the Group as disclosed in notes 15 and 16 to the financial statements.
Certain of the bullion loan facilities are subject to fulfillment of covenants
under the Group's banking facilities. Details of which are disclosed in note
31 to the financial statements.

Bullion loans were borrowed to reduce the impact of fluctuation of
bullion prices on bullion inventories. However, the criteria for hedge
accounting were not fully met. Bullion loans were designated as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss as they are managed and their
performance are evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management and investment strategy, and information
about the bullion loans is provided on that basis to the Group's key
management personnel.

The carrying amounts of the bullion loans at the end of the reporting
period are denominated in the following currencies:

Renminbi

ARK
United States dollar TC

T

32. EEEBfEE
Group
REE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
543,733 378,626
149,451 122,404
693,184 501,030
2,827,043 2,135,677

1.3%-3.9%
1-3 months B

1.3%-3.7%
1-3 months A

ZHBRERTAERECBE S ARRE
B MENFRERESBERES -

RZE—Z=ZF+ZA=+—H " #W
Bzt 15 X 16 FT#% % + £%1200,000,000
(=2 — Z 4 : 200,000,000 7T )
ZETECBEERENASELETEE
ERER - ETESBEEREATA
SERTEEZHE  FHERMBEREH
FH3THE -

EAECBEEENAREESBERK
PHESBEREZYE - A ReEx2
MEHheTRE Gt - ENESBRE
BETVREEE BB E IR RIRE RRAT
BEEEEENFERR - EREREK
NFEEERB MBRE  MAMZ
TECBREEZENDEABELER AL
EzXE2EBASRM -

EEBEENBERRIREEATIE

WREN -
Group
A58
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
133,299 152,920
559,885 348,110
693,184 501,030
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33.

Deferred Tax

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year are as

follows:

Group
S 3

Deferred tax liabilities

BEBIRAE

e

Depreciation
allowance in
xcess of related
depreciation

33. EEFRE

FRETHAREREELZENT :

and revaluation  Withholding
of properties taxes Others Total
HELHREA
EREETE
RYIEER HRH Hith &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FTEx TEx THER
At 1 January 2012 RZZE——%—HA—H 43,730 85,072 945 129,747
Deferred tax charged/(credited) RN EBRENR
to the statement of profit or (Fr ) 2 BRI
loss during the year (note 11) (BFEE11) (1,130) 10,334 (268) 8,936
Deferred tax credited to FARHEELI K
the leasehold land and BFEHEHETAZ
buildings revaluation EIER I
reserve during the year (625) - - (625)
Exchange realignment P AR - - 16 16
At 31 December 2012 and RZE—_F
1 January 2013 +TZA=+—HK
—T—=%—A—H 41,975 95,406 693 138,074
Deferred tax charged/(credited) — FRMIBZREMNR
to the statement of profit or (RF N 2 EERA
loss during the year (note 11) (BzE11) (1,119) 13,972 592 13,445
Gross deferred tax liabilities RZZE—=F
recognized in the +=-A=
consolidated statement of EM*/\HM‘“
financial position at R TR HER
31 December 2013 EIEHIA R EEE 40,856 109,378 1,285 151,519
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33.

Deferred Tax (continued)

Group

rEE

Deferred tax assets ELHEEE

At 1 January 2012 R=—ZE——F—HF—H

Deferred tax credited/(charged) to  FERREREET A/
the statement of profit or loss (0BR) 2 IBERLIA
during the year (note 11) (PBiFEE11)

Exchange realignment BE B

At 31 December 2012 and RZE——F
1 January 2013 +-A=1t—

—E—=F— H =]

Deferred tax credited/(charged) to FARB=EFA/
the statement of profit or loss (k) 2 EILERIE
during the year (note 11) (BFEE11)

Exchange realignment B Y, o B

Gross deferred tax assets RZT—=F
recognized in the TZA=1+—8
consolidated statement of RERE BT
financial position at MR FTER
31 December 2013 EERIEEELE

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$2,733,000
(2012: HK$1,224,000) and Mainland China of HK$12,223,000 (2012:
HK$14,137,000). At the end of the prior year, the Group had tax losses
arising in Taiwan of HK$59,000, which has been fully utilized in the
current year. The tax losses arising in Hong Kong are available indefinitely
for offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in which the
tax losses arose, whilst those arising in Mainland China will expire in three
to five years for offsetting against future taxable profits. Deferred tax
assets have not been recognized in respect of these losses as they have
arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time and it is
uncertain whether sufficient taxable profit will be available against which
the tax losses can be utilized.

33.

Decelerated

DR ()

tax
depreciation Others Total
HEBIETE Hit &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TEx TEx TET
6,912 9,198 16,110
(1,360) 1,197 (163)
(2) 111 109
5,550 10,506 16,056
1,617 (1,123) 494
13 423 436
7,180 9,806 16,986

AEEREAELEZCHEEBEA
2,733,000 7L(=Z — =4 : 1,224,000
BTI)ERPAEAMEE ZHBEERE
£12,223,000%8 (= T — = &F:
14 137,000 L) e REFER - $‘$l
REEESE 2 HIEEE 559,000 T
Emﬁrﬁﬂﬁiﬁ REBEEZHE
BEMERBBEREZSEETEERE
RNAE)Z RRERTLREF] + AP B A E
ErREEEER=EREREm  HiE

MMEREREARRERTOGR) © AR
EELRENEBEZMBLAR - KR

REEHEE 2T A RAERTUE N AT 8 A
BEREE - BB FEREDRET
HEEE -
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33.

34.

35.

Deferred Tax (continued)
Deferred tax assets (continued)

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from the foreign
investment enterprises established in the People’s Republic of China. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after
31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there
is a tax treaty between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the foreign
investors. For the Group's subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China, the applicable rate is 5% or 10%. The Group is therefore
liable to withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries
established in the People’s Republic of China in respect of earnings
generated from 1 January 2008.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

Share Capital

SETE -
1,000,000,000 & &A% &
0.258 L2 L@k

Authorized:
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.25 each

EBRATREAR
676,920,000 f& 5 AR E &
0.258 w2 Tk

Issued and fully paid:
676,920,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.25 each

Share Option Scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the
purpose of providing incentives or rewards to eligible participants for their
contribution to the Group and enabling the Group to recruit and retain
valuable employees.

Pursuant to the Scheme, the Board of Directors of the Company may, at
its discretion, invite any employees, Executive or Non-executive Directors
(including Independent Non-executive Directors), advisers, consultants,
shareholders of any member of the Group or such other persons from
time to time to be an eligible person to whom share options will be
granted as an incentive to attract and retain them for their contributions
to the business development of the Group. The Scheme was approved and
adopted by the shareholders of the Company on 7 December 2010 and,
unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for 10 years
from that date.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the maximum
number of shares available for issue was 67,692,000, representing 10%
of the shares of the Company in issue.

33.

34,

35.

DR ()
FEHREE ()

REFBSEMESEZE - NPEARKLRM
B2 NERECERIEREES
R EBIR 10% BT IR AR E A
“EENF-—A—HRBER WEAR
—ETHFE+-A=T—BEZEN -
RE NI RN EERE R AR A
B E - B AT B A SR TR IR B
R o MAEBRNAEARLMBE AR 2 H
BRRAIME  MAREAS5%K10% A
It AEBEEEREZENFEARLM
BRI zHMBATRR-_EENFE—A—H
REEZ AN RS TTBRE -

ARRRERRKE 2 BB LB LG
o

&S

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TET
250,000 250,000
169,230 169,230

LG HE
ARAElRA —ERRE 8 ([5H8)) - &

TRAERSBEHAKEEL 2 BRG
TREAEE URSAKERBELSR
HUAGBAREECES -

BREZBZHE  ARRESG AT
HEBFTMES ATEELFNTE
Z(BRBUFATES)  BFH - &S
A REBEMKE AR ZBREZEE
MALTHBEERAL  ERAERBKR
& ERRRSHASEEBERELR
BRI R 5| X B 1R 2 B - AT EIR
T -TFE+ - AL HERRARRFEAE
RE@ - BRIFZEBIWATIORKIERT
BRI EZ AR TFRABR -

RAPEREESIZER  ATHETL
BRPEB LR A67,692,000% @ HER
AAREBTRHZ10% °
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3,

36.

Share Option Scheme (continued)

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
options granted under the Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Company to each participant in any 12-month period up to the date
of grant shall not exceed 1% of the total shares of the Company in issue.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Scheme
at any time during a period commencing on such date on or after the
date on which the option is granted as the Directors may determine in
granting the option and expiring at the close of business on such date as
the Directors may determine in granting the option but in any event shall
not exceed 10 years from the date of grant (which is the date of offer of
grant if the offer for the grant of the option is accepted).

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within 30 days
inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The amount payable
on acceptance of the offer for the grant of an option is HK$1.00.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the Directors
provided always that it shall be at least the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company's shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily
quotations sheet on the date of offer; (ii) the average closing price of
the Company's shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the 5 trading days immediately preceding the date of offer; and
(iii) the nominal value of a share of the Company.

Since the adoption of the Scheme, no share options have been offered
and/or granted.

Reserves

(@) Group

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 38 and 39 of the financial
statements.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations for wholly-foreign-
invested enterprises and Sino-foreign equity joint ventures, a portion
of the profits of the Group’s subsidiaries which are established
in the People’s Republic of China has been transferred to reserve
funds which are restricted as to use.

The amount of goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
in prior years, which remains eliminated against the consolidated
retained profits, was HK$4,832,000 as at 31 December 2013 (2012:
HK$4,832,000).

I3

36.

e g )

BER2EEEEMNT _EAN(EERE
BEREERL)  RELFERARAUE
fa] B At B PR Bt 2V R 2 B IUHE T AT 2
B BT REET 2RO ERAGER
ARAITHEITHRMNEHZ1% °

BRETREZBIGIIRE  RES
ROBIER  RERLZBREE R
HRBFRRTE BEEEERLBRE
FEERE 2 B IS AR R ER
PMEMBERT - MR EBREE B (AR
HERHEREROER  MRBERERD
BEX)EFTITBATE -

BREERARIELBREZRN - &
ARREBHZAE=TAR(BERE
ENER)RIEMZEN - REXRH
B HE 2 RA0R - ZAES1.00087T

BRECTEENHESET  HETE
BRAZLRUTERE : () ARARKRNR
EHRMEBRZ NG RRERM BT
B ()VARERHRERBHRHASE
RHAEBRRAERRERMINZFY
WmiE : Ri)AREERKNCEE -

BERMZEIR - ARRLERER K
R E

i

(a) #*%E

rEBZHEAREAREFEYZ
S HNEREFE3I8R39E
ZERAEREHRA -

REBEERN2INERELERPI
REREDNRZHEMEARRIER
AEBRPEAR LB L 2 ff
BRAIZHBEMNEBRERER
Rz FHEEE -

RZE—=F+_A=+—H" 'K
TEERRBHBRARELZSE
2 A GARE S FIME 2 8UE
#4,832,0008 T(Z T — =4 :
4,832,000 7T) °
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36. Reserves (continued) 36. f#E(E)
(b) Company (b) ZARQTF
Share Contributed Retained
premium surplus profits Total
D RE BABRR REHEF &3t
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BisE THEr THET FTHERr THET
At 1 January 2012 N-ZZE——-%—F—H 1,051,502 975,582 612,161 2,639,245
Profit and total comprehensive G REFI R 2 E S B 5
income for the year - - 533,135 533,135
Dividends declared and paid FREREBARE
during the year 13 - - (399,383) (399,383)
At 31 December 2012 and RZE—Z=F
1 January 2013 +TZA=+—HkK
—E—=%—f—H 1,051,502 975,582 745,913 2,772,997
Profit and total comprehensive &R H| 2 2 E U558
income for the year - - 681,660 681,660
Dividends declared and FREREBHRE
paid during the year 13 - - (399,383) (399,383)
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=
+-A=+—H 1,051,502 975,582 1,028,190 3,055,274

The Company’s contributed surplus arose in 1992 as a result of
the Group’s reorganization and represents the difference between
the nominal value of the Company’s shares allocated under the
reorganization scheme and the then consolidated net asset value of
the acquired subsidiaries.

Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, the contributed surplus is
distributable to shareholders under certain circumstances.

ARNRR—NN-FELEZBAER
BAREASEESR  DHIRBEEER
BlRcB 2 AN R A (E R
WEARER GAEEFEZE
BEtHE -

BEBRE-NN—FRANE &
ATERT  BARBRA DK TR
o
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37.

Maturity Profile of Assets and Liabilities 37. EEREBZIHER
A maturity profile of certain assets and liabilities of the Group analyzed by BEFTRREEREAEEETEE
the remaining period at the end of the reporting period to the contractual NEBENRESHAZESATEE 2 Mtk
maturity date, as disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, is as follows: B 7 BB R AT -
No fixed
terms of 1 year or 5 years or
repayment/ less but less but
Repayable 3 months over over
on demand or less 3 months 1 year Total
BEE
rEs/ =f8A —f
ARER =f8A REZE HEZE
&iE FHT —f k3 CH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER ThER TER
As at 31 December 2013 RIE-=§
+=A=t-H
Assets BE
Accounts receivable YRR 60,076 681,394 - - 741,470
Receivables arising from EFHRHERRESY
securities and futures broking KRR 149,191 74,129 - - 223,320
Cash held on behalf of clients REFPHEES 30,532 325,000 30,000 - 385,532
Cash and cash equivalents ReRkERAE 975,833 33,040 - - 1,008,873
1,215,632 1,113,563 30,000 - 2,359,195
Liabilities* afEr
Accounts payable FETERR 37,257 117,859 - - 155,116
Payables arising from securities and ~ EHRHAELLELZ
futures broking FERTRRR 377,548 49,368 = = 426,916
Financial liabilities included in other B &HEEMENEZK
payables and accruals AR 2 B afE 99,892 162,208 - - 262,100
Term loans subject to a repayment  REXEB KR
on demand clause THER 166,436 - - - 166,436
Other interest-bearing bank Hipit BRITER
borrowings - 149,701 413,503 461,556 1,024,760
Bullion loans ELBREE - 693,184 - - 693,184
681,133 1,172,320 413,503 461,556 2,728,512
@ Based on contractual undiscounted payments @ REFTHNERTRREGE
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37.

Maturity Profile of Assets and Liabilities (continued)

As at 31 December 2012 R-B--%
t=B=t+-A

Assets BE

Accounts receivable FENER TR

Receivables arising from ERRHERREE Y
securities and futures broking  FEIER

Cash held on behalf of clients RZEFEEEE

Cash and cash equivalents RehERAES

Liabilities* B

Accounts payable FERTERR

Payables arising from securities E% M HERLEL Y
and futures broking FERTERRR

Financial liabilities included in B &EAMERER R
other payables and accruals JETEE 2B AR

Derivative financial instruments  #74$ &I A

Term loans subject to a REKEREN L
repayment on demand clause T HIEH

Other interest-bearing bank Hist B RITER

borrowings
Bullion loans EeBEE
k. Based on contractual undiscounted payments

37. BEREGEZIHHFER(H)

No fixed
terms of 1 year or 5 years or
repayment/ less but less but
Repayable 3 months over over
on demand or less 3 months 1 year Undated Total
BEE
BES/ =fEaA —F
BRER =f@A NEZR NEZR
B8 FIAT —f ki3 EHR aEf
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR THER T
67,926 639,912 - - - 707,838
145,062 36,613 = = = 181,675
120,885 200,000 30,000 - = 350,885
617,103 56,764 = = = 673,867
950,976 933,289 30,000 = - 1,914,265
64,514 112,354 = = = 176,868
339,498 44,368 - - - 383,866
77,542 151,149 = = = 228,691
= = = = 8 8
290,656 - - - - 290,656
- 117,387 408,314 617,794 = 1,143,495
= 501,030 = = = 501,030
772,210 926,288 408,314 617,794 8 2,724,614

L REATHERFTRREE
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MRS R

38.

Contingent Liabilities 38. HAERE
At the end of the reporting period, contingent liabilities not provided for RIBEER - WERM B REREE 2
in the financial statements were as follows: ABEMOT
Group Company
rEE EAT
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THEx FHT THER TAT
Guarantees for banking and RETHBARZRIT
other facilities of REMEEER
certain subsidiaries - - 1,872,590 1,927,638
(@)  The Company has executed guarantees to banks for bullion trading @ AREEHRETHBARERZE

facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The utilized amounts of
such facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees which also
represented the financial exposure of the Company at the end of
the reporting period were US$72 million (approximately HK$560
million) (2012: US$45 million (approximately HK$348 million)) and
RMB115 million (approximately HK$147 million) (2012: RMB144
million (approximately HK$179 million)). The total amounts of such
facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees at the end of the
reporting period were US$225 million (approximately HK$1,742
million) (2012: US$173 million (approximately HK$1,338 million)),
RMB601 million (approximately HK$770 million) (2012: RMB416
million (approximately HK$517 million)) and HK$280 million (2012:
HK$280 million).

(b)  The Company has executed guarantees to banks for banking
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The utilized amount of
such facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees which also
represented the financial exposure of the Company at the end
of the reporting period was HK$1,166 million (2012: HK$1,401
million). The total amount of such facilities covered by the
Company’s guarantees at the end of the reporting period was
HK$3,019 million (2012: HK$3,594 million).

CEBRGEEBRBRITRIER
ARRERFAIRECZEEEZ
EHHLE TAARAFRRE
Hi K 2 B 7 B B+ /&72,000,000
% (#)560,000,000/%8 T )
(== — — 4 : 45,000,000 3 T4
348,000,000 7t )) & 115,000,000
7T A R #(49147,000,000% 7T )
(ZZ— % : 144,000,0007C A B
HE(49179,000,00058 7T )  RERE
R AR RERIIEEZZEE
E 4 4 % /45225,000,000% JT(4)
1,742,000,000/8 0 ) (= E— —F :
173,000,000 7t(#J1,338,000,000
7)) ~ 601,000,000 7T A K ¥ (4
770,000,000 L) (ZZT — ZF -
416,000,000t A R (4
517,000,000 7T )) % 280,000,000
7 (= & — — £ : 280,000,000
PBIL) ©

ARRIBFHE THBARER 2 F
TEEERNRORLER AR
AIRERAIRE 2 ZERFEEZEDH
LB NAARATRBERKR
B ER - A1,166,000,0007% 7T
(Z & — = % :1,401,000,000
BIL) e RIEBHR ROAE
RIOAMEZZECEELEHEA
3,019,000,0007 jo(Z & — = F :
3,594,000,0003&7T) ©
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39.
(a)

(b)

Operating Lease Arrangements

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 16) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms
ranging from one to three years. The terms of the leases generally
also require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then prevailing market
conditions.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its
tenants falling due as follows:

Within one year —&FRQ

In the second to fifth years, “ERF - EREMF
inclusive BEEAR

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties and retail shops
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for these properties
and shops are negotiated for terms ranging from one to ten years.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due
as follows:

Within one year —FR

In the second to fifth years, “ERE - BREME
inclusive BEER

After five years TFk

In addition to the minimum future rental payments disclosed above,
the Group has commitments to pay contingent rents based on a
proportion of turnover for certain leased retail shops. Contingent
rents are not included in the above commitments as it is not
possible to estimate the amounts which may be payable.

39.
(a)

(b)

REBNRH

HAEA

AEBNGEROLHEHEARE
MEE6)  LEHT RS
R—EZF - BOKRR—REFRE
BExftrERe RRBEEETSR
REEHHESHE -

RZZE—=%+-A=+—H" ' K&
SESEARE A HE L
A4 BEHB - KARKEEERE
WasasEmT

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET
8,485 6,412
3,007 2,370
11,492 8,782

ABEA

AEBNR SR PEAMEE T
RENERTEER - WENER
B AEER I E A E T -

MN-ZB—=F+-A=+—H' ' K
SEFRAITHEE 2 LEHL - &R
HR - RARREREREMNZEEN
T

2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
648,460 564,059
791,104 670,748
10,936 10,148
1,450,500 1,244,955

fREXEE 2 RERREERENM
PO ARBERETEARNT
EEMEXBED L XNAAE
L HOAHE - \R AT RETA A AT BE
XWe®E KABSLTEHA
PAEAHE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

119

ANNUAL REPORT 2013

2013 4 ¥}



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

40.

41.

Commitments

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 39(b)
above, the Group had the following capital commitments in respect of
property, plant and equipment at the end of the reporting period:

Contracted, but not provided for B:] - BREE
Authorized, but not contracted for BRI - BARERE]

Connected and Related Party Transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group had the following material transactions
with connected and/or related parties during the year:

(a)

(b)

On 31 December 2012, certain subsidiaries of the Company
renewed the purchase agreement with Shanghai Jinghua Diamond
& Jewellery Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Jinghua") for purchasing polished
diamonds from Shanghai Jinghua for the year ended 31 December
2013. Shanghai Jinghua is a subsidiary of Qingdao Jinghua
Diamond Holdings Co., Ltd. (“Jinghua Diamond Holdings”), a
30% shareholder of a 70%-owned subsidiary of the Company.
The purchase consideration was determined based on the
category, quantity and the prevailing market price of the polished
diamonds. The total purchases from Shanghai Jinghua for the year
ended 31 December 2013 amounted to HK$15,032,000 (2012:
HK$9,672,000).

On 29 March 2011, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
renewed the tenancy agreement with the respective spouse of Mr.
CHOW Kwen Ling and Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and the administrator
of a late Director of the Company for the lease of a retail shop
for two years ended 31 March 2013 with a monthly rental of
HK$200,000. On 28 March 2013, such tenancy agreement was
further renewed with the spouse of Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, the
administrator of the late spouse of Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and the
administrator of a late Director of the Company for two years
ending 31 March 2015 with a monthly rental of HK$260,000.
The lease rentals were determined with reference to open market
rentals. The total rental paid by the Group for the year ended 31
December 2013 amounted to HK$2,940,000 (2012: HK$2,400,000).

40. A&iE
B bt Bt 5E39(b) 8 2 45 & T ) R I
O REBRBREHREATEBEYE
BN R BRI
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET
7,983 49,285
4,907 5,209
12,890 54,494
4. BEALXRS
BRERAMBREEMIBIFAFZIRI K
EERoh - AEBNEREEEA T
TEARS
(a) R=Z——F+-A=+—H 42

(b)

AIETHBARGREE—S—=F
T-A=t—BIEERARLER
EMmARAR(EERE])K
BITEEAERERZ - LER
EAEEREEASEARAA
((REEREE ) ZHBAR

MREEAEBARRR—REF
BI0%REZHBRARZ —BH
BI0%MELBRR - RERED
RITEEA 2R FERERT
BMEE BE-_ZT—=F1+_A
_+ Eiﬁﬁﬁtia%%%
#8%8515,032,0008 (=T ——4F :
9,672,000/%75)

R-ZE——E=A=-+HhB ' &
RA—RE2EMBRAREAES
EERAEZRBIZEZEBR
AR —REHEEZBEENTA
FREBE_T—=F=A=1+—H
IFRFERBATFAERSTEEHER
B4 & AME5200,00057C °
R-ZE—=F=ZA-t+/N\B A%
SEZRSG  AERBLEMES
ZEEHTA UAREARAF—%
ERNEEZEERTARZEE
R fEE—PEIBE_S—1F
=A=+— Eﬁfﬁi FAMEE
£260,0008 7 - e 2 ERH
TERSET  A5EBRHEZE
—T-=F+-fA=+—HItFE
BT E £ 8% 52,940,000 T
(ZT—=%:2,400,000/7T) °
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41.

Connected and Related Party Transactions (continued)

() A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company renewed leases with
related companies, in which certain Directors and a Director's
spouse have interests respectively, for the lease of the Company'’s
Directors’ quarters with an aggregate monthly rental of HK$80,000
for the year ended 31 December 2013. One of the leases was
early terminated with effect from 1 July 2013 and the aggregate
monthly rental was decreased to HK$70,000. The lease rentals were
determined with reference to open market rentals. The total rentals
paid by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted
to HK$900,000 (2012: HK$960,000).

(d) On 1 January 2013, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
entered into a consultancy service agreement with a related
company, in which a Director’s family members have interests, for
the provision of the image consultancy services to the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2013. The total consultancy fee paid
and payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013
amounted to HK$952,000 (2012: HK$1,416,000).

All of the above related party transactions also constitute continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
The above transactions are exempted from the reporting, annual review,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval requirements
pursuant to Rule 14A.33 of the Listing Rules.

(e) Payable to a related party

Shanghai Jinghua LamE

The payable to a related party is unsecured, interest-free and
payable within one month after billings.

4. BEAIRZ(E)

() ARA—ZR2EMBLAREAETE
ER—REZZRBAFEHRE
SZBERRETRARNER
—E—=F+_A=+—HILFE
NIEEARBIEE2TES B A
T4 # % 580,0008 7T g —
HHROR-_E—=F+A—Hit
REKIE MEAHEEBEHETH
£70,0008 L HEIRELH
mEHEET  AEEREE
—E-=Ft+-A=t+—HItEE
B H € 2 % £900,000% T
(ZZ——4 :960,000/87T) °

(d WN=—FT—=F—HF—B8 AR"F—
REEWBARE-—REZZRK
KEHFBEER ZBERRG M7
BERRSHE - RREE—E—=F
+t-A=t-BILEFERARAEE
REFSERRE - AEEREZE
—T—=%+-_A=+—HIt#HF
EEMNERENZEBERAR
£5952,000% (= & — = F:
1,416,000787T) °

FRFAEBEALZ S MER ETHE
FETNAZSTRTEZFHERERS - £ib
RHZBEEMHAAUEI4AIEERE
R FEER  AERBUBREMEZ
BT o

(e) RENEEALER

Group

i S |
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FET
1,491 391

ENEEALRSITELR 28
RARBEER—EARNR -
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41.

42.

Connected and Related Party Transactions (continued) 4. BEALXRZ(E)
(f)  Remuneration of key management personnel of the Group () FEEXZEEAEMH:
The aggregate amount of remuneration paid and payable to key FRNERNRENETEEEAS ZH
management personnel during the year, including the amounts paid SRR - BEENRENRRRH
and payable to the Company’s Executive Directors, is as follows: TEZZ&8  HHWT -
Group
rEE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHT
Fees e 1,160 1,160
Salaries and allowances o KM 28,481 24,512
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable BN RERNBISIEAL 10,963 8,568
Pension scheme contributions RIS EEIHT 911 962
41,515 35,202
Further details of Directors’ remuneration are included in note 8 to ESMEE —SHBARNMBHRSE
the financial statements. FizES °
Financial Instruments by Category 42. RERSBEZEWMIA
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments at REEHR SHAzemIAEREE
the end of the reporting period are as follows: (I
Group
rEE
2013 —E2-=F
Financial assets BkEE
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
BOYEE
EREZ
BREE ERR AHHE .
- BFEE FE W BR X BMKEE &&t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FTEx THEx THEx
Other assets Hith & - 198,160 - 198,160
Available-for-sale investments A ERE - - 659,228 659,228
Accounts receivable JEUTBR 5K - 741,470 - 741,470
Receivables arising from EHRBEREEEZ
securities and futures broking FEMBR R - 223,320 - 223,320
Financial assets included in BEERNRE  &Re
prepayments, deposits and REMEBRRZ
other receivables MBEE - 42,499 = 42,499
Investments at fair value through ZAFEE EREZ
profit or loss L& 15,810 - - 15,810
Derivative financial instruments #1744 &I A 10,785 - - 10,785
Cash held on behalf of clients REFEFEARSE - 385,532 - 385,532
Cash and cash equivalents R kEREE - 1,008,873 - 1,008,873
26,595 2,599,854 659,228 3,285,677
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42.

Financial Instruments by Category (continued)

Group
S L]

2013

Financial liabilities

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities
and futures broking

Financial liabilities included in
other payables and accruals

Interest-bearing bank
borrowings

Bullion loans

—E-=F
BgaE

e R
BERAEREEL S
FEfH AR
BEEEMEBNER R
Bt HA ZMBRE
RRITER

ETEEER

42. BRERNPEzERMIA(R)

Financial
liabilities
at fair value
through
profit or loss
designated Financial
as such liabilities at
upon initial amortized
recognition cost Total
BOVEENE
EFHKEE
AR TEZ REBHEBAEN
EERILER R2BBEE &t
HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHER THERT THERT
- 155,116 155,116
- 426,916 426,916
- 262,100 262,100
- 1,165,831 1,165,831
693,184 - 693,184
693,184 2,009,963 2,703,147
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42. Financial Instruments by Category (continued) 42. RERSEzERMIAE)
Group
F5E
2012 —E-=F
Financial assets BkEE
Financial
assets at fair
value through Available-
profit or loss for-sale
- held for Loans and financial
trading receivables assets Total
BATEE
IEREL
S EE Rk AEnE
-FHEEE FEUBR R MBEE &&t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHBIT FHAIL FHAIL
Other assets HiBE = 167,300 = 167,300
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE - = 671,327 671,327
Accounts receivable JEUTBE 5K = 707,838 = 707,838
Receivables arising from EHERBEREEEZ
securities and futures broking FEWBRE X = 181,675 = 181,675
Financial assets included in BEEEMNZE £
prepayments, deposits and REMERERRZ
other receivables S EE - 39,955 - 39,955
Investments at fair value through XA BEEREZ
profit or loss L& 12,128 = = 12,128
Derivative financial instruments T4 &g T A 2,303 = = 2,303
Cash held on behalf of clients REFHERS = 350,885 = 350,885
Cash and cash equivalents RekEREE - 673,867 = 673,867
14,431 2,121,520 671,327 2,807,278
Financial liabilities HEEE
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
RAFEEERBLVBAERE
Designated
as such Financial
upon initial Held for liabilities at
recognition trading  amortized cost Total
RARTER R TREERARA
EERILLER RIEEE BRHBAE &&f
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET TAT
Accounts payable FE 1 BRFR - = 176,868 176,868
Payables arising from securities ~ EHFRIEELELE L
and futures broking FERTBRERX - = 383,866 383,866
Financial liabilities included in BETEMENERK
other payables and accruals JEFTIEE 2B E - - 228,691 228,691
Derivative financial instruments #1744 @I A - 8 = 8
Interest-bearing bank TERITER
borrowings - - 1,400,612 1,400,612
Bullion loans EBEE 501,030 - - 501,030
501,030 8 2,190,037 2,691,075
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42.

43.

Financial Instruments by Category (continued)

Company

b NN

Financial assets MEEE

Due from subsidiaries EENEIE S

Cash and cash equivalents RekEREE

Financial liabilities [ 3=Ni

Financial liabilities included in BEEEMEMNRIK
other payables and accruals [EFTIRE B 5A %

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amounts of the Group's
and the Company’s financial assets and liabilities approximated to their
fair values.

Management has assessed that the fair values of accounts receivable,
receivables arising from securities and futures broking, financial assets
included in prepayments, deposits and other receivables, cash held on
behalf of clients, cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable, payables
arising from securities and futures broking, financial liabilities included
in other payables and accruals, amounts due from subsidiaries and
bank borrowings due for repayment within one year approximate to
their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these
instruments.

42. RERSEzERMIAE)
Loans and receivables
BN R EBERR
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
2,139,884 1,857,456
3,194 2,600
2,143,078 1,860,056
Financial liabilities
at amortized cost
RBHEREANECHEEE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHEIT
2,899 2,437
43. SRMIAZAVEERATLEESR

RESHR - ARERARBA I HBEE
FEBaBEz RHEREAFEERS -

BEECFEREES  EFRABEL
EEZERKEN B EBRNTE &2
FEMEYSERCMBEE REPRA
e REREBRRE  BAER  &F
FHERLELZENER  BEEAM
NI REIRR 2 HEAE  HBL
AIR R RAR—FRHHREEZRITER
ZAVEERAKRAERS  TBARZK
STARNERREE -
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43.

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments
(continued)

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at
the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation
sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the
fair values:

The fair values of other assets and bank borrowings due for repayment
after one year approximate to their carrying amounts, which have been
calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows using rates
currently available for instruments with similar terms, credit risk and
remaining maturities. The Group’s own non-performance risk for interest-
bearing bank borrowings, bullion loans and other borrowings as at 31
December 2013 was assessed to be insignificant.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted market
prices. The fair value of the unlisted available-for-sale equity investment
stated at fair value has been estimated using the income capitalization
method. The valuation requires the management to make estimate about
the capitalization rates. The management believes that the estimated fair
value resulting from the valuation technique, which is recorded in the
consolidated statement of financial position, and the related change in fair
value, which is recorded in other comprehensive income, are reasonable,
and that they were the most appropriate value at the end of the reporting
period.

43,

TRIAZAVEERAVEESR(E)

UBEERBRZATEE  KRTRAK
BREE  DUEHTEBRNENR ST X
TAARB SBAR - At AT EER
ERTATIAERRB :

HEERBR —FRIMEREZRITE
FZAFHEEEEERERS - BRKE
ENRBARELGR  FERRKAT
A TAZRBRERNKRFTRER
HMARRAERE - AKER_T—=F
T-A=+T—RARHBRTENR BB
&8 RE AR $ 2 T E 4 A1
AYRERX -

LN ERE 2 A FEETRETSHRE
FE - BRAFEEIRZIFLTAHEE
B RE 2 D FEERBVAER R
fEHEE - ZEMEEREREHELSY
HRER A - ERER AR MERME
E 2 BFAFEER NGRS BERRKRLT
ERAEATEEEHEREMEEKE
iR YBAE  RARBSHRREE
ZfEfE -
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MRS R

43.

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments

(continued)

values cannot be measured reliably.

are the same as their fair values.

financial instruments:

Unlisted available-for-sale
equity investment

The fair value of bullion loans is based on open market prices of bullion.
As at 31 December 2013, certain unlisted equity investments with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$260,000 (2012: HK$260,000) were
stated at cost because there is a wide range of possible fair value
measurements so that the Directors are of the opinion that their fair
The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with various
counterparties, principally financial institutions with Grade “A” or above
or top bullion trading companies. As at 31 December 2013, derivative
financial instruments represented bullion contracts which are measured
based on bullion market prices. The carrying amount of bullion contracts
Below is a summary of significant unobservable inputs to the valuation of
Significant
Valuation unobservable
techniques inputs
fhE R ERENER
BE
Income Capitalization rate
capitalization
method
WAERIE B E

FEMAHHERDRE

43.

ERMIAZAFPEERATVEESH(A)

BEBERZAYEBENRESBZ AR

RZE—=F+-A=+—8 ' ARAE
Az AFEBENEHAEERZ  BER
AELT SN EENTEE  WERA
{E260,0007& 7T( =T — — £ : 260,0007%
TC) 2B T I E MR IRE TR A B o

AGRERARAZRGHEF TEAR
AIRFIA L2 eREBERBERES
BESNR sl UTESRMIA - R
ZE—Z=FFTA=+—H {14£eH
TRAEESBAHN NERESETS
ERFE - BEBANCRAERART
{BERR -

UTRERTAREZERBNBRUE
B2

Sensitivity of the

Range input to fair value
&iE HEHAFEE
ZHRE

4.5% 1% increase/decrease

to in capitalization rate

5.5% would result in decrease/
increase in fair value by
HK$185,000

4.5% BEARMELEE MW
= 1% BERNFEE
5.5% B,/ h0185,000 87T

e
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43,

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments

(continued)

Fair value hierarchy

The following table illustrates the fair value measurement hierarchy of the

Group's financial instruments:

Group
S 3

Assets measured at fair value:

43, S@MIAZAVEERAFEESHR(E)

AFPEEER

TREJAEESRTAZAR
E

7N

FEEEZEE

Fair value measurement using

RANTERE 2 A VEENE

R &

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
N ERUBE EABUBR
SRR RE i i N
(& Bl—) (#&B1=) (A=) B3
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$000
TET TET TET FTEx
As at 31 December 2013 R-BE—=F
+=A=+
Available-for-sale investments:  A[#tHERE :
Equity investments BRHORE 640,488 - 18,480 658,968
Investments at fair value through ZAFEEFE
profit or loss BE2RE 15,810 - - 15,810
Derivative financial instruments T4 &R T A - 10,785 - 10,785
656,298 10,785 18,480 685,563
As at 31 December 2012 R-Z——F
+=ZB=+—H
Available-for-sale investments:  AJ{EHERE :
Equity investments Bin&&E 652,871 18,196 = 671,067
Investments at fair value through & AFEEE]E
profit or loss E’EﬁZ&ﬁ 12,128 - - 12,128
Derivative financial instruments T4 &R T A - 2,303 - 2,303
664,999 20,499 - 685,498
The movements in fair value measurements in Level 3 during the year are FARN=2 A FEEFHELBNT :
as follows:
Group
rEE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FET
Unlisted available-for-sale investment #im‘ﬁ HERE
At 1 January Rn—RA— - -
Transfer* R 18,196 =
Total gains recognized in equity PARE 7R R B AR 2 Wt e AR B 284 =
At 31 December Rt+t=-—A=1+—8” 18,480 -
* Transferred from Level 2 to Level 3 because of a lack of observable market data S ATSEERN L BB Z A BR TS EHE

resulting from a decrease in market activity. The Group's policy is to recognize
transfers into and transfers out of Level 3 as of the date of the event or change in
circumstances that caused the transfer.

i AR — BB ERR =

o REEZ KR

ARNEDETHERRNEERER B

REAREHER=
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43.

Fair Value and Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Instruments

(continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Group
A58

Liabilities measured at fair value:

As at 31 December 2013

Bullion loans

As at 31 December 2012

Bullion loans

Derivative financial instruments

R-E—=%
+=ZA=+-—H
EBEE
N-TE—=
+=B=t+—H
EBEE
TESBIA

Fair value measurement using

RAUTHE 2 AP EETE

43, S@MIAZAVEERAFEESHR(E)

NPEESR(E)

BAFEEHEZAE

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
BEAATHEE EBEAEUEBR
SERMIZME ¢ ¢
(& B1—) (#&B1=) (#/BI=) &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FTHERT FTAERT FTAT
693,184 - - 693,184
501,030 - - 501,030
- 8 - 8
501,030 8 - 501,038

During the year, there were no transfers into or out of Level 3 fair value
measurements of liabilities measured at fair value (2012: Nil).

FARATEEFECABLEBE AL

BHARI=2 ATFEEHE(ZE—

'),
z

=kE
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44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bank
borrowings, and cash and bank deposits. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations.
The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such as
accounts receivable and accounts payable, which arise directly from
its operations.

The Group's overall risk management policies focus on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. Risk
management is carried out by management under the policies
approved by the Board and it identifies, evaluates and monitors
financial risks in close co-operation with the Group's operating
units.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk,
equity price risk and commodity price risk. The Board reviews
and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarized below.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk due to potential changes
in interest rates of interest-bearing financial assets and liabilities.
Interest-bearing financial assets are mainly loans to margin clients
whereas interest-bearing financial liabilities are primarily bank
borrowings with primarily floating interest rates which expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

For Hong Kong dollar floating-rate borrowings, assuming that
the amount of liability outstanding at the end of the reporting
period was outstanding for the whole year, a 50-basis point
increase/decrease in interest rates at 31 December 2013 and 2012
would have decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax by
HK$3,121,000 and HK$3,662,000, respectively. For United States
dollar floating-rate borrowings, a 50-basis point increase/decrease
in interest rates at 31 December 2013 and 2012 would have
decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax by HK$1,551,000
and HK$2,584,000 respectively. The sensitivity to the interest
rate used is considered reasonable, with all other variables held
constant.

44, BHEREEBEEREE

(a)

MEEBEE

AEEZFESRTIAAERTE
R ReRFTER - LESRT
AVEERBRNAASBCEKE
S8 - AEERETHMMBE
ERAE MEERBHEBKES
Z R TR R FEATBR 3N o

AEBERRREERRHHE
BTG ATERNE - YESRRIE
HARE BB B RBER ZEETH
FE-EREEIHEEEREE
ESRZIBRET MEREH
AEBEBEMNBRAE  AH
A FHMERERMBRRK

AEESRMTIAMELZ T ERR
AMEEE - NERE  EEMR
B RBETER - BOHERER
LEmERRR - EXEFHIMF
BT E RSB SRR 2
BER o

FIE 7
AEBRRAENBEERAREL
NEETEBHMAZHERR o &1
BUBEETERFREFER
et EMBEEEEARITER -
Igﬁgﬁﬂ¥ﬁg BYAEHE
AZBEREFERRER -

B TTZBAERER R EE i
ﬁ%%*%mzaﬁﬁﬁﬁm%
BEEHER  FAER_ZE—=FRK
—T——F+-A=1+—A%mn/
A 50 EEZ - EDRIE D12 m
AN £ B Bk 77 A0 3% 3,121,000 7% 7T
%.3,662,0007% 7T ° Fh3k T2 8 F
REZFMES  AER-_T—=F]F
T —F+-A=1+—A%mNn/
A SOEESL - 2 RIR D,/
AEBBREATEF)1,551,00078 7T K&
2,584,000/ 7T ° fEFTE H b B S 4
BAEZBERT  "EERALHR
BMEZBERETIBEE o

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEESEBRBRAERRA

127

ANNUAL REPORT 2013

2013 4 ¥}



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
(@) Financial risk factors (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group's interest rate risk exposure also arises from margin
financing and other lending activities. The Group has the legal
capacity to quickly recall such loans or re-price its loans to an
appropriate level. A 50 basis-point increase/decrease in interest rates
at 31 December 2013 and 2012 would have increased/decreased
the Group's profit before tax by HK$664,000 and HK$658,000
respectively. The analysis is prepared assuming the amount of assets
carried at the end of the reporting period was carried for the whole
year. The sensitivity to interest rate used is considered reasonable,

with all other variables held constant.

The Group’s policy is to obtain the most favorable interest rates
available without increasing its foreign currency exposure. In
addition, the Group monitors the level of interest rate exposure and

considers utilizing hedging instruments should the need arise.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures mainly arising from
sales and purchases by operating units in currencies other than
the units’ functional currency. Management conducted periodical
review of exposure and requirements of various currencies, and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposures should the
need arise. Management considers that the Group’s exposure to

foreign currency risk is not significant.

The Group’s assets and liabilities are mainly denominated in Hong
Kong dollar, Renminbi and United States dollar. Currency risk is
managed by partly financing non-Hong Kong dollar assets with

loans denominated in the relevant currencies.

44, HHEBREERBERBEE)

(a)

MR EREE ()

FIEE (&

REEZFERBRITREFEEE
REMERES AEEHEEE
TE L7 Bk EN Y B A BE B R sk
EFEEREFEKRTE - FIRR
ZE—=ZFRT—-F+=HR
=+—8%N/ B0 EEE
152 B8 00, R D AN BB B A
7 664,000 7 7T K& 658,000 % T °
A IRER R EARIR 2 E
ESBDIRERAEEYIRMER -
EMBEEMESRGERTE 22BN
T AEBER BT RFHIE 2 8
ETBARE -

AEE 2 BEHETEMESNER,
B2 ERTEMEAR 2R
BAh - AR BB R A R A
T mEEERERRAYRT
H o

SMERE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
(a) Financial risk factors (continued)

Credit risk

The accounts receivable and receivables arising from securities
and futures broking represent the Group’s major exposure to
the credit risk arising from default of the counterparty, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these financial
assets in the consolidated statement of financial position. The
Group's retail sales on jewellery are usually transacted on a cash
basis, via popular credit cards or through reputable and dispersed
department stores. The Group’s credit sales to wholesale customers
are generally on credit terms within 60 days. The Group has no
significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to its jewellery
retail business as it has a large number of diversified customers.
For accounts receivable arising from the wholesale of diamonds
and precious metals, the Group trades only with recognized
and creditworthy third parties and bullion banks. The Group’s
receivables from margin clients arising from the ordinary course
of business of dealing in securities are secured by the underlying
pledged securities. The Group seeks to maintain strict control
over its outstanding receivables and has its credit control policy
to minimize the credit risk. In addition, all receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis and overdue balances are followed
up by senior management. Accordingly, the Group's exposure to

bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which mainly
comprise cash and cash equivalents, cash held on behalf of
clients, other assets, deposits and other receivables, and derivative
financial instruments, arises from default of the counterparties,
with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these

instruments.

The Company is also exposed to credit risk through the granting of
financial guarantees to certain subsidiaries, further details of which

are disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group's exposure to
credit risk arising from accounts receivable and receivables arising
from securities and futures broking are disclosed in note 24 to the

financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
(@) Financial risk factors (continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to finance the
Group's operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuation in cash
flows. The responsibility of the Group’s treasury department is to
maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of banking facilities in order to meet its liquidity
requirements both in the short term and long term. The Group
maintains significant flexibility to respond to opportunities and
events by ensuring that committed credit lines are available. All
debts of the Group as at 31 December 2013 would mature within

three years.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at the end
of the reporting period, based on the contractual undiscounted
payments, are disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements. The
maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities and guarantees
given to banks in connection with facilities granted to subsidiaries
at the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual

undiscounted payments, is as follows:

2013 —EB-=F

Financial liabilities included in

BEEEMEBNERTRR

other payables and accruals [EETEE 2B AE
Guarantees given to banks in BB ARER ZEE
connection with facilities RRITREER
granted to subsidiaries
2012 —E-CF

Financial liabilities included in BETEMBENRRK

other payables and accruals [EEHIHE 2 BB E
Guarantees given to banks in HHBRAIEEZEE
connection with facilities RISRITHRGHER

granted to subsidiaries

44, HHEBREERBERBEE)
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Less than
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=@AUT
HK$'000
TER

Total
S
HK$'000
FTER

2,899 2,899

1,872,590

1,872,590

2,899 1,875,489

1,927,638

2,437 2,437

= 1,927,638

1,927,638
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity securities
decrease as a result of changes in the levels of equity indices and
the value of individual securities. The fair values of these listed
equity investments are affected by market forces and other factors.
The Group is exposed to equity price risk arising from individual
equity investments classified as available-for-sale investments (note
22) and trading equity investments (note 26) as at 31 December
2013. The Group's listed investments are listed on the Stock
Exchange and are valued at quoted market prices at the end of the
reporting period. The majority of the listed equity investments are
held for non-trading purposes.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to every 10%
change in the fair values of the equity investments, with all other
variables held constant and before any impact on tax, based on
their carrying amounts as at the end of the reporting period. For the
purpose of this analysis, the impact with respect to the available-
for-sale equity investments is deemed to be on the investment
revaluation reserve and no account is given for factors such as
impairment which might impact on the statement of profit or loss.

2013 —E2-=F

Investments listed in Hong Kong: REBLMZRE
Available-for-sale AEHE
Held-for-trading FIEEE

2012 —E-C-F

Investments listed in Hong Kong: REB LM ZRE
Available-for-sale AEHE
Held-for-trading RKIEEE

a4,
(a)

Carrying
amount
of equity

investments

BHEEz
fREE
HK$'000
FTERT

640,488
15,810

652,871
12,128

B EREERERIEK (&)

MR EREE ()

R17 B E %

B ERRBRIERRDES 2D FE
BEREBKRDEEKERERFESFE
BEHBREEHmM TH 2R - HE
FTRHEBEZAFEES TS
NEREMREZRTZE - A5ER
— T =+ _A=+—H%EHE
AEEERE(HE2)KEE
BRI E (M5t 26) 2 BRI 7 %
ERMAZ RO ERRR - NEE
ZETMERERBRET - RE
HIRFT R ERTE - KD LA
NIRETIFEREERE

TRETERHRE PR 2 REE
B ORNMEEMBERTE AL
AREF ZRHRNKE L TER
B10% 2B 2 GURE - AN
s HAHHERNREZEH
FERGRHRBEERFEENY
& BYEFMRESAIEYER

Increase/
decrease Increase/
in profit decrease
before tax in equity
BB AT R B
2,/ md 2,/ wo
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FTHET
- 64,049
1,581 -
- 65,287
1,213 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

44,

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
(@) Financial risk factors (continued)

Commodity price risk

The Group is engaged in the sales of jewellery including bullion
products. The bullion market is influenced by global as well as
regional supply and demand conditions. A significant decline
in prices of bullion could adversely affect the Group's financial
performance. In order to reduce the commodity price risk, the
Group uses bullion loans as well as derivative financial instruments,
such as bullion contracts to reduce its exposure to fluctuations in
the bullion price on bullion inventory. The bullion price exposures

are monitored by the management.

For the bullion loans and bullion contracts, assuming that the
amount outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whole year, a 10% increase/decrease in
market prices of bullion at 31 December 2013 and 2012 would
have decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax by
HK$108,926,000 and HK$91,324,000 respectively. The sensitivity to
the market prices of bullion used is considered reasonable, with all
other variables held constant. This information has not taken into
account potential financial impact on other financial statement line

items.

(b) Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
maintain a healthy capital ratio in order to support its business and

to enhance shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions and business
strategies. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, raise and repay
debts or issue new shares. The Group is required to comply with
certain externally imposed capital requirements set out in certain
of its banking facility agreements. Additionally, certain subsidiaries
engaged in securities and futures dealing and broking, which are
regulated entities under the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC”), and a subsidiary which is a member of the
CGSE, they are required to comply with respective minimum capital
requirements imposed by the SFC and the CGSE. During the two
years, these subsidiaries complied with respective minimum capital
requirements imposed by the SFC and the CGSE. No changes were
made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital

during the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS R

44. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)
(b) Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total
borrowings to total equity. Total borrowings include interest-
bearing bank borrowings and bullion loans. Total equity comprises
all components of equity attributable to equity holders of the
Company. The Group’s policy is to maintain the gearing ratio at
a reasonable level. The gearing ratios at the end of the reporting
period were as follows:

Total borrowings fEEE

Total equity attributable to equity KRR AAERN
holders of the Company [ Ear ot

Gearing ratio ERAELX

45. Approval of the Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the
Board of Directors on 25 March 2014.

44, HHEBREERBERBEE)

(b)

EXEE(H)
AEERBEFBELE(AEER
BHLBRRR)ERER - FR
BEEEERTEFRECEBE
B - BR@BARARRESRA
ANEEESZFERD - REEZ
BRAKEAABLEGRERRE
K¥ - RBEMRZEAABLE
m

Group

r5HE
2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
1,859,015 1,901,642
7,934,900 7,006,969
23.4% 27.1%
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD
As at 31 December 2013

Particulars of major properties held by the Group are as follows:

FrismEFHE
RZE—=F+=ZA=+—H

AEERAOIRYEFENAT

Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE i BR SR B A& BE@E BE HE
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(REBFEFR)
Hong Kong
B8
# 229 Nathan Road, Kowloon K.I.L. 6357 Rental/own use ~ 31,225* Commercial  Medium
NEBRE-__N5H2E el =p = [EES H
* G/F & M/F, 326-328 Castle Peak Road, N.K.I.L. 2507 & Rental/own use  2,790* Commercial ~ Medium
Kowloon 2177
NEBLB=-AZ="/\SF TEHEE e =) EES H
* GIF & 1/F, 99-101 Wuhu Street, H.H.IL. 472, Own use 2,345* Commercial ~ Medium
Hunghom, Kowloon 471 & 447 s A
NEAWERENATNLZE SR TR BH [EES H
* Roof, G/F & 1/F, 432 Prince Edward Road N.K.I.L. 2266 R.P. Rental/own use 1,788* Commercial ~ Medium
West, Kowloon
AEAFEAN="5WT - —ERXE el =l [EES H
Flat A, 11/F and Roof, 199 Nam Cheong N.K.I.L. 1230 Rental 551* Residential Medium
Street, Kowloon s.ARP. &
s.B.ss.2
NEEEH-NARTEABERS R F=E H
2/F, Flats A & B, 3/F, 4/F, 5/F & Flat A, 6/F, K.I.L. 6642 Rental/own use 10,836* Commercial ~ Medium
231 Nathan Road, Kowloon
NEBFTE-_=—HK_E ZBARBE - i8R [EES H
Mg RERNEARE
Units A1, A2, A3, A4, A6, A8, Al1, A13, N.K.I.L. 3515 s C, Own use 38,440 Industrial Medium
1/F, Unit A6, 2/F, Unit A4, 8/F & Unit A3, D&F
10/F, Block A, 489-491 Castle Peak Road,
Kowloon
NEBUEMNNZETEA—FAE—EA - B I H
A2 A3 A4 A6 A8 A1T1 A13E
ZHEAE \EMERTEAE
Car Ports No. 7 & 22 on G/F, Car Ports No. ~ K.L.L. 10223 Rental/own use  N/A Car park Long
26 & 57 in Basement, Ho On Mansion,
107-109 Austin Road, Kowloon
NEFATAE-STLE-TARTRERT aabisp =)z TiEA Xy &
Btk =t REEN =Tk
i o 7
Car Parking Space No. B162 in Basement, R.P. of K.I.L. 4208  Rental N/A Car park Long
Balwin Court, 154-164 Argyle Street,
Kowloon
NEREEH-ANE—ANREZHLE HAH TEHA B &
B162 SEEfL
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD

As at 31 December 2013

EER/E a1

RZE—=F+=-RA=+—H

Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE R Rz BEER BE B
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(R&FEFR)
Hong Kong
aH
* G/F-3/F, 691-693 Nathan Road, Kowloon K.I.L. 2444 s.AR.P. Rental/own use  9,890* Commercial  Medium
& 2444 R.P.
NERBBEAN-ESNZRHTE=R Hi8, a8 [EES i
* 85 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long, Lot No. 3640 in Own use 3,255 Commercial ~ Medium
New Territories D.D. 120
FATHAB LR N\ TR E BEH EES i
* Shop B, G/F, 428-430 Prince Edward Road N.K.I.L. 2267 R.P. Own use 1,078* Commercial ~ Medium
West, Kowloon & 2268 R.P.
NEAFEAN-NZM=25%1 T BH =h=] GRS H
* Shop B, G/F, 70-78 Kwong Fuk Road, Tai Po Town Lot Own use 2,089* Commercial  Medium
Tai Po, New Territories No. 28
MARERBELTECT\SH T B B [EES i
Shop No. 305, G/F, Lok Hin Terrace, Chai Wan Inland Rental 175* Commercial ~ Medium
350 Chai Wan Road, Hong Kong Lot No. 149
BRKEE-N ST T =S0%H aebii} EES i
Mainland China
FE R
Unit 501, Block 4, Meile Village, Rongshan N/A Own use 1,010 Residential Medium
Community Association, Ronggui Street
Representative Office, Shunde District,
Foshan City, Guangdong Province
BRAGLUTIEEEAEHERSEAL TiEm =l T= H
BEGRENNERT —%
East of Guangzhu Highway, Licun N/A Rental/own use 123,700 Industrial/ Medium
Management Zone, Licun District, commercial
Lunjiao Town, Shunde District,
Foshan City, Guangdong Province
BERAGILMIERERUESNERR A i/ 8m IT¥/m%
TR R A
* Unit No. 1-1, Fulihua Mansion, No. 150 N/A Own use 1,906 Commercial  Long
Qinghui Road, Daliang Town, Shunde
District, Foshan City, Guangdong Province
BRAGLUTIEREARFEER-—TTH  TER =h] [EES R
EBEAE—BZ—
16/F, Block B, R&F Yingtai Plaza, Section 2,  N/A Own use 23,686 Commercial ~ Medium
No. 100 Huangpu Avenue West,
Tianhe District, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province
EREEMTRAIREHEABE-—TER_R TER BA BE H

ENBFESBETNE
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD
As at 31 December 2013

EER/E a1

RZE—=F+=-RA=+—H

Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
BE R A% BEER EE ik
(Sq. ft. approx.)
(R&FEFR)
Mainland China
FER
Car Parking Space Nos. 200 and 201, N/A Own use N/A Car park Medium
2nd Basement, R&F Yingtai Plaza,
Section 2, No.100 Huangpu Avenue
West, Tianhe District, Guangzhou City,
Guangdong Province
EREBENMATREHABE—STR_8 TEA BH T B H
ENBTRESE_E_TTRh_THE[
Unit Nos. 1601-1602, 16/F, Block B, N/A Own use 5,025 Commercial ~ Medium
Vanmetropolis, No.1 Tangyan Road, High-
tech District, Xian City, Shaanxi Province
AL AL m = A EETE —SHEERE  TER BA EES H
BEFARE—RE—E—RE_E
Car Parking Space No. D010, 1st Basement  N/A Own use N/A Car park Medium
and Car Parking Space No. F061,
2nd Basement, Vanmetropolis, No.1
Tangyan Road, High-tech District,
Xian City, Shaanxi Province
PRAEE AR h =R E TR — SRR TER BEA TER =1iv} i
WT—EEEDET-THRBEMLMT
ZEBEEFREANREN
“ No. 3 Xinxi 4th Road North, Lunjiao Town, N/A Own use 386,858 Industrial Medium
Shunde District, Foshan City,
Guangdong Province
BREFILTIREEMEENEMBEIL=% TEH B I% i
Taiwan
=)}
Units 1-2, 7/F, No. 21, Sec. 6, Zhongxiao E.  N/A Own use 6,847 Commercial ~ Medium
Rd., Nangang Dist., Taipei, Taiwan, R.O.C.
FEREAEAIITEAERLZRERR iE A BHA EES i
ZtRtE-E B
Car Parking Space Nos. 132 and 133 in N/A Own use N/A Car park Medium
B5, No. 21, Sec. 6, Zhongxiao E. Rd.,
Nangang Dist., Taipei, Taiwan, R.0.C.
TERBAZALTHBREZREAR  TEA = i@ B i

TR TRE =R ==WEK

Location of branches
DITHLE

Saleable area
EEmR

Construction in progress

EEIE
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INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS

Financial Calendar

Announcement of 2013 interim results: 29 August 2013
2013 interim dividend payment: 26 September 2013

Announcement of 2013 annual results: 25 March 2014

12 June to 17 June 2014
(both days inclusive)

Closure of register of members for
annual general meeting:

Annual general meeting: 17 June 2014

23 June to 25 June 2014
(both days inclusive)

Closure of register of members for
final dividend entitlement:

2013 final dividend payment: 3 July 2014

Share Information
Stock code on The Stock Exchange of 116

Hong Kong Limited:

Board lot size: 1,000 shares

Bermuda Principal Share Registrar

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
26 Burnaby Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar

Tricor Tengis Limited
Level 22, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

Telephone: +852 2980-1333
Facsimile: +852 2810-8185
Email: is-enquiries@hk.tricorglobal.com

Investor Relations

Corporate Office
27/F, 9 Wing Hong Street
Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Telephone: +852 2991-0366
Facsimile: +852 2730-9683
Email: ir@chowsangsang.com
Website

www.chowsangsang.com

You may go to our website by scanning this QR Code
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BRERE

B35 B 5%
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EE—T—=4F “E—=FNHA=1+"H
FHEARE S
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PEEE

TEHHE R B P “E-NESA+-AZE
EFE ~NATtER
(BRRBFAD) : (BEEEMX)
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TERER DB —E—NFEARA-+=H
T FECES EXNA=-+HA
REARR BARER)) - (BRHEEEMXK)
KE—T—=F —Z-NFE+HA=H
RERRE B,

R E R

REBBHARZMER 116
DR Z AR
BFEEEN 1,000 %

BRERDBFECARE

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
26 Burnaby Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda
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FEERFARAA
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